

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 1 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 6:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.2. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT. 


2.4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Title: Superintendent 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  
 


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  
 
  


1/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 2 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


 


  
 


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports   


5.2. Students’ Reports  


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports   


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


7. Approval of Minutes  
 


7.1. Meeting February 9, 2022  


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


2/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 3 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.1. Educational Services  


8.1.1.1. Third Quarter Williams Report  


8.1.1.2. Costanoa High School Overnight Field Trip: 
Mountains 2 Sea 


 


8.1.1.3. Alternative Family Education Overnight Field 
Trip: Camp Loma 


 


8.1.1.4. Monarch Elementary Overnight Field Trip: 
Point Reyes 


 


8.1.1.5. Out of State Conference Request  


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Director – 
Information Technology 


 


8.1.3.4. New Job Description: Athletic Trainer  


3/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 4 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.3.5. New Job Description: Multi-Tiered Systems 
of Support Safety & Wellness Coordinator 


 


8.1.3.6. Designation of California Interscholastic 
Federation League Representatives for 
2022-23 


 


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.1.4.1. Revised Board Policy: 5030 Student 
Wellness 


 


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. California College Guidance Initiative 
Services Agreement 


 


8.2.1.2. New Business: DGI Contract: E-Rate  


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Pajaro Valley Unified School District Bay 
View Elementary School Portable 
Classroom Purchase 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. School Resource Officer Amendment 
Agreement: Santa Cruz County Sheriff  


 


4/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 5 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 
Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 A & B Fire Protection and Safety, Inc.: 
Proposal: Bay View Elementary School Fire 
Hydrant Flow Test 


 


8.3.2. A & C Grading Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School Concrete  


8.3.3.  California Premier Restoration: Proposal: 
Harbor High School Kiln Room Abatement 


 


8.3.4. MBS Engineering: Proposal: Soquel High 
School Gas Regulator Replacement 


 


8.3.5. Monterey Peninsula Engineering: Contract: 
Maintenance Facility Yard Repaving 


 


8.3.6. PSR Electric: Proposal: Harbor High School 
Theatrical Dimming Relocation 


 


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: DELAC Annual Report Staff will present the DELAC Annual Report.  


8.5.1.2. Staff Report: Curriculum Master Plan & 
Professional Development Update 


Staff will present the Curriculum Master Plan and provide a 
Professional Development Update.  


5/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 6 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Communication & Community 
Engagement on District Budget & Bond 
Updates 


Staff will provide an update on community outreach 
regarding the District budget and bond program. 


8.5.2.2. New Business: CRW Industries, Inc. 
Contract for Santa Cruz High School C & D 
Modernization 


Recommendation: Approve the CRW Industries contract for 
Santa Cruz High School. 


8.5.3. Human Resources None. 


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent    


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 31-21-22: 
Proclaiming May as Asian American & 
Pacific Islander Heritage Month 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 31-21-22: 
Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific Islander 
Heritage Month 


8.5.4.2. New Business: Resolution 32-21-22: 
Proclaiming May 2-6 for Flying the Rainbow 
Flag 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 32-21-22: 
Proclaiming May 2-6 for Flying the Rainbow Flag 


8.5.4.3. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  
   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


6/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 7 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


12. Adjournment  


   
   


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 6:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting April 13, 2022 - Page 8 of 8 


5. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/337







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Jeremy Shonick   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Absent: Board Representative Patricia Threet 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Tracy-Proulx welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Janis O’Driscoll, Board President of the Friends of the Santa Cruz Public Library, addressed the Board to give an 
update on the work of her organization and thank the Board for their ongoing support of the public libraries. 
She also shared that thanks to the passage of Measure S in 2016, all library sites were able to be upgraded. 
Many of the library branches have either completed or are undergoing renovations. The Friends of the Santa 
Cruz Public Library raised an additional $1M to further supporting the renovations of libraries.  
 


9/337







Yolande Wilburn, Director of the Santa Cruz Public Libraries, addressed the Board and provided an update on 
the library branch renovations. The Felton and Capitola branch have all new campuses and La Selva recently 
completed renovations. Several openings at other branches are scheduled for this coming spring. They have 
also worked on launching a digital branch, which allows patrons to access audio and ebooks and provides 
online homework help for students.  
 
Jackie Presley, Westlake parent, thanked the Board for their efforts to reopen schools and advocated to begin 
normalizing the school experiencing, beginning with making masks optional outdoors. Ms. Presley asked for 
clear communication about this to come from the District office. 
 
Melinda Ulu, SCCS parent, addressed the board to express concerns about the learning loss that is happening 
due to on site COVID testing. She also requested the Board advocate to lessen restrictions regarding masking. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by providing a COVID update. In January, schools were in a 
temporary, campus-wide modified quarantine due to the rising number of COVID cases. The governor will be 
lifting the indoor mask mandate for business on February 15; however, that does not pertain to schools. 
District staff continue to monitor the county data as well as district-testing data. Schools are beginning to 
prepare for CAASPP testing, which will be administered in person this year. Third through eighth and eleventh 
graders take the CAASPP test every year. Staff are beginning to develop an assessment calendar for next 
school year and are continuing to meet and plan regarding  TK expansion. NAMI presented to both middle 
schools on suicide and mental health awareness and plan to present to all secondary sites before the end of 
the school year. Secondary schools are also receiving training on sexual harassment and consent through a 
partnership with Walnut Avenue Women’s center. ELPAC assessments are begin conducted and staff continue 
to participate in the EL Rise professional development. Superintendent Munro attended the ACSA 
Superintendent’s Symposium in late January, where she was able to collaborate with many different districts 
from across the state. She also attended a planning day with Educational Services to outline work for the 
spring semester and next school year. The Leadership PLC continues to meet monthly. Superintendent Munro 
commended Assistant Superintendent Parks for her organization and collaboration with principals for 
effective evaluations and data collection. Finally, Superintendent Munro attended many meeting within the 
district and with the community, including the SECA Board meeting, the Bond Team meeting with architects, 
and Elementary Parent Leader meeting, a meeting with Senator Laird to advocate for more funding , and 
hosted a family webinar on the State of COVID in schools.  
 
Student’s Report 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang began her report by sharing the CARE (Cardinal Advisory on Race & 
Equity) team at Santa Cruz Highgave a presentation on microaggressions at a recent staff meeting. Ms. Wang 
expressed her gratitude for the support on campus to bring awareness to microaggressions. Basketball and 
soccer seasons are in full swing and winter athletics have hosted multiple senior nights. To continue making 
school a welcoming environment, for Valentine’s Day each student will have their name on a paper heart 
posted around campus. 
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva submitted her report in writing. Juniors at Harbor High are 
beginning to prepare for next school year by attending Senior Conferences. Students have many classes to 
choose from as Harbor recently added IB Philosophy and Advanced Ceramics to their schedule. The Mock Trial 


10/337







teams from Harbor and Santa Cruz High have an upcoming match. Harbor’s Winter Formal was rescheduled to 
be a Spring Formal, due to the increased COVID cases this winter. Finally, the Harbor High cheerleading team is 
preparing to for Nationals on February 24th-27th. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Vestal attended the Wellness Committee meeting and shared the committee’s discussion to include 
social-emotional wellness. They are currently recruiting more members of the wellness committee and are 
looking for ways to include students.  
 
Trustee Ranii attended the LGBTQ Task Force meeting and noted the exceptional leadership at the central 
office and school sites. Representatives from community organizations also attended the meeting and shared 
resources that are available to help support trans families in Santa Cruz County. The Queer Youth Leadership 
Awards are now accepting nominations.  
 
Vice President Owen attended the Budget Advisory Committee and thanked Assistant Superintendent 
Monreal for his work to present a clear, understandable overview of the budget. Vice President Owen also 
attended the CTE Advisory Committee and shared he is happy with the progress the committee has made over 
the last year and a half.  
 
Trustee Coonerty attended the CTE Advisory Committee and acknowledged the work the committee has put 
into developing a system to determine the effectiveness of CTE courses. She also thanked the parents who 
came to tonight’s meeting to address the Board about masking. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Tracy-Proulx acknowledged the Friends of the Library presentation and shared that over 
$100,000 was raised to name the children’s room at one of the library branches.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Vestal/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of November 3, 2021 Meeting. 
2. MSP (Vestal/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of November 17, 2021 Meeting. 
3. MSP (Vestal/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of December 15, 2021 Meeting. 
4. MSP (Vestal/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of December 15, 2021 Finance 
Authority Meeting.  
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Second Quarter Investment 
Report, 8.1.2.4. Bond Projects Notice of Completion, 8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. 
Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.2.1.1. Memorandum of 
Understanding: SEEDs for Restorative Justice Training, 8.2.1.2. Teacher Pay Teachers Contract, 8.2.1.3. 
Memorandum of Understanding: City of Santa Cruz, 8.2.1.4. Consultant Services Agreement: Lisa DuPont, 
8.2.1.5. Consultant Services Agreement: Sue Weitzel, 8.2.1.6. Out of State Travel Request: Special Education, 
8.2.1.7. Memorandums of Understanding with Neighboring Districts, 8.2.1.8. Agreement for Professional 


11/337







Services: Jon Chu, Physical Therapist, 8.2.3.1. Office of Administrative Hearings Five Year Contract, 8.3.1 East 
Bay Restaurant Supply Inc.: Proposal: Harbor High School Oven, 8.3.2. PSR Electric Change Order 1 Santa Cruz 
High School Temporary Housing Electrical, 8.3.3.  PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Temporary 
Kitchen Power and Data, 8.3.4. Santa Cruz High School Building C & D Modernization Bid Rejection, 8.3.5. 
Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc.: Proposal: Soquel High School Utility Locating 
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda. Vice President Owen seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Absent Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Owen reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding the Meet and Confer 


agreement with the SCCS Association of Managers and Administers. 
5. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding the Meet and Confer 


agreement with the SCCS Confidential Unit. 
6. Ms. Munro provided an update and received direction from the board regarding the Meet and Confer 


agreement with the non-represented Cabinet Members and the Superintendent. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Measures A & B Bond Program Update and True North Polling Results 


On November 3, 2021, the Board of Education approved a contract with True North Research. 
True North created a survey to assess the overall level of support for a bond measure as well as 
levels of support for specific projects or categories of projects.  Representatives of likely 2022 
voters were surveyed via phone calls and online surveys. Dr. Timothy McClarney, director of 
True North research presented the polling results. Additionally, Director of Facilities Trevor 
Miller provided an update on the Measure A & B bond program illustrating progress made on 
the Facilities Master Plan and outlining facilities needs that will remain as Measure A & B funds 
are depleted. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 
 


8.5.2.1.  Staff Report: Single Plans for Student Achievement: Mid-Year Progress Report 
Assistant Superintendent Coito introduced Bay View Principal Renee Golder and Branciforte 
Middle School Principal Casey O’Brien. Principals Golder and O’Brien each provided a mid-year 
update on progress on their site Single Plans for Student Achievement   at their respective 
school sites. Both shared the most current iReady assessment data and noted growth being 
made by students, as well as current work to create common site assessments.  Trustees asked 


12/337







questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken 
by the Board.  
 


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Preliminary Enrollment Projections 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that staff has worked with PowerSchool, formerly 
DecisionInsite, a demography service, to research and develop both short and long-term 
enrollment projections. The projections based on current district and partner district data, 
housing development plans, bond projects and other factors. District staff will continue to 
work with PowerSchool to audit and monitor these projections to inform future budget and 
facilities planning. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational 
in nature and no action was taken by the Board. 


 
8.5.3.2. Staff Report: Governor’s Budget Proposal Update 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the Governor’s Proposals for the 2022-23 State 
Budget and K-12 education, as provided by School Services. Mr. Monreal provided information 
on State Budget, the State Economy, and the Education Budget. Trustees asked questions and 
had discussion. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board.  


 
8.5.3.3. New Business: AB1200 for the SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.75% increase on the certificated salary 
schedule, starting July 1, 2021. This 2.75% is in addition to the 2% negotiated previously for the 
2021-22 salary schedule. It also includes adding two professional development days to the 
2022-23 school year calendar. 
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson shared her appreciation for the collaborative 
negotiating relationship with the District leadership. 


 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved AB1200 for the SCCS/GSCFT 
Tentative Agreement. 


 
8.5.3.4. New Business: AB1200 for the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported that the AB1200 Disclosure of Costs for the 
proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.75% increase on the classified salary 
schedule, starting July 1, 2021. This 2.75% is in addition to the 2.5% negotiated previously for 
the 2021-22 salary schedule. 
 
Public Comment: SCCCE President Jeanie Brown shared her gratitude for the salary increase 
and her appreciation for the collaborative bargaining unit.  
 
MSP(Vestal/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved AB1200 for the SCCS/GSCFT Tentative 
Agreement. 
 


8.5.4.1. New Business: SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 
Assistant Superintendent Parks reported that a Tentative Agreement was reached on January 5, 
2022. The agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation 


13/337







of Teachers includes a 2.75% increase on the 2021-22 salary schedule, retroactive to July 1, 
2021, and two certificated professional development days to the 2022-23 calendar year.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS/GSCFT Tentative 
Agreement. 


 
8.5.4.2. New Business: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 


Assistant Superintendent Parks reported that a Tentative Agreement was reached on January 6, 
2022. The agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and the Santa Cruz Council of Classified 
Employees will provide a 2.75% increase on the 2021-22 salary schedule, retroactive to July 1, 
2021.  


   
  MSP(Owen/Ranii) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement. 
 
8.5.4.3. New Business: GSCFT 2021-22 Sunshine Articles 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the GSCFT’s Sunshine Articles. The Greater Santa 
Cruz Federation of Teachers’ K-12 Unit contract proposals are being submitted for sunshining. 
This is in accordance with the Employees Relations Act for public notice of contract proposals 
before official negotiations may begin. 
 
MSP(Ranii/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the GSCFT Sunshine Articles.  


 
8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 22-21-22: AB 361 


Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 22-21-22 to authorize continued use of remote 
teleconference provisions pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953. Consistent 
with Government Code section 54953, January 12, 2022, Santa Cruz City Schools Board of 
Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Trustees discussed Assembly Bill 
361 and considered if the current circumstances met the requirement for the Board to continue 
conducting meetings remotely. 
 
Trustee Vestal motioned to continue conducting Board meetings remotely for the next 30 days. 
Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 20-21-22 Assembly Bill 
361. 


 
8.5.5.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Tracy-Proulx 
adjourned this Regular Meeting at 9:20 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  


14/337







1. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


15/337







 


 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
   


AGENDA ITEM:  Williams Uniform Complaint 3rd Quarter Report 
  
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Williams Uniform Complaint 3rd Quarter Report for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on the Williams 
Uniform Complaint Policy, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the County Office of 
Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional materials, teacher 
vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
  
Upon contacting each school site, it has been verified that there have been no complaints for 
the third quarter of the school year, which ended March 31, 2022. The accompanying report 
has been created to show that the district did not receive any complaints this quarter. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
  
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


16/337







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER END MARCH 31, 2021 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board: April 13, 2022 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 
A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


C)  Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:     


   


17/337







     AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Costanoa High School Overnight Field Trip: Mountains 2 Sea 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the overnight field trip for Costanoa High School students to travel to Big Sur, 
California from May 17 through May 19, 2022.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Costanoa students who have participated in the Fall 2021 and Spring 2022 Mountains 2 Sea 
programs have the opportunity to attend an overnight backpacking trip to Big Sur, California in 
the Ventana Wilderness. 15 students will attend this field trip, accompanied by four adult 
chaperones and two staff members. Students will miss three days of school and will travel to 
the campsite by vans provided by Mountains 2 Sea. Students will spend two nights at a 
designated campsite on the trail and will be provided with tents, mats and sleeping bags.  
 
Mountains 2 Sea partners with the Ventana Wilderness Alliance program, Youth in Wilderness. 
Students have been building skills for this overnight trip on their weekly outings with Mountains 
2 Sea. This trip is part of the process to build a foundation for a healthy lifestyle, community 
leadership, problem‐solving skills, and conservation ethics by providing outdoor education to 
local students on public lands of the Ventana and Silver Peak Wilderness. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
No additional cost to students or the district 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


18/337







     AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.2. 


Costanoa High School Big Sur Backpacking Trip 


Description  


Costanoa students, 2 staff chaperones, and approved volunteers will take a backpacking trip to 
Arroyo Seco campground in the Big Sur Mountains from May 17-19, 2022. No district funds will 
be used to carry out the trip. Donations will pay for the trip and no student will be turned away 
for lack of funds. The principal of Branciforte Small Schools is in full support of the trip. 


Educational component 


Students will engage in the following activities to earn credits and further their education: 


- Sketching/painting of natural surroundings 


- Photography 


- Journal entries of real-time experiences 


- Identification of natural flora and fauna 


- Written reflection of overall experience 


Itinerary  


Tuesday May 17th 


Students will travel in the school van and/or chaperone vehicle to Arroyo Seco (1.5-hour drive). 
Once arriving at the parking lot there is a 3.5-mile hike into the campground.  


Wednesday May 18th 


Students will spend the day at the river camp meeting the goals of the educational component. 


Thursday May 19th  


Students and chaperones will hike the 3.5 miles back to the vehicles and drive back to the 
Branciforte Small Schools campus arriving by 4pm. 


 


Student-to-chaperone ratio  


5:1 


 


 
 
 


19/337







                                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 


AGENDA ITEM:                      Alternative Family Education Overnight Field Trip: Camp Loma 
 
MEETING DATE:                    April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:                                     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:                             Kris Munro, Superintendent 
     


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the overnight field trip request for Alternative Family Education students and their 
families to travel to Camp Loma in Los Gatos, California from May 20, 2022, until May 22, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Camp Loma is part of the Santa Cruz County Youth Activities, Inc., and their primary goal is to 
provide an outdoor experience focused on youth development and education.  Students and 
their parents will participate in a variety of activities centered in nature, including hikes, crafts, 
plant, animal observations and more.  Students will travel to Camp Loma and stay in tents or 
cabins with their parents.  Students will not be missing any days of school. 
 
Camp Loma is located on 175 acres of the Santa Cruz Mountains with three permanent 
buildings including a full kitchen and dining hall and full restrooms with showers.  Families will 
bring their own tents and sleeping materials.  Staff and parents together will plan food and 
activities. Our District insurance certificate was used to make a reservation for this school-
based camping trip. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
No district funds are being used for this trip.  All transportation, food, etc. costs will be covered 
through family donations and the AFE Parent Club.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 


20/337







21/337







22/337







23/337







                                                                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:                      Monarch Elementary Overnight Field Trip: Point Reyes 
  
MEETING DATE:                    April 13, 2022 
  
FROM:                                     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:                             Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the overnight field trip request for Monarch Community School students to travel to 
Point Reyes, California to attend an Outdoor Education trip at the Clem Miller Environmental 
Education Center from April 27th, 2022, to April 29th, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
This year, 33 students and ten volunteers look forward in participating in a variety of activities 
centered on nature including hikes, crafts, plant, animal observations and more. Students will 
travel to the Clem Miller Center via private vehicles and will stay in the cabins on site.  Students 
will miss three days of school, Wednesday, April 27, 2022, until Friday, April 29, 2022. 
 
The Clem Miller Environmental Education Center is a residential learning facility available for 
overnight rental by schools and environmental learning groups. With five dormitory-style 
sleeping cabins, a bath house, a main lodge with a library, and a commercial kitchen, the 
Education Center is an ideal location for community building, environmental education, and 
nature immersion. While being surrounded by nature, students will have the opportunity to 
practice self-directed learning, explore natural sciences and establish strong community 
connections. 
 
Monarch staff strongly supports this trip. Previous trips to the Clem Miller Environmental 
Education Center have been successful and have led to increased interest and appreciation for 
all aspects of local environments and natural sciences.  This trip will mark a unique opportunity 
for many students to explore new environments and natural settings that they may not have 
accessed otherwise.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
No district funds are being used for this trip.  All transportation, food, etc. costs will be covered 


through fundraising and donations. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


24/337







                                                                                                                                             AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.4. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


25/337







 Wednesday 4/27 Thursday 4/28 Friday 4/29 


7:00 
 


Cooking Crew Wake Up Cooking Crew Wake Up 


7:30 
   


8:00 
 


Breakfast Breakfast 


8:30 
   


9:00 Leave School Whole Group Activity Whole Group Clean Up 


9:30 Travel Academic Stations 
 


10:00 
 


10:30 Check Out 


11:00 Final Hike: 
* Earthquake Trail 
* Woodpecker Trail 
* Visitor Center Interior 


11:30 


12:00 Lunch at Visitor Center Lunch Group Cooks/Down Time 


12:30 
 


1:00 Kitchen Check In Lunch Leave from Visitor 
Center 


1:30 
 


Travel 


2:00 Group Check In Whole Group Activity 


2:30 
 


Choice Stations 


3:00 Whole Group Activity 


3:30 
 


4:00 Skit Work Arrive at Monarch 


4:30 
 


5:00 Dinner Group Cooks/Down Time Dinner Group Cooks/Down Time 
 


5:30 
 


6:00 Dinner Dinner 
 


6:30 
 


7:00 Night Hike / Campfire 
(Sunset:7:59) 


Skits/Campfire Talent Show (Sunset 
8:00) 


 


7:30 
 


8:00 
 


8:30 
 


9:00 Into Cabins Into Cabins 
 


9:30 Lights Out Lights Out 
 


26/337







 


27/337







Clem Miller Environmental Ed Center  


Contract / Use Agreement 


 


 
1 Bear Valley Road, Bldg. 70 
Point Reyes Station CA 94956 
phone: 415-663-1200 x 305 fax: 415-663-8174 


 


This Agreement, effective upon the date of execution shown below, is hereby entered into 
between Point Reyes National Seashore Association (“PRNSA”) and the following (“Licensee”):  


School/Program Name 


 


Primary Contact  


 


School District/Organization 


 


Email 


 


Address 


 


Work Phone 


 


City / State / Zip 


 


Cell Phone 


 


 


GOAL The Clem Miller Environmental Education Center (“Center”) is operated to provide an outdoor experience 
that will promote human understanding of, connection to, and responsible stewardship of the natural world. The 
Center provides a base from which visitors may explore and study the Point Reyes National Seashore area and 
environs. 


The following points are agreed upon by PRNSA and Licensee: 


1. USE FEES During the months of February through November, Licensee’s total fee shall be determined by the 
number of persons on site per calendar day or any portion of the day (not per night). The minimum fee shall be 
$775 per day, with a maximum capacity of 38 people. Rates are as follows for larger groups: between 39 and 54 
people is $970/day; between 55 and 70 people is $1175/day; between 71 and 90 people is $1445/day. December 
and January reservations will receive $100 off each day. Payment of all fees shall be made no later than 30 days 
after the departure date. In the event Licensee will be hosting multiple groups arriving/departing on overlapping 
days, fees will be based on the maximum number of persons on site each day. 


In addition, Licensee shall pay to PRNSA whatever sum PRNSA, in its sole discretion, determines is necessary to 
repair or replace property damaged by Licensee.  


2. NUMBER OF PERSONS Licensee acknowledges that the maximum number of persons on site will be 90 and 
that, at all times, including overnight inside the sleeping cabins, a minimum of one adult will be present for each 
group of eight (8) minors. 


3. DATE CENTER WILL BE RESERVED  


Arrival Date  


 


Morning Check in or Afternoon Check in  


 


● 10:30am  
Kitchen Orientation      


● 1pm 
 Kitchen Orientation  


4/27/22


Monarch Community Elementary Zack Garban


Santa Cruz City Schools zackgarban@sccs.net


840 N. Branciforte Ave (831) 429-3898


Santa Cruz, CA 95062 Zack Garban


Doc ID: 5f9db4239caf129996f035520ccb396017024c2b28/337







Check in/out times can be 
modified with prior 
approval by PRNSA staff 


● 11:30am 
Group/Leader Orientation 


● 2pm  
Group/Leader Orientation 


Departure Date  


 


Check Out Time 10:30am  Check Out Time 12:00pm 


Number of Participants # Youth   # Adults # Total  


 


4. SECURITY & CLEANING / DAMAGE DEPOSIT 


Licensee shall pay to PRNSA a $600.00 refundable security deposit at the time of the execution of this Agreement 
in order for the Agreement to be considered binding. If Licensee terminates this Agreement, this deposit may be 
retained by PRNSA. This security deposit will be returned to Licensee if the condition of the Center is approved by 
PRNSA upon departure of Licensee, or at Licensee’s request may be held by PRNSA as the security for a future 
facility use. 


5. LICENSEE'S INSURANCE 


Licensee shall obtain a policy of comprehensive public liability insurance to be in force during the entire period of 
Licensee’s use of the Center. Licensee’s insurance policy will provide PRIMARY coverage, and any insurance 
maintained by PRNSA shall be excess. The Licensee shall maintain a policy with limits of not less than $1,000,000 
per any one occurrence and $1,000,000 for total property damage. A certificate of insurance with an appropriate 
endorsement shall be delivered to PRNSA no later than 60 days before the arrival date. The Licensee’s certificate 
of insurance shall name PRNSA as the additional insured. 


The “certificate holder” section of the certificate of liability insurance shall read "Point Reyes National Seashore 
Association, 1 Bear Valley Road, Bldg. 70, Point Reyes Station CA 94956". The section entitled "description of 
operations" of that document shall contain the following: "The certificate holder, Point Reyes National Seashore 
Association (PRNSA), its officers, agents, employees and volunteers are named as additional insureds as respect 
to their interest(s) in the operations of the named insured." 


6. DESCRIPTION OF CENTER PREMISES  


Licensee may use, subject to the terms and conditions specified in this Agreement, those premises within the Center 
including a complex of the following eight buildings: 


● 4,500 square foot main building with two classrooms, an office, a kitchen, and covered deck; 
● bathroom complex with six showers 
● five sleeping cabins 
● Annex building with infirmary, bathroom, shower, laundry and two private 2-person bunkrooms. 


The Center also provides a campfire area for evening programs and a large central meadow for activities. 


PRNSA makes no warranties as to the condition of the Center or its fitness for use by Licensee.  


7. OBLIGATION OF PRNSA.  


PRNSA shall provide Licensee with water, electricity, firewood, garbage pick-up and most cleaning supplies. 
PRNSA shall maintain the Center in good repair and shall be responsible for approving the condition of the Center 
and contents at Licensee’s departure. 


8. OBLIGATION OF LICENSEE.  


Licensee shall use the Center for conducting an environmental and/or natural history education program or retreat 
of its own design while staying within program guidelines, where Licensee is responsible for the teaching of the 
program and supervision of all attendees, as compatible with PRNSA's goals. An adult who has completed the 
mandatory teacher training offered by PRNSA or an orientation program approved by the Education 
Director must be present at all times and for the duration of the visit. Licensee shall comply with all applicable 
laws including all National Park Service regulations and policies that will be enforced by all National Park 
employees. 


Licensee shall supervise and assume control and responsibility for all persons in the group and for any others who 
are at the Center because of the Licensee’s program or purposes, excluding National Park Service employees and 
PRNSA representatives. Licensee shall supervise all activities at all times. Licensee shall comply with all PRNSA 


4/29/22


35 15 50


Doc ID: 5f9db4239caf129996f035520ccb396017024c2b29/337







policies and rules and make sure that all members of the group have been informed of and behave according to 
these policies and rules. 


An orientation and training provided by PRNSA staff on or before arrival day is required. Licensee shall provide, 
store, and prepare its own food as trained and according to Federal Health and Safety codes, and shall supervise 
the dining facilities. All food must be kept in the main building. Outdoor camping is not permitted without explicit 
advanced permission from the Center Director. 


Licensee shall leave the bathhouse, main lodge, kitchen, annex, dormitory cabins, campfire center, and grounds in 
a condition of cleanliness and repair as approved by PRNSA staff. Licensee shall follow the clean-up procedures 
requested by PRNSA. 


Licensee will provide first aid, emergency care and emergency transportation, as needed by its participants. 


Licensee shall not store flammable liquids (e.g. charcoal fluid, etc.) in, on or next to any building or cabin.  


Licensee will maintain on the premises at least one vehicle in good working order to be used in case of 
emergency. Additional vehicles are permitted in the lot as long as they are parked according to the posted 
regulations. All other vehicles will be parked in the Laguna Parking Lot and all vehicles must display the 
required parking permit. 


9. LICENSEE’S WARRANTIES.  


Licensee warrants that the person signing this agreement has the authority to do so. 


10. INDEMNITY AND WAIVER.  


Licensee shall indemnify and hold PRNSA harmless from any and all expenses and liability resulting from or arising 
out of any negligence or misconduct on Licensee’s part. Licensee waives all claims against PRNSA for damages 
and injuries arising during Licensee’s use of the Center if such damages and injuries were caused by negligence 
or misconduct of Licensee. 


11. NON-LIABILITY OF PRNSA.  


PRNSA shall not be liable to Licensee for any loss or damage suffered by Licensee if the loss or damage was or 
could have been covered by Licensee’s insurance.  


12. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.  


PRNSA may terminate this Agreement and may retain all deposits if Licensee’s proposed or actual use of the Center 
imposes undue requirements or hardships upon PRNSA as determined solely by PRNSA. If the Center is destroyed 
or so damaged that it cannot be used as intended, either party may terminate this Agreement and all deposits shall 
be returned to Licensee. This Agreement is personal to Licensee and cannot be transferred. 


13. ALTERATION & AMENDMENT Licensee must contact the Center Director sixty days in advance in the event 
Licensee wishes to alter the dates of this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only by a written agreement 
signed by both parties.  


14. ARBITRATION. Any dispute relating to this Agreement shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the 
rules of the American Arbitration Association, and any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be binding. The 
prevailing party shall have legal cost and reasonable attorney fees paid by the other party. 
Licensee shall abide by all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations, including, but not limited to Federal and 
California Health and Safety codes, and shall not bring any dangerous equipment onto the Center premises or engage in any 
kind of dangerous or unlawful activity. 


 


Authorized Representative    Date 


X  


 


 


12 / 07 / 2021


Doc ID: 5f9db4239caf129996f035520ccb396017024c2b30/337







Audit Trail


Title



File Name



Document ID



Audit Trail Date Format



Status


2021-2022 Clem Miller Use Agreement


2021-2022 Tiered ...t Clem Miller.pdf


5f9db4239caf129996f035520ccb396017024c2b


MM / DD / YYYY


Completed


12 / 04 / 2021


00:26:23 UTC


Sent for signature to Zack Garban (zgarban@sccs.net) from


fieldinstitute@ptreyes.org


IP: 135.180.181.68


12 / 07 / 2021


16:12:09 UTC


Viewed by Zack Garban (zgarban@sccs.net)


IP: 205.155.11.249


12 / 07 / 2021


16:26:29 UTC


Signed by Zack Garban (zgarban@sccs.net)


IP: 205.155.11.249


The document has been completed.12 / 07 / 2021


16:26:29 UTC


31/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Out of State Conference Request 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the out of state conference request for the Computer Science Teacher on Special 
Assignment to attend the Research in Equity and Sustained Participation in Engineering, 
Computing, and Technology conference from May 22nd, 2022 to May 27th, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Erin Asamoto, the Computer Science Teacher on Special Assignment, has been working for the 
past two years to implement the Computer Science for All grant from the National Science 
Foundation. The Research in Equity and Sustained Participation in Engineering, Computing, and 
Technology conference is put on every year by the National Science Foundation to bring 
together Research Practice Partners to share information.  Erin will represent SCCS at these 
meetings, and will attend with district research partners from Education, Training and Research 
in Scotts Valley.  Erin will also make a presentation at the conference on the computer science 
integration work at Gault and Branciforte Middle School. 
 
This year’s conference will be held in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania from May 22nd, 2022 to May 
27th, 2022.  There is no similar conference held within California.  All travel and conference 
costs will be paid through the Computer Science for All grant, a restricted funding source. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,900. Computer Science for All grant (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
  


32/337







33/337







34/337







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 03/15/2022 through 
03/25/2022. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $99,100 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $99,100 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $99,100 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $99,100 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


35/337







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


36/337







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/15/2022 - 03/25/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO22-00014 190.00 HRFrontline Central 01 OTHER RESTRICTEFRONTLINE TECHNOLOG


PO22-00059 1,307.60 HHSOpen PO for Ink/Toner 01 NO REPORTING RECARTRIDGE WORLD


PO22-00596 1,400.00 HHSOpen PO for Art Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00876 515.00 HHSOpen PO for Woodshop 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO22-01173 4,500.00 BUSNACTUARIAL 


VALUATION/SUPPLEMENTAL 


DISCLOSURE


01 NO REPORTING REDFA-ACTUARIES LLC


PO22-01835 418.91 SQHSPHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES FOR 


LUCADANO


01 Measure TB & H PHOTO


PO22-02022 872.91 SCHSprojector 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02023 455.39 MHMSSPSA LCFF Goal 1 Strat 16-  supp read 


mat for ELD


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPERMA BOUND DIVISIO


PO22-02030 10,196.76 CURREquipment for HS comp lab 


upgrades/repairs


01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02031 800.00 BVELStaff Business Cards 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-02032 2,212.50 FINLASERFICHE ANNUAL RENEWAL 01 NO REPORTING RERAY MORGAN CO.


PO22-02033 470.81 BSSGarden mulch 01 Measure TCENTRAL HOME SUPPLY


PO22-02034 500.00 BSSCFP invoice #1022022. CTE supplies 01 Measure TSOCIAL AND ENVIRONM


PO22-02035 91.76 BSSTeacher supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02036 816.08 SCHSTV 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02037 353.16 SQHS1/8 x 2" x2" 20' RECTANGULAR 


SQUARE TUBING


01 DONATIONSSTATE STEEL


PO22-02038 1,400.00 SCHSOPEN PO SOFTBALL GEAR 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-02039 500.00 SQHSSOFTBALL UMPIRE ADMIN FEES 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO22-02040 367.52 CURREdTech week prizes for computer 


science TOSA


01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02041 4,601.50 HHSSports Supplies/Equipment 01 Measure TSPORTS IMPORTS INC


PO22-02042 98.89 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02043 500.00 HRPRINTING SERVICES/BUSINESS 


CARDS


01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-02044 330.87 SQHSBOOKS FOR LIBRARY 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02045 434.91 SQHSHEADPHONES FOR TESTING 01 OTHER RESTRICTEACP DIRECT


PO22-02046 202.21 SQHSCORDS: DOUBLE WHITE WHITE FOR 


AVID


01 NO REPORTING REJOSTENS INC


PO22-02047 88.16 SQHSOFFICE STAR DRAFTING CHAIR 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02048 55.74 SQHSPAPERBACK BOOKS FOR SPED 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02049 1,173.35 BVELKeyboard cover for BV 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-02050 265.34 HHSSenior Awards-Graduation 01 NO REPORTING REJONES SCHOOL SUPPLY


PO22-02051 97.45 HHSSenior Awards-Graduation 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02052 180.67 BSSQuote G2074034.Library supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


PO22-02053 3,167.16 SCHSBANDSAW 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02054 122.31 HHSStorage Bags 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02055 542.22 HHSLibrary Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-02056 300.00 SQHSOPEN PO-WOODSHOP 01 C. PERKINS CTE:COAST PAPER & SUPPL


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 28 2022  4:30PM


Page 1 of 3


37/337







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/15/2022 - 03/25/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02057 65.00 BMSBooks 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02058 75.00 BMSGlobal Citizens Class Field Trip 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCMUSEUM OF ART AND H


PO22-02059 10,000.00 M&OMOT- OPEN PO FOR TREE SERVICE 01 ONGOING & MAJORCOMMUNITY TREE SERV


PO22-02060 32,325.00 DOZOOM SERVICES 01 ESSER IIZOOM VIDEO COMMUNCA


PO22-02061 7,056.28 HHSSports Supplies/Equipment 01 Measure TROGER'S ATHLETIC CO


PO22-02062 5,706.21 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TLENZ ARTS


PO22-02063 90.93 HHSAcademic Awards 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02064 755.00 STUSQuote# SA 9073- Calibration for 


Audiometers


01 NO REPORTING REHCI AUDIOMETRICS


PO22-02065 4,140.00 STUS2022 Calciano Symposium Confirming 


for Payment


01 OTHER RESTRICTENADHERNY-CALCIANO S


PO22-02066 423.76 STUSQuote# 33281- Desktop- Maria 01 NO REPORTING REVIG SOLUTIONS INC


PO22-02067 627.97 HHSSketchbooks 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-02068 1,163.88 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02069 3,189.20 BVELConsumable Workbooks for school 01 OTHER RESTRICTESAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO22-02070 289.48 BVELClassroom Supplies-Stark 01 DONATIONSZOO PHONICS


PO22-02071 3,593.58 BVELCFP - Scholastic Book Fair 21-22 01 DONATIONSSCHOLASTIC BOOK FAI


PO22-02072 65.53 HHSBatteries 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02073 392.14 TRANCFP - Forms 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEJJ KELLER & ASSOCIA


PO22-02074 1,274.05 GAELMaia/ ASES Books 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02075 98.89 WLELProjector Lamp 01 NO REPORTING RENORTHSTAR AV LLC


PO22-02076 4,162.21 HHSPhoto Production Class Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO22-02077 500.00 WLELArt Supplies 01 Measure UAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02078 469.76 BVELPressure Washer - replacement 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02079 779.65 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-02080 1,139.48 HHSScience Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCAROLINA BIOLOGICAL


PO22-02081 145.00 SPEDSUPPORT TOOLS FOR READING AND 


WRITING


01 SE:STATE LOCALTEXTHELP INC


PO22-02082 950.00 SPEDHANDLE WITH CARE MANDATORY 


ANNUAL TRAINING


01 MNTL HLTH 20-21HANDLE WITH CARE BE


PO22-02083 2,179.13 SCHSAUTO SHOP SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02084 3,410.21 WLELReading Comprehension Group 


Materials


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC STORE ON


PO22-02085 2,404.64 BVELHeadphones for testing - Quote 


#0249926


01 OTHER RESTRICTEACP DIRECT


PO22-02086 74.28 HHSStand 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-02087 379.40 SPEDPSYCHOLOGY ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO22-02088 614.14 SPEDPSYCHOLOGY ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO22-02089 125.62 SPEDPSYCHOLOGY ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALPAR INC


PO22-02090 770.68 BSSQuote QUO11335163.Outdoor 


Message Board


01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL OUTFITTERS


PO22-02091 1,089.30 BVELAfterschool Field Trip 01 DONATIONSROARING CAMP INC


PO22-02092 1,674.99 BVELMacBook Pro, keyboard cover & 


licenses for BV


01 OTHER RESTRICTEAPPLE COMPUTER INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 28 2022  4:30PM


Page 2 of 3


38/337







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 03/15/2022 - 03/25/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02093 8,200.00 FSFS-Reach-In Freezer #T-49F-HC 13 CACFP COVID ECREAST BAY RESTAURANT


PO22-02094 1,600.00 SCHSTHEATER SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02095 1,120.98 SCHSPREPAY USER - PRO-DEMAND 01 Measure TMITCHELL 1


PO22-02096 3,696.75 CURRBenchmark grades 1-6, Summer 


School Curriculum


01 ELO ESSERIII LLBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-02097 1,800.00 CURRACTFL PD workshop 01 ESSER IIAMERICAN COUNCIL ON


PO22-02098 1,500.00 BVELOpen PO for PBIS Supplies 01 IPI GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02099 3,823.75 SCHSEXHAUST ANALYZER 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02100 68.74 HHSCustom Stamps 01 NO REPORTING REJP COOKE


PO22-02101 944.89 HHSTextbooks 01 NO REPORTING RECPM EDUCATIONAL PRO


PO22-02102 1,047.18 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02103 1,647.00 CURRGateway 22 Learning & the Brain 


Conference


01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPEDUCATOR RESOURCES 


PO22-02104 273.07 BSSStudent headphones 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02105 252.15 BSSClay/glaze. SPSA goal 1, activity 2. 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-02106 40.80 CURRSmall bookshelf for Curr Assist for file 


storage


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02107 108.16 WLELGames for the WL After School 


Program


01 IPI GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-02108 232.16 HHSChemistry Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02109 1,366.75 SQHSBOYS VOLLEYBALL REFS 01 Measure TMHB VOLLEYBALL CONS


PO22-02110 716.57 SQHSFLOW OF GENETIC INFORMATION 


KITS, 6-GROUP SET


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUC3D MOLECULAR DESIGN


PO22-02111 250.00 DLELOpen PO for supplies 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-02112 4,200.00 DLELOpen PO for ART 01 Measure UDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-02113 5,015.89 HHSSupplemental Books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDITEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-02114 637.50 M&OB40SS SURVEY 21 Bond A ElemIFLAND SURVEY


PO22-02115 650.00 M&OBV FIRE HYDRANT FLOW TEST 21 Bond A ElemA & B FIRE PROTECTI


PO22-02116 123.89 WRSHINVENTORY/HEALTH ITEMS 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO22-02117 623.95 WRSHINVENTORY/FORMS 01 NO REPORTING REBAY CENTRAL PRINTIN


Total 171,669.75 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 28 2022  4:30PM


Page 3 of 3


39/337







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


40/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


994529 03/21/2022 ESGI LLC 202.00 


994530 03/21/2022 Mabrouk, Gail E 28.92 


994531 03/21/2022 Cameron, Kristen A 25.16 


994532 03/21/2022 Tuson, Kim 17.90 


994533 03/21/2022 Grogan, Denice M 24.00 


994534 03/21/2022 Jolly, Kristyne R 27.96 


994535 03/21/2022 O'Farrell, Stacy L 277.50 


994536 03/21/2022 Hernandez, Amariah A 73.41 


994537 03/21/2022 Greene, Shannon T 142.83 


994538 03/21/2022 Gregory, Elijah A 141.86 


994539 03/21/2022 Quintero Perez, Laura 18.56 


994540 03/21/2022 Smith, Justin 40.80 


994541 03/21/2022 Wells, Dustin D 46.80 


994542 03/21/2022 Burke, Kathleen A 72.42 


994543 03/21/2022 Toschi, Dina R 284.03 


994544 03/21/2022 Soohoo, Alison 306.63 


994545 03/21/2022 Sihler, Kris L 12.00 


994546 03/21/2022 Bates, Kristen T 170.09 


994547 03/21/2022 Fox, Haylee A 179.58 


994548 03/21/2022 Griffith, Kathy L 114.83 


994549 03/21/2022 Haeger, Katrina E 871.20 


994550 03/21/2022 Lenz, Kristen F 58.63 


994551 03/21/2022 Semeniuk, Ellen 189.51 


994552 03/21/2022 A-Z BUS SALES INC 51.67 


994553 03/21/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 13,551.38 


Unpaid Tax


13,555.82 Expensed Amount


4.44 


994554 03/21/2022 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 916.54 


994555 03/21/2022 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 8,602.50 


994556 03/21/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 334.45 


994557 03/21/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 563.68 


994558 03/21/2022 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 443.52 


994559 03/21/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 327.53 


994560 03/21/2022 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 1,837.83 


994561 03/21/2022 CONTINENTAL ATHLETIC 4,964.73 


994562 03/21/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 66.73 


994563 03/21/2022 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 19,994.21 


994564 03/21/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 10.84 


994565 03/21/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 973.25 


994566 03/21/2022 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP DBA FRONTLINE 


EDUCATION


190.00 


994567 03/21/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 40.00 


994568 03/21/2022 HEADSET ADVISOR 3,277.34 


994569 03/21/2022 HEARING CONSERVATION ASSOC 772.98 


994570 03/21/2022 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 235.00 


994571 03/21/2022 LENZ ARTS 66.80 


994572 03/21/2022 LIFELINE LIFT COMPANY INC 20,484.38 


994573 03/21/2022 MAGNATAG INC 954.21 


994574 03/21/2022 MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 750.00 


Page 1 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


41/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


994575 03/21/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 124.71 


994576 03/21/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 560.45 


994577 03/21/2022 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 500.00 


994578 03/21/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,597.05 


994579 03/21/2022 PSAT/NMSQT 3,816.00 


994580 03/21/2022 RAY MORGAN CO. 64.46 


994581 03/21/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 127.99 


994582 03/21/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 370.41 


994583 03/21/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 1,398.61 


994584 03/21/2022 SOQUEL HIGH ASB 120.00 


994585 03/21/2022 SPORTS DESIGN INC 1,092.77 


994586 03/21/2022 SPURR 26,848.56 


994587 03/21/2022 STEPS TO SUCCESS 1,125.00 


994588 03/21/2022 WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE EST. INC 84.74 


994589 03/21/2022 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 4,194.94 


994590 03/21/2022 CARD SERVICE CENTER 149.30 


994591 03/21/2022 19SIX ARCHITECTS 3,632.50 


994592 03/21/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 3,420.00 


994593 03/21/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,232.03 


994594 03/21/2022 APPI 262.16 


994595 03/21/2022 CARBONIC SERVICE INC 1,173.44 


994596 03/21/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


994597 03/21/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 207.36 


994598 03/21/2022 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 114.00 


994599 03/21/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 180.67 


994600 03/21/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 267.18 


994601 03/21/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,518.48 


994602 03/21/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,321.93 


994603 03/21/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 74.16 


994604 03/21/2022 INDEPENDENT RENTAL CO 1,152.38 


994605 03/21/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 9.98 


994606 03/21/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 53.78 


994607 03/21/2022 KONE INC 1,926.45 


994608 03/21/2022 LINCOLN AQUATICS 113.89 


994609 03/21/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 135.26 


994610 03/21/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 867.22 


994611 03/21/2022 BUSINESS CARD 15,789.00 


994612 03/21/2022 A-Z BUS SALES INC 45.75 


994613 03/21/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 4,722.33 


Unpaid Tax


4,724.22 Expensed Amount


1.89 


994614 03/21/2022 APEX AUTO GLASS 170.00 


994615 03/21/2022 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 53.13 


994616 03/21/2022 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 18,155.00 


994617 03/21/2022 BSN SPORTS LLC 162.15 


994618 03/21/2022 C.C. IMEX DBA EMBI TEC 802.80 


994619 03/21/2022 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 1,666.00 


994620 03/21/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 766.89 


994621 03/21/2022 CLAY PLANET 3,498.14 


Page 2 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


Unpaid Tax


3,496.49 Expensed Amount


1.65-


994622 03/21/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 438.09 


994623 03/21/2022 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 351.31 


994624 03/21/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 144.67 


Unpaid Tax


144.70 Expensed Amount


.03 


994625 03/21/2022 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 48.30 


994626 03/21/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 94.19 


994627 03/21/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 47.70 


994628 03/21/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 315.00 


994629 03/21/2022 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 300.00 


994630 03/21/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 165.49 


994631 03/21/2022 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 1,310.77 


994632 03/21/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 801.21 


994633 03/21/2022 PEGGY BARKER MS/ATP 2,250.00 


994634 03/21/2022 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 1,210.05 


994635 03/21/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,222.97 


994636 03/21/2022 RAY MORGAN CO. 246.40 


Unpaid Tax


248.66 Expensed Amount


2.26 


994637 03/21/2022 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 624.44 


994638 03/21/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 28.96 


994639 03/21/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,909.69 


994640 03/21/2022 STEPS TO SUCCESS 4,562.50 


994641 03/21/2022 SUTTER HEALTH PLUS 425,703.47 


994642 03/21/2022 SUZANNE BRAILLIER WEITZEL 116.69 


994643 03/21/2022 TOUCHLINE SOFTWARE INC 420.00 


994644 03/21/2022 WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE EST. INC 651.97 


995289 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 11,420.57 


Unpaid Tax


11,420.86 Expensed Amount


.29 


995290 03/28/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,717.26 


995291 03/28/2022 BALANCE4KIDS 57,259.44 


995292 03/28/2022 CATTOS GRAPHICS INC 675.51 


995293 03/28/2022 CHARTWELL SCHOOL 4,187.56 


995294 03/28/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 480.70 


995295 03/28/2022 CONGRESS NETWORK CORPORATION 2,194.95 


995296 03/28/2022 DFA-ACTUARIES LLC 4,500.00 


995297 03/28/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 718.87 


995298 03/28/2022 JOSTENS INC 202.21 


995299 03/28/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 198.97 


995300 03/28/2022 LENZ ARTS 141.66 


995301 03/28/2022 NADHERNY-CALCIANO SYMPOSIUM 1,410.00 


995302 03/28/2022 NASCO 712.09 


995303 03/28/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 7.59 


995304 03/28/2022 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 1,456.41 


995305 03/28/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 649.32 


Page 3 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995306 03/28/2022 PERMA BOUND DIVISION INC 689.14 


995307 03/28/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 51.09 


995308 03/28/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 49.61 


995309 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ ELECTRONICS 673.95 


995310 03/28/2022 SOCIAL & ENVIRON. ENTREP GROUNDSWELL COASTAL 


ECO


500.00 


995311 03/28/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,344.56 


Unpaid Tax


1,344.68 Expensed Amount


.12 


995312 03/28/2022 XTREME SIGNS INC 9,599.20 


995313 03/28/2022 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 85,082.00 


995314 03/28/2022 A SIGN ASAP 321.57 


995315 03/28/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 1,285.00 


995316 03/28/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 36,737.98 


995317 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 216.06 


995318 03/28/2022 AUTO CARE LIFESAVER TOWING 126.00 


995319 03/28/2022 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 675.79 


995320 03/28/2022 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 4,559.60 


995321 03/28/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


995322 03/28/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 168.36 


995323 03/28/2022 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 2,274.66 


995324 03/28/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 1,867.16 


995325 03/28/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,425.80 


995326 03/28/2022 GEO H WILSON 8,547.00 


995327 03/28/2022 GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 341.95 


995328 03/28/2022 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 315.00 


995329 03/28/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,392.43 


995330 03/28/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 6.40 


995331 03/28/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 108.03 


995332 03/28/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 349.20 


995333 03/28/2022 KONE INC 860.56 


995334 03/28/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 163.79 


995335 03/28/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 562.59 


995336 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 300.00 


995337 03/28/2022 SCHOOL SPORT INC 3,950.00 


995338 03/28/2022 SUNCOAST AWNING 2,104.65 


995339 03/28/2022 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 1,710.00 


995340 03/28/2022 SURTEC INC 4,052.30 


995341 03/28/2022 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 4.36 


995342 03/28/2022 von Gerer, Amelia I 43.59 


995343 03/28/2022 Bradbrook, Kimberly 125.00 


995344 03/28/2022 Flodin, Mary F 27.41 


995345 03/28/2022 Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 101.48 


995346 03/28/2022 Rodriguez, Marili A 125.00 


995347 03/28/2022 Toback, Joshua D 262.33 


995348 03/28/2022 Pizzica, Jessica K 69.10 


995349 03/28/2022 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 533.34 


995350 03/28/2022 Baiocchi, Dillon S 133.00 


995351 03/28/2022 Boscacci, Peter R 1,000.11 


Page 4 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995352 03/28/2022 Coffey, Shad 27.90 


995353 03/28/2022 Gregory, Elijah A 942.85 


995354 03/28/2022 James, Jennifer L 14.06 


995355 03/28/2022 Mitchell, Madeline G 90.00 


995356 03/28/2022 Paulsen, Kelly A 83.93 


995357 03/28/2022 Smith, Justin 15.72 


995358 03/28/2022 Somers, Marshall 120.00 


995359 03/28/2022 Wood, Bobi M 149.33 


995360 03/28/2022 Zaleha, Veronica D 23.74 


995361 03/28/2022 Beach, Laura A 186.78 


995362 03/28/2022 Hilderbrand, Laurie A 168.48 


995363 03/28/2022 Rovick, Leif L 307.66 


995364 03/28/2022 Thompson, Kathleen A 20.13 


995365 03/28/2022 Daniels, Cerise E 141.55 


995366 03/28/2022 De Smidt, Lauren M 147.45 


995367 03/28/2022 Jaffe, Jennifer A 38.19 


995368 03/28/2022 Semeniuk, Ellen 39.63 


995369 03/28/2022 19SIX ARCHITECTS 2,428.00 


995370 03/28/2022 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 75,562.50 


995371 03/28/2022 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 10,500.00 


995372 03/28/2022 PSR ELECTRIC 24,518.00 


995373 03/28/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 12,226.47 


Unpaid Tax


12,226.69 Expensed Amount


.22 


995374 03/28/2022 AMERICAN COUNCIL ON THE TEACH 1,800.00 


995375 03/28/2022 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 465.41 


995376 03/28/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 65.54 


995377 03/28/2022 COUSIN'S CONCERT ATTIRE 106.00 


995378 03/28/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 5,715.05 


995379 03/28/2022 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 2,151.00 


995380 03/28/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,778.21 


995381 03/28/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 150.00 


995382 03/28/2022 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 300.00 


995383 03/28/2022 JJ KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC 392.14 


995384 03/28/2022 JULIANNE GILLASPY 92.43 


995385 03/28/2022 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN 61,184.68 


995386 03/28/2022 LOZANO SMITH LLP 13,019.46 


995387 03/28/2022 MARY E GAUKEL FORSTER 2,000.00 


995388 03/28/2022 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 75.00 


995389 03/28/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 30.88 


995390 03/28/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 2,030.09 


995391 03/28/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 940.77 


995392 03/28/2022 PG&E 74,587.88 


995393 03/28/2022 PRO T'S 7,740.42 


995394 03/28/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 7,065.56 


995395 03/28/2022 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 10 3,593.58 


995396 03/28/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 260.03 


995397 03/28/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 217.16 


995398 03/28/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,196.06 


Page 5 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


45/337







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/15/2022 through 03/28/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


995399 03/28/2022 VERNIER SOFTWARE 13,442.68 


995400 03/28/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,150.40 


995401 03/28/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 51.31 


1,234,973.16  229Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 1,055,627.12 208 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 1,851.21 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 31,512.34 16 


21 BUILDING 114,176.70 7 


40 SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 31,813.39 2 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 1,234,980.76 229 


7.60 


1,234,973.16 


Page 6 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 28 2022  


1:12PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


46/337







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   April 13, 2022 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 03/01/22 through 03/31/22.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


47/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR22-01125 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment LO - Printing Services and Supplies
500.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


420.00 ( 000601)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR22-01126 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment TH - Co Storage
34,806.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


34,806.00 ( 016897)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 034- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


34,806.00 34,806.00 


JE # BR22-01127 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment TH - DW Repair Services
10,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-01129 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment TH - MHMS Air Service
6,424.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 6,424.00 


JE # BR22-01131 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment TH - MHMS Air Service
6,424.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 6,424.00 


JE # BR22-01132 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment TH - MHMS Air Service
6,424.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 ( 027480)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 032- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


6,424.00 6,424.00 


JE # BR22-01133 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment BL-2ND INTERIM
693.00 ( 004047)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 824- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


48/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01133 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment BL-2ND INTERIM(continued)
118.00 ( 004053)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 824- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 004057)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 824- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 004059)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 824- 0000 CREDUC PROTECT AC,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 004061)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 824- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 004063)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 824- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1.00 837.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01134 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment BL - Datebooks
440.00 ( 001984)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


440.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


440.00 440.00 


JE # BR22-01135 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment AN - Catt's Choir Shirts
700.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


700.00 ( 013479)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


700.00 700.00 


JE # BR22-01136 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment FL - PBIS Conference/Seminar
525.00 ( 029329)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 821- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


525.00 ( 030079)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 821- 0000 CRIPI GF,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


525.00 525.00 


JE # BR22-01138 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment BL-DU85606 BMS ASB INV22-01238 JUL-NOV 10
150.00 ( 009245)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 2430- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


15.00 ( 009248)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3312- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,FICA:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2.00 ( 009251)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3332- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MEDICARE:CLASS,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 009254)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3502- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3.00 ( 009257)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3602- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


9.00 ( 017175)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 3102- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,STRS:CLASSIFIED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


180.00 ( 021808)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


180.00 180.00 


JE # BR22-01139 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment JL-Extra Hours for Paraeducator at WL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


49/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01139 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment JL-Extra Hours for Paraeducator at WL(continued)
1,307.00 ( 028432)  01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 2130- 227- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:RESOURCE SPE


92.00 ( 004989)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,399.00 ( 004964)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,399.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


92.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


2,798.00 1,491.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01141 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment AN-MERIDIAN PLANNERS
4,420.00 ( 024366)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,420.00 ( 024368)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,420.00 4,420.00 


JE # BR22-01142 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment JB-BUS
3,500.00 ( 022083)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,500.00 ( 022085)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,500.00 3,500.00 


JE # BR22-01143 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740
17,946.00 ( 021730)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- I N23 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


17,946.00 ( 013533)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- I N23 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,550.00 ( 028353)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0553 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,550.00 ( 027199)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0553 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


219.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


219.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


286.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


286.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


321.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


321.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


295.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


295.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


360.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


360.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,605.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,605.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


125.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


50/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01143 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740(continued)
125.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,168.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,168.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


852.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


852.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,084.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,084.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,704.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,704.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


670.00 ( 008350)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


670.00 ( 007588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


640.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


640.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


88.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


88.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


70.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


70.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


376.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


376.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,050.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,050.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


90.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


90.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


210.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


210.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,410.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,410.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


563.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


563.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


67,740.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01144 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740 STATE OF CA CDPH ELEM/SECONDARY
153,333.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


153,333.00 ( 029514)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


51/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01144 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740 STATE OF CA CDPH ELEM/SECONDARY(continued)
86,667.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


86,667.00 ( 029515)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


480,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01145 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740 STATE OF CA CDPH ELEM/SECONDARY
153,333.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


153,333.00 ( 029514)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


86,667.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


86,667.00 ( 029515)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 030- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


.00 480,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01146 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment BD-PARAEDUCATORS EWRS
12,910.00 ( 003430)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 003498)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


187.00 ( 003532)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 003582)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


260.00 ( 003616)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


14,222.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,222.00 14,222.00 


JE # BR22-01147 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment JL-to Cover negative and add funds
2,405.00 ( 001301)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


2,405.00 ( 001306)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5200- 057- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,CENTRALIZED DAT


2,405.00 2,405.00 


JE # BR22-01148 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment TH - Tractor Repairs
2,700.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


2,700.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,700.00 2,700.00 


JE # BR22-01149 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment JB - Bus
229.00 ( 008333)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


229.00 ( 029948)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


52/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


229.00 229.00 


JE # BR22-01150 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment JB-MATH BOOK PRINTING
2,000.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 006184)  01- 6300- 0- 1160- 1000- 5800- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR22-01151 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment BL-BV DU85740 TR2241 CK206 C.SAMMET TO SEYMOUR 
84.00 ( 016851)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


84.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


84.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


84.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


252.00 168.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01152 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ - HS computer lab upgrades
7,720.00 ( 015729)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


5,027.00 ( 030091)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


2,514.00 ( 030092)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


179.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


7,720.00 7,720.00 


JE # BR22-01153 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment BL-DU85740 PAC COLLEGIATE INV22-01292 BUS TO TOR
563.00 ( 003956)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2290- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


563.00 ( 003940)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,ALL OTHER LOCAL


563.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


563.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


563.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,689.00 1,126.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01154 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ-HS COMPUTER LAB UPGRADES SALES TAX
144.00 ( 015729)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


72.00 ( 030091)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 030092)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


53/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01154 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ-HS COMPUTER LAB UPGRADES SALES TAX(continued)
36.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


144.00 144.00 


JE # BR22-01155 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ - HS computer lab upgrades
5,099.00 ( 030091)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


5,099.00 ( 015730)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


2,550.00 ( 030092)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


2,550.00 ( 017214)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


215.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


215.00 ( 030104)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


7,864.00 7,864.00 


JE # BR22-01156 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ - HS computer lab upgrades
2,334.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


2,334.00 ( 030104)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


2,334.00 2,334.00 


JE # BR22-01157 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment BL-BMS TR2240 J.HEDGECOCK BUS TO UCSC FARM
111.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 030105)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


111.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


111.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


222.00 333.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01158 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2237 CHAD SMITH TO LONG MARINE LAB 2/9/2
100.00 ( 008743)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2110 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 030106)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 2110 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


100.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


100.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


200.00 300.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


54/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01159 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment TH- DO HVAC CONTROL REPAIRS
250.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


250.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR22-01160 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment TH-WAREHOUSE SUPPLIES
700.00 ( 001331)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


700.00 ( 001329)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


700.00 700.00 


JE # BR22-01161 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment JL-For Peggy Barker Increase
1,808.00 ( 025759)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,418.00 ( 006676)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,808.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


50.00 ( 026978)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4400- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:OTHER SPEC I


1,368.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,226.00 3,226.00 


JE # BR22-01162 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment BL-BMS EWR 40930 K.WOFFORD CAMPUS SAFETY 2/16
423.00 ( 023287)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 2230- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


27.00 ( 023292)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


7.00 ( 023293)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


3.00 ( 023295)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 3502- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SECURITY


9.00 ( 023296)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


469.00 ( 003644)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


469.00 469.00 


JE # BR22-01163 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BL-BV BUS TR2243 C.SMITH TO AQUARIUM 2/22/22
505.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


505.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


505.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


505.00 1,010.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01164 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BL-BV BUSES TR2243, TR2214, TR2215


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


55/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01164 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BL-BV BUSES TR2243, TR2214, TR2215(continued)
663.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


663.00 ( 016851)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


663.00 663.00 


JE # BR22-01165 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment SJ - PSAT for SCHS
2,748.00 ( 007864)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 4300- 530- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TESTING S


2,748.00 ( 016808)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 5800- 530- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


2,748.00 2,748.00 


JE # BR22-01166 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BC - SpED Mileage
75.00 ( 006302)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 4300- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


75.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


75.00 75.00 


JE # BR22-01167 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment PS-CORRECTION
7,700.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


7,700.00 ( 029758)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 6400- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


7,700.00 7,700.00 


JE # BR22-01168 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment LO - MAH
75.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 028443)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


75.00 75.00 


JE # BR22-01169 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BL-DU85895
595.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


595.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


455.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


455.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


965.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


965.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,030.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,030.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


56/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01169 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment BL-DU85895(continued)
1,000.00 ( 029478)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2309 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 029479)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 2309 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


545.00 ( 008762)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 3160 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


545.00 ( 008483)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 3160 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,400.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,400.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


13,980.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01170 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment TH-SQ SHADE REPAIR
1,790.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,790.00 ( 026061)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 035- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


1,790.00 1,790.00 


JE # BR22-01171 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment AR - Setting up budget for ECF Chromebooks
1,226,384.00 ( 030108)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 057- 0004 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,226,384.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01172 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment KT - Cords for AVID
205.00 ( 030109)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


205.00 ( 003807)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


205.00 205.00 


JE # BR22-01173 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment PS - Prom Venue
4,000.00 ( 017403)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


4,000.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,000.00 4,000.00 


JE # BR22-01174 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment GM - Calciano Symposium
90.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 003821)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 5200- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


90.00 90.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


57/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01175 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment PS - Wheel Head and Bearings repair
401.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


401.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


401.00 401.00 


JE # BR22-01176 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment JL-For Mandated Utah Trips
2,524.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


352.00 ( 006306)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5800- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,024.00 ( 006390)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 5200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


1,148.00 ( 006389)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


2,524.00 2,524.00 


JE # BR22-01177 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment JL-Overnight Science Camp 1:1 Aide
637.00 ( 030111)  01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 2130- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:RESOURCE SPE


518.00 ( 030114)  01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 2190- 225- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INSTR OT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


81.00 ( 004989)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,236.00 ( 004964)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR:UNRES


81.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,236.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


2,472.00 1,317.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01178 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment TH-DW TREE SERVICES
10,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-01179 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment ML - 2022 Calciano Symposium
4,140.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


720.00 ( 016309)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 620- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


3,420.00 ( 030115)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 630- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


4,140.00 4,140.00 


JE # BR22-01180 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment PS-ACCOUNT CORRECTION
59,878.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


58/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01180 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment PS-ACCOUNT CORRECTION(continued)
59,878.00 ( 018618)  01- 0700- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


59,878.00 59,878.00 


JE # BR22-01181 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment BL-TR2239, TR2244 MH BUSES TO COWELLS 2/10, 3/10/2
207.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


207.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


207.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


207.00 414.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01182 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JL-EWR for JM
266.00 ( 030117)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 1130- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:RESOURCE SPE


19.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


285.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


19.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


285.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


570.00 304.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01183 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment BD-SHCS PEER TUTORS
3,505.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


71.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,594.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,594.00 3,594.00 


JE # BR22-01184 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JL-For Zoom Contract
11,314.00 ( 023584)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


11,314.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


21,012.00 ( 023585)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,COMMUNICATIONS,INSTRUCTION


21,012.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


32,326.00 32,326.00 


JE # BR22-01185 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment KT- AG DESIGN PROJECT SUPPLIES
115.00 ( 013801)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


59/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01185 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment KT- AG DESIGN PROJECT SUPPLIES(continued)
115.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


115.00 115.00 


JE # BR22-01186 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment BD- CATERING INVOICE
134.00 ( 001272)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 4395- 056- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,ALL OTHER GENER


134.00 ( 001274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5200- 056- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,ALL OTHER GENER


134.00 134.00 


JE # BR22-01188 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment KT - AVID Cords Reversal
205.00 ( 030109)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


205.00 ( 003807)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


205.00 205.00 


JE # BR22-01189 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment KT - Unit Funding
2,200.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,110.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 016220)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,200.00 2,200.00 


JE # BR22-01190 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment TH - Electrical Repairs
1,000.00 ( 007542)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


1,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-01192 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-FENCE REPAIR
350.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


350.00 ( 007935)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


350.00 350.00 


JE # BR22-01196 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment ML-DESKTOP-MARIA
450.00 ( 000996)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 600- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


450.00 ( 000993)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


60/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


450.00 450.00 


JE # BR22-01198 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment JB-MITCHELL RENEWAL
856.00 ( 015721)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


856.00 ( 015726)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


856.00 856.00 


JE # BR22-01199 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40892
331.00 ( 030094)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


76.00 ( 030098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


21.00 ( 030099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


5.00 ( 030100)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 030102)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 030103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


442.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


442.00 442.00 


JE # BR22-01200 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40896
108.00 ( 030094)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


25.00 ( 030098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 030099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 030100)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 030102)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 030103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


145.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


145.00 145.00 


JE # BR22-01201 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40897
33.00 ( 030094)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


8.00 ( 030098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 030099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 030100)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 030102)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 030103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 538- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


46.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


61/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


46.00 46.00 


JE # BR22-01202 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BL-DU86063
11,633.00 ( 008124)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- I N33 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,633.00 ( 011873)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- I N33 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,080.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,080.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,760.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,760.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


310.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


310.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


584.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


634.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


292.00 ( 008915)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 027- 2706 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,510.00 ( 008476)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2706 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


29.00 ( 030127)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 031- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


29.00 ( 007561)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 031- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


22.00 ( 008084)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 007563)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 033- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


370.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


370.00 ( 016442)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


195.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


195.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 007981)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


60.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


20.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


20.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,970.00 ( 008349)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


1,970.00 ( 007585)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


480.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


480.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,875.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,875.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


282.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


282.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,420.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,420.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


62/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01202 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BL-DU86063(continued)
190.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


190.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


750.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


750.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


200.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


200.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


48,688.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01203 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BL-DU86063 BV BUS TR2242 AQUARIUM CK1868 HM & S
489.00 ( 016851)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


489.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


489.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


489.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


489.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,467.00 978.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01204 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL-ASA FIELDTRIP TO ROARING CAMP
1,100.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,100.00 ( 028670)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,100.00 1,100.00 


JE # BR22-01205 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BD-PLC EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES
1,944.00 ( 024394)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 1130- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,IN-HOUSE INSTR


329.00 ( 024395)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3101- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


2.00 ( 024399)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3311- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


28.00 ( 024400)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3331- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,IN-HOUSE INSTR


10.00 ( 024402)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3501- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,IN-HOUSE INSTR


38.00 ( 024403)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2140- 3601- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,IN-HOUSE INSTR


225.00 ( 028058)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 028059)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 028064)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 028066)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 028067)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


63/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01205 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BD-PLC EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
2,610.00 ( 024404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,610.00 2,610.00 


JE # BR22-01206 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment BL-DU86064 SCHS AP TEST
14,533.00 ( 008349)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


14,533.00 ( 007585)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


29,066.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01207 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment TH-HVAC REPAIRS
15,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


15,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


15,000.00 15,000.00 


JE # BR22-01208 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment BD-GIPART EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES
20,160.00 ( 017908)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


108.00 ( 003388)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


3,411.00 ( 003451)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003484)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


293.00 ( 003515)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


101.00 ( 003564)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 003599)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


24,465.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


24,465.00 24,465.00 


JE # BR22-01209 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment BD-PEER TUTOR EWR & HOMEWORK CLUB
2,267.00 ( 003437)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


3,600.00 ( 029647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


141.00 ( 003507)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 003541)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 003591)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


63.00 ( 003626)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,134.00 ( 003688)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


64/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


6,134.00 6,134.00 


JE # BR22-01210 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment ALETHEA HASBROUK- 2022 CALCIANO
60.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


60.00 ( 030115)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 630- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


60.00 60.00 


JE # BR22-01211 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment BL-BV PER FLORA PAY TR2214/TR2215/TR2246
250.00 ( 008743)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2110 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 030106)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 2110 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR22-01212 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment BL-PER FLORA GEFFKEN BUS TR2245 PAY FROM 2106
104.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


104.00 ( 029825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


104.00 104.00 


JE # BR22-01213 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment PS - Bus Trip
2,500.00 ( 030190)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5800- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,500.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,500.00 2,500.00 


JE # BR22-01214 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment BL-COVER NEGATIVES
22.00 ( 008571)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


6.00 ( 008574)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 008577)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


2.00 ( 008585)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


108.00 ( 008676)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 008693)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 008702)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


43.00 ( 009135)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 009140)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 009143)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 009157)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


65/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01214 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment BL-COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
200.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BR22-01215 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment AR - Cover statutory benefits for EWR 40834, 40836, 41019
891.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


28.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


107.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,104.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,104.00 1,104.00 


JE # BR22-01216 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment WL-EWR 1/16-6/15/22 D.FRANKS & 2.75% INCR COVERA
45.00 ( 008888)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 2200- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


4,314.00 ( 008889)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 2230- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


259.00 ( 008890)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3202- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


70.00 ( 008891)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3312- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


16.00 ( 008892)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3332- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


8.00 ( 008893)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3502- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PARENT PARTICIP


20.00 ( 008894)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3602- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


44.00 ( 009013)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3312- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 009018)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3332- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 009023)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3502- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 009028)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 3602- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,503.00 ( 014587)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,094.00 ( 013563)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,724.00 4,724.00 


JE # BR22-01217 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment TH - Custodial Supplies
2,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR22-01218 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment GM-BUS FOR FIELD TRIP
160.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


66/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01218 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment GM-BUS FOR FIELD TRIP(continued)
160.00 ( 003874)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 5800- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BR22-01219 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JB-BRINKS AWARDS
1,000.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 ( 000613)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-01220 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41473
1,500.00 ( 030251)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2110- 1160- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTIONAL S


22.00 ( 030247)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 030249)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


30.00 ( 030250)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 930- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,560.00 ( 005582)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 930- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,560.00 1,560.00 


JE # BR22-01221 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment GM- REVISED ESTIMATE FOR BUS
40.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 003874)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 5800- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


40.00 40.00 


JE # BR22-01222 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JB-SOUND AT GRADUATION
3,200.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,200.00 ( 000613)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,200.00 3,200.00 


JE # BR22-01223 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JL-Revised Allocation for ARP-HCY II
400.00 ( 029703)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 620- 0000 DRARP HCY II,ALL OTHER FEDER


400.00 ( 029749)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 620- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


973.00 ( 029704)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 630- 0000 DRARP HCY II,ALL OTHER FEDER


973.00 ( 029750)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 630- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


67/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,746.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01224 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment BL-DLV 8 EWRS PROF DEVELOPMENT 2/16-6/15/22
2,304.00 ( 003372)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 003445)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 003509)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003558)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 003593)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,785.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,785.00 2,785.00 


JE # BR22-01225 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment BL-DLV COV NEGATIVES
1,293.00 ( 025137)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


866.00 ( 003676)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,159.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,159.00 2,159.00 


JE # BR22-01226 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment BL-COV NEG
83.00 ( 023291)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 031- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


83.00 ( 003644)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


83.00 83.00 


JE # BR22-01227 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JL-Move Budgets to Holding
284.00 ( 028450)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 DRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


154.00 ( 021118)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 820- 0000 CRGEER,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


73.00 ( 022790)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


217.00 ( 021752)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 DRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


420.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


154.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


574.00 728.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01228 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment LO - CSA Cardea
430.00 ( 024323)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


430.00 ( 030253)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 5800- 531- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,PARENT PARTICIP


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


68/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


430.00 430.00 


JE # BR22-01229 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment EB - Audio Dynamix Portable Sound
5,626.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,626.00 ( 030254)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 6400- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


5,626.00 5,626.00 


JE # BR22-01230 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JL-Move Budgets to Holding Secondary
2.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


593.00 ( 026909)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 836- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 026877)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 830- 0000 DRESSER,PROF/CONSULT SE,HEALTH SERVICES


225.00 ( 027313)  01- 3210- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


225.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 CRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


60.00 ( 020508)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 030- 0000 DRESSER,ALL OTHER FEDER


19.00 ( 020506)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 020- 0000 DRESSER,ALL OTHER FEDER


1,172.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


304.00 1,993.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01231 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment BL-COVER NEGATIVES
6,590.00 ( 003372)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


2,400.00 ( 003382)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


1,034.00 ( 003426)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


1,166.00 ( 003445)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


28.00 ( 003478)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


63.00 ( 003494)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


128.00 ( 003509)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 003528)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


70.00 ( 003558)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 003577)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


144.00 ( 003593)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 003612)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


11,662.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,662.00 11,662.00 


JE # BR22-01232 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment JL-Correct Indirects Res 3215 Elem


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


69/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01232 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment JL-Correct Indirects Res 3215 Elem(continued)
154.00 ( 021118)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 820- 0000 DRGEER,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


154.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


154.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


308.00 154.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01233 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment AR - Cover 3215 Negative
998.00 ( 030255)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 823- 0000 CRGEER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


229.00 ( 030259)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 823- 0000 CRGEER,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


62.00 ( 030260)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 823- 0000 CRGEER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


15.00 ( 030261)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 823- 0000 CRGEER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 030263)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 823- 0000 CRGEER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


20.00 ( 030264)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 823- 0000 CRGEER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


600.00 ( 030275)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 821- 0000 CRGEER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


38.00 ( 030280)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 821- 0000 CRGEER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


9.00 ( 030281)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 821- 0000 CRGEER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


12.00 ( 030284)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 821- 0000 CRGEER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


1,988.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,988.00 1,988.00 


JE # BR22-01234 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment TH-PO22-00165
30,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


30,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


30,000.00 30,000.00 


JE # BR22-01235 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment TH-PO22-01820
442.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


442.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


442.00 442.00 


JE # BR22-01236 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment JL-Correct Budget Res 3210 Elem
1,191.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 CRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,191.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


70/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01237 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BD-EWR 41289
1,878.00 ( 027093)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 2230- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


431.00 ( 027098)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


28.00 ( 027099)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


10.00 ( 027101)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


38.00 ( 027102)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


2,385.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,385.00 2,385.00 


JE # BR22-01238 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment JL-Correct Budget for Res 3210 Sec
656.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 CRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


656.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01239 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment KT-CENGAGE SUBSCRIPTION
50.00 ( 017563)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


JE # BR22-01240 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BT - M Press Printing
330.00 ( 030494)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


330.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


330.00 330.00 


JE # BR22-01241 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-DU86273
2,243.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,243.00 ( 026775)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4,860.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,860.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,067.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,067.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


167.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


167.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


161.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


161.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,627.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


71/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01241 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-DU86273(continued)
2,627.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


933.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


933.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


141.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


141.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


150.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,605.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,605.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,015.00 ( 009035)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3266 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,015.00 ( 008489)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 3266 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,350.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,350.00 ( 013480)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


591.00 ( 007778)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


591.00 ( 007585)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


136.00 ( 008349)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


136.00 ( 007585)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 008317)  01- 9010- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


195.00 ( 008293)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


195.00 ( 007564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


300.00 ( 008923)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 3460 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 008505)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3460 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


135.00 ( 009128)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 034- 3470 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


135.00 ( 008506)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3470 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


225.00 ( 008884)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3482 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


225.00 ( 008512)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3482 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


400.00 ( 009206)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 008525)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 039- 3961 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,980.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,980.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


50,762.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01242 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-HHS BOYS VB BUS INV22-01304 CARMEL HS
589.00 ( 029890)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 5710- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


589.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


72/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01242 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-HHS BOYS VB BUS INV22-01304 CARMEL HS(continued)
589.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


589.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


589.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,767.00 1,178.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01243 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment KT - AG Bus for Field Trup
150.00 ( 024183)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 024181)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR22-01244 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-COASTAL WATERSHED FALL BUSES INV22-01290 CK
786.00 ( 016851)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


786.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


230.00 ( 008798)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


230.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,016.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,016.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,016.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,048.00 2,032.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01245 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment SJ - Camera Repair for CTE teacher
200.00 ( 015728)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6400- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 016061)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5600- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BR22-01247 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment AN-CATTO'S, FORUM FESTIVAL AND SJ CHARTERS
5,073.00 ( 009035)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3266 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,073.00 ( 009051)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3266 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


5,073.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,073.00 ( 013479)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


10,146.00 10,146.00 


JE # BR22-01248 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment TH-TREE TRIMMING


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


73/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01248 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment TH-TREE TRIMMING(continued)
7,400.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


7,400.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


7,400.00 7,400.00 


JE # BR22-01249 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV K.CHAPUT TR2214 RODONI FARMS 10/19/21
125.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


125.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


125.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


125.00 250.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01250 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV C.SALGADO BUS TR2215 RODONI FARMS 10/26/2
141.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


141.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


141.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


141.00 282.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01251 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2245 D.GEFFKEN LONG MARINE LAB 3/16/22
104.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


104.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


104.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


104.00 208.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01252 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2246 B.NOVELLI TO LONG MARINE LAB 3/11/22
92.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


92.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


92.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


92.00 184.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01253 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2247 D.GEFFKEN TO ROARING CAMP 3/23/22
131.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


131.00 ( 029825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


211.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


211.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


74/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01253 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2247 D.GEFFKEN TO ROARING CAMP 3/23/22(continued)
211.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


342.00 553.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01254 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS - Conference
243.00 ( 024405)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


243.00 ( 024404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


243.00 243.00 


JE # BR22-01255 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS - WACAC Conference
65.00 ( 024405)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 533- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 024404)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


65.00 65.00 


JE # BR22-01256 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT-POOL LOTTERY FUNDS FOR PURHCASE
268.00 ( 028456)  01- 6300- 0- 1180- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,763.00 ( 026904)  01- 6300- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


258.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


172.00 ( 006172)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 027756)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4100- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,580.00 ( 027721)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 030189)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,031.00 2,031.00 


JE # BR22-01257 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS - Stage
15,115.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


15,115.00 ( 030833)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 6400- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,EQUIPMENT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


15,115.00 15,115.00 


JE # BR22-01259 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS-INSTRUMENT REPAIRS
500.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


500.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


75/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR22-01260 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS-INSTRUMENT REPAIRS
200.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


200.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


200.00 200.00 


JE # BR22-01261 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment TH-PO22-00173
3,400.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


3,400.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


3,400.00 3,400.00 


JE # BR22-01262 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment BL-ELPAC PROCTOR BV X 3, EWR 41426, 41431/32
5,400.00 ( 027973)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


335.00 ( 027978)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


79.00 ( 027979)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


27.00 ( 027981)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


104.00 ( 027982)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


5,945.00 ( 000999)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


5,945.00 5,945.00 


JE # BR22-01263 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment BL-GAULT EWR 41315 JUNE PBIS PREP E.MORENO
2,734.00 ( 003427)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


170.00 ( 003495)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 003529)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 003578)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


53.00 ( 003613)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,011.00 ( 003640)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,011.00 3,011.00 


JE # BR22-01264 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment BLAMBERT-MYSTERY SCIENCE
1,325.00 ( 006165)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5300- 527- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,DUES & MEMBERSH,INSTRUCTION


1,325.00 ( 006158)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


76/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,325.00 1,325.00 


JE # BR22-01265 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment KT - Multi Cultural Graduation Stoles
1,961.00 ( 030839)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,961.00 ( 030835)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,961.00 1,961.00 


JE # BR22-01266 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment AN-SCCS TRANSPORTATION DEPT
146.00 ( 013478)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 3210 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


146.00 ( 013479)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 032- 3210 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


146.00 146.00 


JE # BR22-01267 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB-GRADUATION RENTAL
2,000.00 ( 000575)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


990.00 ( 000613)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 834- 0014 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,990.00 ( 000597)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 834- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,990.00 2,990.00 


JE # BR22-01268 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB-SUPPLIES
250.00 ( 030838)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 4200- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


250.00 ( 030845)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTR LIBRARY,


250.00 250.00 


JE # BR22-01269 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment SJ-HOLY CROSS IPAD PURCHASE
439.00 ( 024166)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0020 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


439.00 ( 024165)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 510- 0020 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


439.00 439.00 


JE # BR22-01270 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB-LIBRARY SUPPLIES
40.00 ( 008220)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


40.00 ( 030845)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


77/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


40.00 40.00 


JE # BR22-01271 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment FL-BAND T-SHIRT BV/WL
784.00 ( 009032)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


784.00 ( 009048)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


784.00 784.00 


JE # BR22-01272 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BD-REMOVING DLV TITLE I BUDGET
15,932.00 ( 029282)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


225.00 ( 028331)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


675.00 ( 029813)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


10,753.00 ( 024249)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


15,898.00 ( 024214)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 523- 0520 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


2,142.00 ( 024259)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


1,433.00 ( 024250)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 028332)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 029818)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


783.00 ( 024254)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


986.00 ( 024219)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 523- 0520 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


139.00 ( 028333)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 029819)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


183.00 ( 024255)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


231.00 ( 024220)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 523- 0520 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


71.00 ( 028335)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 029821)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


64.00 ( 024257)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 024222)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 523- 0520 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


190.00 ( 028336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 029822)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


244.00 ( 024258)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


310.00 ( 024223)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 523- 0520 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


9,041.00 ( 028717)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


53,574.00 ( 024260)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,100.00 ( 024263)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


693.00 ( 024261)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 029824)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


78/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01272 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BD-REMOVING DLV TITLE I BUDGET(continued)
2,134.00 ( 026114)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


123,531.00 ( 027608)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 520- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


123,531.00 123,531.00 


JE # BR22-01273 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment AR - Summer School Budget
57,420.00 ( 030727)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 1130- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


10,967.00 ( 030728)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3101- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


833.00 ( 030733)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3331- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


287.00 ( 030735)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3501- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,122.00 ( 030736)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3601- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


18,000.00 ( 030814)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 1360- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT ADMN STPND,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,438.00 ( 030204)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3101- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


262.00 ( 030209)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3331- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


90.00 ( 030211)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3501- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


352.00 ( 030212)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3601- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


92,771.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


78,912.00 ( 030763)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 1130- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


15,071.00 ( 030764)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3101- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,144.00 ( 030769)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3331- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


395.00 ( 030771)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3501- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


1,511.00 ( 030772)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 3601- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


18,000.00 ( 030844)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 1360- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT ADMN STPND,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,438.00 ( 030220)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3101- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


261.00 ( 030225)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3331- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


90.00 ( 030227)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3501- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


345.00 ( 030228)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 3601- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


10,000.00 ( 030813)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18,000.00 ( 030843)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2130- 4300- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,CURRICULUM DEVE


8,000.00 ( 030846)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 4300- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


155,167.00 ( 030157)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


247,938.00 247,938.00 


JE # BR22-01274 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JB-SCHOOL BUS FIELD TRIP
600.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


600.00 ( 030848)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5710- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,XFER OF DIRECT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


79/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


600.00 600.00 


JE # BR22-01275 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment AR - Summer School Nurse Budget
5,314.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,320.00 ( 030849)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 1230- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT PUPIL SUPP,HEALTH SERVICES


825.00 ( 030850)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3101- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


63.00 ( 030855)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3331- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


22.00 ( 030857)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3501- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


84.00 ( 030858)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3601- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


5,314.00 ( 030157)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,320.00 ( 030859)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 1230- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CERT PUPIL SUPP,HEALTH SERVICES


825.00 ( 030860)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3101- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STRS:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


63.00 ( 030865)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3331- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MEDICARE:CERT,HEALTH SERVICES


22.00 ( 030867)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3501- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


84.00 ( 030868)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3140- 3601- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


10,628.00 10,628.00 


JE # BR22-01276 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment PS-CADA CONFERENCE AND BUS
3,485.00 ( 024393)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,485.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,485.00 3,485.00 


JE # BR22-01278 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JB-WOODSHOP
270.00 ( 015726)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 029364)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 015721)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01279 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Budget
38,964.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,844.00 ( 030213)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 2430- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


16,320.00 ( 030753)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 2230- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


7,800.00 ( 030880)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3700- 2230- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS PUPIL SUP,FOOD SERVICES


48,600.00 ( 030898)  01- 2600- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO-P,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


48,600.00 ( 030899)  01- 2600- 0- 1115- 1000- 2130- 505- 0000 CRELO-P,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


80/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


87,564.00 87,564.00 


JE # BR22-01280 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment AR - Sec Summer School Budget
14,464.00 ( 030155)  01- 7426- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 DRELO PARA GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,464.00 ( 030793)  01- 7426- 0- 1115- 1000- 2130- 550- 0000 CRELO PARA GF,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


29,725.00 ( 030157)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


16,320.00 ( 030929)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 2230- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


2,926.00 ( 030919)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 3700- 2230- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS PUPIL SUP,FOOD SERVICES


4,719.00 ( 030945)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8300- 2230- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


5,760.00 ( 030939)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 2700- 2430- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


44,189.00 44,189.00 


JE # BR22-01281 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JL-For AMS-UPS Erate & Non Erate
69,000.00 ( 001305)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4400- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,CENTRALIZED DAT


69,000.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


69,000.00 69,000.00 


JE # BR22-01282 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-BMS EWR 41037 JAZZ BAND, RYAN OUSE
1,152.00 ( 023728)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 2130- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


72.00 ( 023729)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3312- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 023730)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3332- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 023732)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3502- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 023733)  01- 0808- 0- 1250- 1000- 3602- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,270.00 ( 025228)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 831- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,270.00 1,270.00 


JE # BR22-01283 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-DLV COVER NEGATIVES
256.00 ( 008676)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 008693)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 008702)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 008712)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 008721)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


99.00 ( 009135)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 009140)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 009143)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 34 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


81/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01283 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-DLV COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
2.00 ( 009147)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 009157)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


414.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


414.00 414.00 


JE # BR22-01284 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-DLV EWR J.BENNETT APRIL-JUNE
1,265.00 ( 030193)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


79.00 ( 030198)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


18.00 ( 030199)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


7.00 ( 030201)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


25.00 ( 030202)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


1,394.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,394.00 1,394.00 


JE # BR22-01285 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JB - Athletic Transfer
1,137.00 ( 015670)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,137.00 ( 030956)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,137.00 1,137.00 


JE # BR22-01286 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JB - Medco Athletics
2,835.00 ( 015670)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,835.00 ( 030957)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,835.00 2,835.00 


JE # BR22-01287 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-WL COVER NEGATIVES
5,114.00 ( 014554)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


111.00 ( 028642)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2140- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


239.00 ( 011809)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


54.00 ( 011810)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 011737)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


68.00 ( 011840)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


146.00 ( 014544)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 2100- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


34.00 ( 014548)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3202- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 014549)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 35 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


82/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01287 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-WL COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
2.00 ( 014550)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 014553)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,783.00 ( 026130)  01- 9016- 0- 1540- 1000- 4300- 027- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,783.00 5,783.00 


JE # BR22-01288 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment BL-DLV COVER NEGATIVES
179.00 ( 008571)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


40.00 ( 008574)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


11.00 ( 008577)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


3.00 ( 008580)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


3.00 ( 008585)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


236.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


63.00 ( 023755)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 023- 2310 CRDONATIONS,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


63.00 ( 023759)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 023- 2310 DRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


299.00 299.00 


JE # BR22-01289 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment LF-BUSINESS CARDS
208.00 ( 016393)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


208.00 ( 001983)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


208.00 208.00 


JE # BR22-01290 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment PS-ACCT CORRECTION
531.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


200.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


331.00 ( 030190)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5800- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


531.00 531.00 


JE # BR22-01291 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment LO - Variety Show Rio
500.00 ( 008992)  01- 9016- 0- 1230- 1000- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008994)  01- 9016- 0- 1230- 1000- 5600- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR22-01292 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-Cover Negatives at DLV Res 0700


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 36 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


83/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01292 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-Cover Negatives at DLV Res 0700(continued)
27,457.00 ( 003416)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


55.00 ( 003471)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 823- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


1,703.00 ( 003494)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


398.00 ( 003528)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


137.00 ( 003577)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


526.00 ( 003612)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003135)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 2200- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003445)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003164)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3202- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003178)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3312- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


261.00 ( 003501)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003192)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3332- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


61.00 ( 003535)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003202)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3402- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,HEALTH & WELFAR,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 003585)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 003585)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003604)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003229)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 3602- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,PARENT PARTICIP


80.00 ( 003619)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 823- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


29,841.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30,276.00 30,276.00 


JE # BR22-01293 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment PS - Instrument Repair
425.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


425.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


425.00 425.00 


JE # BR22-01294 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-For DLV Portable Sound System
5,625.00 ( 030959)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 6400- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT,INSTRUCTION


5,625.00 ( 001621)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 823- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


5,625.00 5,625.00 


JE # BR22-01295 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-Cover negatives
200.00 ( 000163)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


229.00 ( 000164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4395- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 37 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


84/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01295 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-Cover negatives(continued)
429.00 ( 000176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5913- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


429.00 429.00 


JE # BR22-01296 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JL-Move Funds
20.00 ( 000163)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


20.00 ( 000176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5913- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


20.00 20.00 


JE # BR22-01297 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JB - Conference
220.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


220.00 ( 001964)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


220.00 220.00 


JE # BR22-01298 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment SJ - Second Step Transfer of Expend.
2,259.00 ( 025397)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRELO GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


2,259.00 ( 025410)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRELO GF,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,259.00 2,259.00 


JE # BR22-01299 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover Benefits EWR 41262, 41260,41646,41500
183.00 ( 025423)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


142.00 ( 025424)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 025429)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 025431)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 025432)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


183.00 183.00 


JE # BR22-01300 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR 41528
7,400.00 ( 029331)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6,120.00 ( 027411)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,036.00 ( 024642)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


89.00 ( 024647)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


31.00 ( 024649)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


124.00 ( 024650)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 38 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


85/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


7,400.00 7,400.00 


JE # BR22-01301 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 41565
1.00 ( 024651)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


940.00 ( 030815)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


216.00 ( 024655)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


59.00 ( 030816)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 030817)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 030819)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 030820)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,254.00 ( 029332)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 824- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,254.00 1,254.00 


JE # BR22-01302 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits EWR# 41495
603.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


488.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


58.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


603.00 603.00 


JE # BR22-01303 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits EWR# 41316
1,035.00 ( 028625)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 2230- 831- 0000 DRELO GF,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


716.00 ( 028629)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 3202- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


194.00 ( 028630)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 3312- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


46.00 ( 028631)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 3332- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


16.00 ( 028633)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 3502- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


63.00 ( 028634)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 3602- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,035.00 1,035.00 


JE # BR22-01304 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover DLV EWR# 41526/41521
1,440.00 ( 030963)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


244.00 ( 030029)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 030965)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 030967)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 39 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


86/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01304 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Cover DLV EWR# 41526/41521(continued)
30.00 ( 030968)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 823- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII EN,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,744.00 ( 027456)  01- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII EN,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,744.00 1,744.00 


JE # BR22-01305 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT-ULTRASOUND MACHINE, TACKLE MAKER, FB SLED, 
16,059.00 ( 030971)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


16,059.00 ( 015671)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


16,059.00 16,059.00 


JE # BR22-01306 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment PS - Correction
275.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


275.00 ( 023726)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 5600- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


275.00 275.00 


JE # BR22-01307 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT - Machinery Repair
850.00 ( 015727)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


399.00 ( 015722)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


451.00 ( 017028)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


850.00 850.00 


JE # BR22-01308 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment FC - Medi-Cal Mini-Grant
80.00 ( 030972)  01- 9010- 0- 5760- 3150- 5200- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,SPEECH PATHO &


80.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


80.00 80.00 


JE # BR22-01309 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment BL-DLV CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES, OK PER ST
700.00 ( 001450)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


700.00 ( 001621)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 823- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


700.00 700.00 


JE # BT22-00941 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment KT - Science Projects
185.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 40 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


87/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00941 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment KT - Science Projects(continued)
185.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


185.00 185.00 


JE # BT22-00942 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment PS - IB Books
478.00 ( 024389)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


478.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


478.00 478.00 


JE # BT22-00943 JE Trans Date 03/01/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment PS-HEALTH SUPPLIES
100.00 ( 000990)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


100.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00944 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment JB-AVID BOOKS
1,750.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,750.00 ( 030085)  01- 0700- 0- 1370- 1000- 4200- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,750.00 1,750.00 


JE # BT22-00945 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment AR - Library Books
3,000.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 003914)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 4200- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


3,000.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 030088)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 2420- 4200- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


3,000.00 ( 003902)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4200- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 030089)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 4200- 837- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


9,000.00 9,000.00 


JE # BT22-00946 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment GM - Translation System
2,420.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,420.00 ( 003872)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4400- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,420.00 2,420.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 41 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


88/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00947 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment GM - Library Books
3,000.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 018619)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2420- 4200- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BT22-00952 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment FL- ENVELOPES
100.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 030090)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00953 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment PS-RACKET CART
280.00 ( 028102)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


280.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


280.00 280.00 


JE # BT22-00954 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment GM-SUPPLEMENTAL BOOKS
800.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 018647)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4200- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


800.00 800.00 


JE # BT22-00955 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment KT-LIBRARY BOOKS
331.00 ( 016205)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


331.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


331.00 331.00 


JE # BT22-00956 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment KT-WATER FOR GOLF CARTS
5.00 ( 027874)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


5.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5.00 5.00 


JE # BT22-00957 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment EB-OFFICE DEPOT-OFFICE SUPPLIES
250.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 000562)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 42 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


89/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT22-00958 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment PS - Books
4,678.00 ( 003634)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,678.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,678.00 4,678.00 


JE # BT22-00959 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment PS - Office Supplies
500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00960 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment JB - Health Office
200.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 000991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-00961 JE Trans Date 03/04/2022 JE Posted 03/04/2022 Comment GM - Library Supplies
100.00 ( 002818)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 015897)  01- 0000- 0- 3200- 2420- 4300- 036- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00962 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment LO-BOOKS
65.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


65.00 ( 008825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


65.00 65.00 


JE # BT22-00963 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment PS- LIBRARY SUPPLIES
143.00 ( 000301)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


143.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


143.00 143.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 43 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


90/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00964 JE Trans Date 03/07/2022 JE Posted 03/07/2022 Comment SJ - HS computer lab upgrades
1.00 ( 015729)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 030104)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 6500- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,EQUIPMENT REPLA,INSTRUCTION


1.00 1.00 


JE # BT22-00965 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment LF-ASES BOOKS
523.00 ( 030093)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


523.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


523.00 523.00 


JE # BT22-00966 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment PS - Textbooks
395.00 ( 006140)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


395.00 ( 006162)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


395.00 395.00 


JE # BT22-00967 JE Trans Date 03/08/2022 JE Posted 03/08/2022 Comment SJ-MILEAGE REIMB.
25.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 001968)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


25.00 25.00 


JE # BT22-00968 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment SJ-PSAT FOR SCHS
3,762.00 ( 016808)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 5800- 530- 0064 DROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


3,762.00 ( 007872)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3160- 5800- 534- 0064 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


3,762.00 3,762.00 


JE # BT22-00969 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment FL-PE SUPPLIES
64.00 ( 008098)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


64.00 ( 008360)  01- 9010- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 021- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


64.00 64.00 


JE # BT22-00970 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment PS - Textbooks
1,401.00 ( 001918)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,401.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 44 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


91/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,401.00 1,401.00 


JE # BT22-00971 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment PS - Books
5,016.00 ( 003634)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


5,016.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,016.00 5,016.00 


JE # BT22-00972 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment JB - Band Saw
1,555.00 ( 015721)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,555.00 ( 029364)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,645.00 ( 024177)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,645.00 ( 024178)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 534- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 3,200.00 


JE # BT22-00973 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment AN - PermaBound R22-01253
456.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


456.00 ( 003633)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


456.00 456.00 


JE # BT22-00974 JE Trans Date 03/09/2022 JE Posted 03/09/2022 Comment FC-MATERIALS/SUPPLIES OT ELEM
200.00 ( 023506)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


200.00 ( 006979)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-00975 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment AN - Carolina Biologics and Lab Aids
770.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


770.00 ( 018781)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


770.00 770.00 


JE # BT22-00976 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment AN - Carolina Biologics and Lab Aids
770.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


770.00 ( 018781)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 45 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


92/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


770.00 770.00 


JE # BT22-00977 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment AN - Carolina Biologics and Lab Aids
800.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 018781)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 800.00 


JE # BT22-00980 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment BD-FOOD COSTS FOR AINSWORTH TRAINING
65.00 ( 000201)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2130- 4395- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,CURRICULUM DEVE


65.00 ( 001919)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 500- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


65.00 65.00 


JE # BT22-00981 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment PS - Food for Meetings
112.00 ( 000584)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4395- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,SCHOOL ADMINIST


112.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


112.00 112.00 


JE # BT22-00982 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment GM - Keys
44.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 029881)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 2700- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


44.00 44.00 


JE # BT22-00983 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment AN - JW Pepper Eldred
186.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


186.00 ( 018378)  01- 0000- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


186.00 186.00 


JE # BT22-00984 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment BL-PER ST MOVE $100 TO 4200 FOR DEVON LINNEMAN 
100.00 ( 007261)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


100.00 ( 030110)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 1190- 4200- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:OTHER SPEC I


100.00 100.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 46 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


93/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00985 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment SJ-EDTECH MATERIALS FOR TOSA
346.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


346.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


346.00 346.00 


JE # BT22-00986 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment PS - Volleyball Pole, Chute, Sled, Pop Up
11,659.00 ( 022076)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 033- 0807 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


11,659.00 ( 022075)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


11,659.00 11,659.00 


JE # BT22-00987 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment SJ - EdTech materials for TOSA addition
18.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 18.00 


JE # BT22-00988 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment SJ - EdTech materials for TOSA addition
18.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


18.00 18.00 


JE # BT22-00989 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment SJ - EdTech materials for TOSA addition
21.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


21.00 21.00 


JE # BT22-00990 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment JB-PROJECTOR
760.00 ( 008778)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


760.00 ( 008990)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4400- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


760.00 760.00 


JE # BT22-00991 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment JB-HEALTH CLASS BUDGET
825.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


825.00 ( 030116)  01- 0000- 0- 1141- 1000- 4400- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 47 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


94/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


825.00 825.00 


JE # BT22-00992 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment PS-LENS (3)
1,593.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,593.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,593.00 1,593.00 


JE # BT22-00993 JE Trans Date 03/11/2022 JE Posted 03/11/2022 Comment KT-SUPPLIES
153.00 ( 008304)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


153.00 ( 008308)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


153.00 153.00 


JE # BT22-00994 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JB - LCD Projector
760.00 ( 008990)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4400- 034- 3450 DRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


435.00 ( 008985)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


325.00 ( 008778)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


760.00 760.00 


JE # BT22-00995 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment KT - SPED Books
42.00 ( 030119)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 235- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:SEPARATE CLA


42.00 ( 006657)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 235- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13.00 ( 030120)  01- 0000- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:SEPARATE CLA


13.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


55.00 55.00 


JE # BT22-00996 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment BD-PRINTING SERVICES FOR HR
500.00 ( 001216)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5200- 054- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


500.00 ( 001223)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5800- 054- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00997 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment PS - Ink
1,000.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,000.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 48 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


95/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00998 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment KT - SPED Books
5.00 ( 030120)  01- 0000- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:SEPARATE CLA


5.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5.00 5.00 


JE # BT22-00999 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JL-New Laserfiche
1,785.00 ( 001133)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER GENERAL A


1,785.00 ( 001135)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5900- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,OTHER GENERAL A


1,785.00 1,785.00 


JE # BT22-01000 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JB-LCD PROJECTOR
875.00 ( 008778)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3450 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


875.00 ( 008990)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4400- 034- 3450 CRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


875.00 875.00 


JE # BT22-01001 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment PS - Library Books
543.00 ( 028050)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


543.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


543.00 543.00 


JE # BT22-01002 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JB-DRAMA SUPPLIES
4,500.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,500.00 ( 030121)  01- 0809- 0- 1230- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,500.00 4,500.00 


JE # BT22-01003 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JB - Books
50.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 006186)  01- 6300- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


50.00 50.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 49 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


96/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01004 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment JL-ACSA Leadership Coaching Conference
650.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


650.00 ( 006390)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 5200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


650.00 650.00 


JE # BT22-01005 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment FC-PSYCHOLOGIST MANUALS
279.00 ( 006389)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


279.00 ( 030124)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


279.00 ( 022812)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


279.00 ( 030123)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4200- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


558.00 558.00 


JE # BT22-01007 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment FL-PRESSURE WASHER
500.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 030126)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01008 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment GM - Math Textbooks
350.00 ( 003902)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4200- 837- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


350.00 ( 003900)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 837- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


350.00 350.00 


JE # BT22-01009 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment PS - Science Supplies
1,140.00 ( 030010)  01- 3010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,140.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,140.00 1,140.00 


JE # BT22-01010 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment PS - Chair
525.00 ( 016146)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


525.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


525.00 525.00 


JE # BT22-01011 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment PS - Chair


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 50 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


97/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01011 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment PS - Chair(continued)
525.00 ( 016146)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


525.00 ( 015719)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


525.00 525.00 


JE # BT22-01012 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment AN - Wells Home Depot
178.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


178.00 ( 023312)  01- 0000- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


178.00 178.00 


JE # BT22-01013 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment FL - Workbooks
3,200.00 ( 008097)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 5110 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 ( 030128)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 021- 5110 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 3,200.00 


JE # BT22-01014 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment AN - CDW
176.00 ( 024366)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


176.00 ( 024367)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


176.00 176.00 


JE # BT22-01015 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment FC - HWC Mandatory Training
501.00 ( 023106)  01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3110- 5800- 230- 0000 DRMNTL HLTH 20-21,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


501.00 ( 023105)  01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3110- 5200- 230- 0000 CRMNTL HLTH 20-21,TRAVEL & CONFER,GUIDANCE & COUN


501.00 501.00 


JE # BT22-01016 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment JB-GAS ANALYZER
3,900.00 ( 024177)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,900.00 ( 024178)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 534- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,900.00 3,900.00 


JE # BT22-01017 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment PS-ACADEMIC AWARDS
90.00 ( 029464)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


90.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 51 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


98/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


90.00 90.00 


JE # BT22-01018 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment LO - Health Office Supplies
500.00 ( 008152)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 631- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 007839)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 631- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01019 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment FL - Health Supplies
150.00 ( 001927)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 030143)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 3140- 4300- 021- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


150.00 150.00 


JE # BT22-01020 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment FL - Return to Original Acct - Pressure Water
500.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 030126)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01021 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment GM-LIBRARY SUPPLIES
200.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 002866)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 2420- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-01022 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL-MOVE FUNDS BACK
3,200.00 ( 008097)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 5110 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 ( 030128)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 021- 5110 DROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,200.00 3,200.00 


JE # BT22-01035 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment AN - PO22-00706 Office Depot
500.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 500.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 52 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


99/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01036 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL - Pressure Water
500.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 030151)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 8200- 4400- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01037 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment GM-OUTDOOR MESSAGE BOARD
800.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 030152)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 8200- 4400- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


800.00 800.00 


JE # BT22-01038 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL - Pressure Water
500.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 030151)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 8200- 4400- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01039 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL-PRESSURE WASHER
500.00 ( 030153)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 8200- 4300- 021- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


500.00 ( 018375)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01040 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment FL-SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
1,329.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,329.00 ( 008724)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,329.00 1,329.00 


JE # BT22-01041 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment AR - Summer School Budget
169,541.00 ( 027462)  01- 3219- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


169,541.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


40,952.00 ( 027684)  01- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRELO PARA GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


40,952.00 ( 030155)  01- 7426- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 CRELO PARA GF,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


292,320.00 ( 027463)  01- 3219- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


292,320.00 ( 030157)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 550- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 53 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


100/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


502,813.00 502,813.00 


JE # BT22-01042 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Curriculum
3,697.00 ( 030168)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,697.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,697.00 3,697.00 


JE # BT22-01043 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment PS-OFFICE SUPPLIES
200.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


200.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-01044 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment FL-SCHOLASTIC BK FAIR MOVE FUNDS BACK
3,750.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,750.00 ( 008724)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,750.00 3,750.00 


JE # BT22-01045 JE Trans Date 03/17/2022 JE Posted 03/17/2022 Comment LF-COVER BOOKS FOR ASES
1,274.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,274.00 ( 030093)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,274.00 1,274.00 


JE # BT22-01046 JE Trans Date 03/18/2022 JE Posted 03/18/2022 Comment FL-REPLACE MACBOOK FOR PRINCIPAL
1,310.00 ( 008099)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- I N21 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,310.00 ( 017788)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 021- I N21 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,310.00 1,310.00 


JE # BT22-01047 JE Trans Date 03/18/2022 JE Posted 03/18/2022 Comment KT-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
415.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


415.00 ( 001447)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


415.00 415.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 54 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


101/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01048 JE Trans Date 03/18/2022 JE Posted 03/18/2022 Comment FL-REPLACE MACKBOOK FOR PRINCIPAL
270.00 ( 008099)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- I N21 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 017788)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 021- I N21 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


270.00 270.00 


JE # BT22-01049 JE Trans Date 03/18/2022 JE Posted 03/18/2022 Comment KT-FLOW OF GENETIC INFORMATION KITS
720.00 ( 027721)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


720.00 ( 030189)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


720.00 720.00 


JE # BT22-01050 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment LF - Scholatic Books
195.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


195.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


195.00 195.00 


JE # BT22-01051 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment GM - Textbooks
1,000.00 ( 002845)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 002842)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4100- 037- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-01052 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment LO - Books for PD
815.00 ( 024323)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


815.00 ( 030191)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


815.00 815.00 


JE # BT22-01053 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment PS - Library Supplies
878.00 ( 030192)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


878.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


878.00 878.00 


JE # BT22-01054 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment AN - Open PO for Baudeville
500.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 55 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


102/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01055 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment LF-ELAC PARENT MTG
44.00 ( 029288)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 4395- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FOOD FOR WORKSH,PARENT PARTICIP


44.00 ( 003640)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


44.00 44.00 


JE # BT22-01056 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment AN-OPEN PO BAUDEVILLE ADD $$
7.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


7.00 7.00 


JE # BT22-01057 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment LO - Math Text Books
605.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


605.00 ( 006137)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


605.00 605.00 


JE # BT22-01058 JE Trans Date 03/21/2022 JE Posted 03/21/2022 Comment LO - Math Text Books
15.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 006137)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


15.00 15.00 


JE # BT22-01059 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment JB-CERAMICS
800.00 ( 022082)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


800.00 ( 029178)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 800.00 


JE # BT22-01061 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment LF-COVER ASES SNACKS
36.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 024238)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4395- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


36.00 36.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 56 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


103/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01062 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment AN-SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICES PO
1,942.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,942.00 ( 017252)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,942.00 1,942.00 


JE # BT22-01063 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment KT-MATH SEPT. SUPPLIES
220.00 ( 016223)  01- 0000- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


220.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


220.00 220.00 


JE # BT22-01064 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment EB-PALACE 5TH GR PROMOTION CERTIFICATES
28.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


28.00 ( 003250)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


28.00 28.00 


JE # BT22-01065 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment PS-CORRECTION
1,584.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,584.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,584.00 1,584.00 


JE # BT22-01066 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BL-OFFICE SUPPLIES
100.00 ( 027927)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-01067 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment PS-ROOM RENTAL
1,010.00 ( 017403)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,010.00 ( 000603)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,010.00 1,010.00 


JE # BT22-01068 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment PS-DESK CHARGER
937.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


937.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 57 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


104/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


937.00 937.00 


JE # BT22-01069 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment GM - Storage Cubbies for AFE
2,200.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,200.00 ( 003907)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4400- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,200.00 2,200.00 


JE # BT22-01070 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BD-CORRECTING PERKINS BUDGET
1,437.00 ( 024181)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,325.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,762.00 ( 024177)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,762.00 2,762.00 


JE # BT22-01071 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BL-OFFICE SUPPLIES CORRECTION
100.00 ( 027927)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-01072 JE Trans Date 03/23/2022 JE Posted 03/23/2022 Comment BL-OFFICE SUPPLIES
100.00 ( 008612)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-01073 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment LO-GRADUATION CERT.
89.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


89.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


89.00 89.00 


JE # BT22-01074 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment GM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
300.00 ( 001458)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


300.00 ( 000578)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 838- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 58 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


105/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT22-01075 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment GM-BACK TO 4300
600.00 ( 003907)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4400- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT22-01076 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment JB-HEALTH SUPPLIES
500.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 000991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01077 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment LF-TO 4400, PBIS SUPPLIES
1,157.00 ( 030827)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 824- 0000 CRIPI GF,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,157.00 ( 029332)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 824- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,157.00 1,157.00 


JE # BT22-01078 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment JL-Add Budget for Elem ACES
50,200.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


50,200.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


3,524.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


3,524.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


53,724.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


53,724.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


53,724.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


53,724.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


161,172.00 161,172.00 


JE # BT22-01079 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment PS - Transportation
15,000.00 ( 003977)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5800- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


15,000.00 ( 003975)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5600- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,PUPIL TRANSPORT


15,000.00 15,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 59 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


106/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01080 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment FC - Psychologist Manuals - Tax
39.00 ( 006389)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


39.00 ( 030124)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


39.00 39.00 


JE # BT22-01081 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment FC - Psychologist Manuals - Tax
39.00 ( 022812)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


39.00 ( 030123)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3120- 4200- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


39.00 39.00 


JE # BT22-01082 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment JB - Art
1,500.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,500.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT22-01083 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment JB - Electronic Balance
555.00 ( 002251)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


555.00 ( 030828)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4400- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


555.00 555.00 


JE # BT22-01084 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment FL - Books for Library
45.00 ( 008736)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2101 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 008822)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 021- 2101 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


45.00 45.00 


JE # BT22-01086 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment LF-BOOKS FOR LIBRARY
4,515.00 ( 027925)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,515.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,515.00 4,515.00 


JE # BT22-01087 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment FL-BOOKS FOR LIBRARY
5.00 ( 008736)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2101 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 008822)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 021- 2101 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 60 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


107/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


5.00 5.00 


JE # BT22-01089 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment EB - Amazon Books
100.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 022336)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-01090 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT - English Books
1,508.00 ( 008308)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 035- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,508.00 ( 008304)  01- 9010- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 035- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,508.00 1,508.00 


JE # BT22-01091 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment GM - Library Supplies
520.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


520.00 ( 030830)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 2420- 4300- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


520.00 520.00 


JE # BT22-01092 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment AN - Lab Aids Reversal
2,018.00 ( 023949)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,018.00 ( 006149)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 532- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,018.00 2,018.00 


JE # BT22-01093 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE DEPT. AMAZON ORDER
445.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


445.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


445.00 445.00 


JE # BT22-01094 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment AN - JR Lib Guild Add Funds
218.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


218.00 ( 028560)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


218.00 218.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 61 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


108/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01095 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE DEPT AMAZON ORDER
13.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13.00 13.00 


JE # BT22-01096 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE DEPT. AMAZON BOOKS
79.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


79.00 ( 030831)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4200- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


79.00 79.00 


JE # BT22-01097 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment KT - Amazon Order
1.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 1.00 


JE # BT22-01098 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment JB - Counseling
540.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


540.00 ( 000791)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


540.00 540.00 


JE # BT22-01100 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment LF - Benchmark Books
7,361.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,361.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


7,361.00 7,361.00 


JE # BT22-01101 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment PS-COUNSELING SUPPLIES
820.00 ( 029796)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


820.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


820.00 820.00 


JE # BT22-01102 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment AN - Amazon Library
2,000.00 ( 006149)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 532- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 016204)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 532- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 62 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


109/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-01103 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment KT - Calculators
8,325.00 ( 030834)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,325.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,325.00 8,325.00 


JE # BT22-01104 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment KT-MULTI CULTURAL GRADUATION STOLES
1,961.00 ( 030835)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,961.00 ( 008246)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,961.00 1,961.00 


JE # BT22-01105 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment KT - Mariachi Instruments
1,254.00 ( 020623)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4400- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,254.00 ( 020421)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,254.00 1,254.00 


JE # BT22-01106 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment GM - Supplemental Books for Assessement
1,340.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,340.00 ( 003819)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4200- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,340.00 1,340.00 


JE # BT22-01107 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB - Cameras
5,535.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,350.00 ( 030836)  01- 0809- 0- 1170- 4100- 4400- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


185.00 ( 030837)  01- 0809- 0- 1170- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


5,535.00 5,535.00 


JE # BT22-01108 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB - Supplies
250.00 ( 008298)  01- 9010- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 030838)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 4200- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 63 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


110/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT22-01109 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB - Supplies
250.00 ( 008293)  01- 9010- 0- 1160- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 008220)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT22-01110 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Material Budget
8,303.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,303.00 ( 030168)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


8,303.00 8,303.00 


JE # BT22-01111 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Custodial Materials
5,000.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 030842)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 4300- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT22-01112 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB-ART SUPPLIES
4,600.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,600.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


4,600.00 4,600.00 


JE # BT22-01113 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment JB-ENGLISH NOVELS
2,895.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,895.00 ( 006186)  01- 6300- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,895.00 2,895.00 


JE # BT22-01114 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Custodial Materials
5,000.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,000.00 ( 030842)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 4300- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


5,000.00 5,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 64 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


111/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01115 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School Custodial Materials
8,000.00 ( 030156)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 DRELO ESSERIII LL,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,000.00 ( 030842)  01- 3219- 0- 1115- 8200- 4300- 505- 0000 CRELO ESSERIII LL,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


8,000.00 8,000.00 


JE # BT22-01116 JE Trans Date 03/28/2022 JE Posted 03/28/2022 Comment SJ-BOOKS FOR HHS ELD TEACHERS
322.00 ( 016370)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4100- 530- c mp1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


322.00 ( 030847)  01- 0000- 0- 1195- 1000- 4200- 533- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


322.00 322.00 


JE # BT22-01117 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment SJ-HOLY CROSS SAVVAS PD PO ADJUST
500.00 ( 018889)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 510- 0030 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 030869)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 510- 0030 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-01118 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE SUPPLIES
147.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


147.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


147.00 147.00 


JE # BT22-01119 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JB - Auto Tools
490.00 ( 024178)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 534- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


490.00 ( 024177)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


490.00 490.00 


JE # BT22-01120 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment AR - Elem Summer School
48,600.00 ( 029893)  01- 2600- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRELO-P,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


48,600.00 ( 030898)  01- 2600- 0- 1115- 1000- 4399- 505- 0000 CRELO-P,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


48,600.00 48,600.00 


JE # BT22-01121 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment PS - Library Supplies
150.00 ( 000301)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


150.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 65 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


112/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


150.00 150.00 


JE # BT22-01122 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment PS - Library Books
900.00 ( 028050)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


900.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


900.00 900.00 


JE # BT22-01123 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment PS - Library Books
50.00 ( 008827)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 ( 008834)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 50.00 


JE # BT22-01124 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment FC-BENCHMARK PHONICS INTERVENTION
4,424.00 ( 006155)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,424.00 ( 006144)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 521- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,424.00 4,424.00 


JE # BT22-01125 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment JB - Novels
2,650.00 ( 001955)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,650.00 ( 030960)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,775.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,775.00 ( 030960)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


5,425.00 5,425.00 


JE # BT22-01126 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment EB - Palace Promotion Certificates
25.00 ( 008748)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 030961)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2700- 4300- 023- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


25.00 25.00 


JE # BT22-01127 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negative
9,982.00 ( 006131)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


9,982.00 ( 006143)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 66 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


113/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


9,982.00 9,982.00 


JE # BT22-01128 JE Trans Date 03/30/2022 JE Posted 03/30/2022 Comment PS - Computer Tower
984.00 ( 000587)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4400- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


984.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


984.00 984.00 


JE # BT22-01130 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment BL - Office Supplies
200.00 ( 008612)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


200.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-01131 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment LF-LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
1,786.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1,786.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,786.00 1,786.00 


JE # BT22-01132 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment JB - Med Supplies
2,820.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,820.00 ( 020607)  01- 0000- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,820.00 2,820.00 


JE # BT22-01133 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment JB - Books
1,500.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,500.00 ( 002140)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT22-01134 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT - Laser Printer
422.00 ( 030973)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4400- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTR LIBRARY,


422.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


422.00 422.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 67 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


114/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-01135 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment AR - Lottery Site Disbursement
80,001.00 ( 006131)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 006143)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 ( 006155)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 ( 006156)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20,000.00 ( 006158)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


80,001.00 80,001.00 


JE # BT22-01136 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE LAB NOTEBOOKS
214.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


214.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


214.00 214.00 


JE # BT22-01137 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT - Laser Printer
422.00 ( 030973)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4400- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTR LIBRARY,


422.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


422.00 422.00 


JE # BT22-01138 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment LF-GREAT MINDS EUREKA MATH
4,543.00 ( 020377)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,543.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,543.00 4,543.00 


JE # BT22-01139 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment KT-COVER NEGATIVE FOR PRINTER
2.00 ( 002142)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


2.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2.00 2.00 


JE # BT22-01140 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment FL-BENCHMARK - TEXTBOOKS
3,825.00 ( 006155)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,825.00 ( 006144)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 521- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 68 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


115/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


3,825.00 3,825.00 


JE # BT22-01141 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment LF-GREAT MINDS EUREKA MATH
1.00 ( 020377)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1.00 1.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 1,223,939.00-


Fund 11  


JE # BR22-01191 JE Trans Date 03/15/2022 JE Posted 03/15/2022 Comment JL-Increase Electric for AE
5,600.00 ( 015868)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5513- 040- 0000 CRADULT ED APPORT,ELECTRIC,OPERATIONS


5,600.00 ( 009367)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 040- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,ALL OTHER LOCAL


11,200.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 11 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 13  


JE # BR22-01143 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85740
6,203.00 ( 030059)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 3700- 5600- 046- I N46 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FOOD SERVICES


6,203.00 ( 009524)  13- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 046- I N46 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


12,406.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01187 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment DB-DU84377 SNP ECR $51,712.43+ CACFP $4084.88
55,798.00 ( 030084)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 CRCACFP COVID ECR,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


55,798.00 ( 030082)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 0000 DRCACFP COVID ECR,CHILD NUTRITION


111,596.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01197 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment DB-MOVE FUNDS TO COVER EXPENSES
8,200.00 ( 030122)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 DRCACFP COVID ECR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


8,200.00 ( 030144)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 3700- 6500- 046- 0000 CRCACFP COVID ECR,EQUIPMENT REPLA,FOOD SERVICES


8,200.00 8,200.00 


JE # BR22-01277 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JL-Add 2021 Kitchen Infrastructure and Training Funds
25,000.00 ( 030892)  13- 7028- 0- 0000- 0000- 8520- 046- 0000 DRKitchen Upgrade,CHILD NUTRITION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 69 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


116/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 13   (continued)


JE # BR22-01277 JE Trans Date 03/29/2022 JE Posted 03/29/2022 Comment JL-Add 2021 Kitchen Infrastructure and Training Funds(continued)
25,000.00 ( 030896)  13- 7028- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 CRKitchen Upgrade,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


13,401.00 ( 030894)  13- 7029- 0- 0000- 0000- 8520- 046- 0000 DRStaff Training,CHILD NUTRITION


13,401.00 ( 030897)  13- 7029- 0- 0000- 3700- 5200- 046- 0000 CRStaff Training,TRAVEL & CONFER,FOOD SERVICES


76,802.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT22-00978 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER DECEMBER 2021
2,880.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


2,880.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


2,880.00 2,880.00 


JE # BT22-00979 JE Trans Date 03/10/2022 JE Posted 03/10/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER JANUARY 2022
4,028.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,028.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,028.00 4,028.00 


JE # BT22-01006 JE Trans Date 03/14/2022 JE Posted 03/14/2022 Comment DB-MOVE TO 4400
8,200.00 ( 030084)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 DRCACFP COVID ECR,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


8,200.00 ( 030122)  13- 5460- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 CRCACFP COVID ECR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


8,200.00 8,200.00 


Fund 13 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 21  


JE # BR22-01140 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment TH-R22-02112
38,232.00 ( 030086)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 027- B147 CRBOND A ELEM,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


38,323.00 ( 030087)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 027- B148 CRBOND A ELEM,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


76,555.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


76,555.00 76,555.00 


JE # BR22-01193 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02220
76,437.00 ( 030145)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 031- B419 CRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


76,874.00 ( 030146)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 032- B119 CRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


152,436.00 ( 030147)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 033- B404 CRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


104,580.00 ( 030148)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 034- B101 CRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 70 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


117/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR22-01193 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02220(continued)
51,656.00 ( 030149)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 035- B029 CRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


40,737.00 ( 030150)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 038- B020 CRBond A Elem,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


461,983.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


40,737.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


502,720.00 502,720.00 


JE # BR22-01194 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02220
76,437.00 ( 030145)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 031- B419 DRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


76,874.00 ( 030146)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 032- B119 DRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


152,436.00 ( 030147)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 033- B404 DRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


104,580.00 ( 030148)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 034- B101 DRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


51,656.00 ( 030149)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 035- B029 DRBond A Secondar,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


40,737.00 ( 030150)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 038- B020 DRBond A Elem,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


461,983.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 CRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


40,737.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 CRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


502,720.00 502,720.00 


JE # BR22-01195 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02220
76,437.00 ( 030129)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 031- B419 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


76,874.00 ( 016630)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 032- B119 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


152,436.00 ( 030130)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 033- B404 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


104,580.00 ( 017015)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 034- B101 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


51,656.00 ( 017213)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 035- B029 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


40,737.00 ( 030131)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 038- B020 CRBOND A ELEM,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


461,983.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


40,737.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


502,720.00 502,720.00 


JE # BR22-01246 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment TH-R22-02220
30.00 ( 017213)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 035- B029 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NON-CAPITALIZED,FACILITIES ACQ


30.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


30.00 30.00 


JE # BR22-01258 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment TH-R22-02348/02350/02351


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 71 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


118/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BR22-01258 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment TH-R22-02348/02350/02351(continued)
20,870.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


3,280.00 ( 017095)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B050 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


291,200.00 ( 023772)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 030- B501 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


31,350.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


315,350.00 31,350.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT22-00949 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment TH-R22-02113
8,635.00 ( 028447)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 030- B506 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


8,635.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


8,635.00 8,635.00 


JE # BT22-00950 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment TH-R22-02114
32,411.00 ( 010161)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND A SECONDAR,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


32,411.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


15,964.00 ( 010599)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B200 CRBOND A ELEM,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


15,964.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


48,375.00 48,375.00 


JE # BT22-00951 JE Trans Date 03/03/2022 JE Posted 03/03/2022 Comment TH-R22-02115 & R22-02117
15,937.00 ( 028447)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 030- B506 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


23,103.00 ( 010208)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 033- B410 CRBOND A SECONDAR,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


39,040.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


39,040.00 39,040.00 


JE # BT22-01023 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02216
19,650.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


19,650.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


19,650.00 19,650.00 


JE # BT22-01024 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-PO22-00146
41,483.00 ( 025789)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 024- B129 CRBOND A ELEM,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


41,483.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 72 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


119/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


41,483.00 41,483.00 


JE # BT22-01025 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02218
150,316.00 ( 017095)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B050 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


150,316.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


150,316.00 150,316.00 


JE # BT22-01026 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02237
7,479.00 ( 021700)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 038- B019 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


7,479.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


7,479.00 7,479.00 


JE # BT22-01027 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02221
15,000.00 ( 018981)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B172 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


15,000.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


15,000.00 15,000.00 


JE # BT22-01028 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02238
638.00 ( 023365)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 038- B019 CRBOND A ELEM,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


638.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


638.00 638.00 


JE # BT22-01029 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02222
390,870.00 ( 030132)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B030 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


390,870.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


390,870.00 390,870.00 


JE # BT22-01030 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02223
268,667.00 ( 028045)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 030- B506 CRBOND A SECONDAR,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


268,667.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


268,667.00 268,667.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 73 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


120/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-01031 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-PO22-03365
13,500.00 ( 023368)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 027- B172 CRBOND A ELEM,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


13,500.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


13,500.00 13,500.00 


JE # BT22-01032 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-PO22-00364
5,200.00 ( 023367)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 034- B166 CRBOND A SECONDAR,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


5,200.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


5,200.00 5,200.00 


JE # BT22-01033 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02225
24,141.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


24,141.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


24,141.00 24,141.00 


JE # BT22-01034 JE Trans Date 03/16/2022 JE Posted 03/16/2022 Comment TH-R22-02226
5,944.00 ( 020521)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B124 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


5,944.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


5,944.00 5,944.00 


JE # BT22-01060 JE Trans Date 03/22/2022 JE Posted 03/22/2022 Comment TH-R22-02282
650.00 ( 030252)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 021- B005 CRBond A Elem,CONSTRUCTION TE,FACILITIES ACQ


650.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


650.00 650.00 


JE # BT22-01088 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment TH - R22-02296
20,688.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A ELEM,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


20,688.00 ( 021700)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 038- B019 CRBOND A ELEM,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


20,688.00 20,688.00 


JE # BT22-01099 JE Trans Date 03/25/2022 JE Posted 03/25/2022 Comment TH - R22-02343
13,390.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


13,390.00 ( 030832)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6157- 033- B405 CRBond A Secondar,HAZARDOUS WASTE,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 74 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


121/337







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 03/01/2022 through 03/31/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


13,390.00 13,390.00 


JE # BT22-01129 JE Trans Date 03/31/2022 JE Posted 03/31/2022 Comment TH - R22-02416
7,107,224.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND A SECONDAR,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


7,107,224.00 ( 016634)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B102 CRBOND A SECONDAR,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


7,107,224.00 7,107,224.00 


Fund 21 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 284,000.00-


Fund 40  


JE # BT22-00948 JE Trans Date 03/02/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment JL-For Transportation Temp Housing 35% RDA
4,650.00 ( 028442)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


8,582.00 ( 028442)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


38,626.00 ( 028034)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 048- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


10,004.00 ( 027926)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


15,390.00 ( 027890)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,INSCPECTION,FACILITIES ACQ


38,626.00 38,626.00 


JE # BT22-01085 JE Trans Date 03/24/2022 JE Posted 03/24/2022 Comment JL-for Maintence Fac Yard Repaving-Monterey Penn
156,800.00 ( 030829)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 049- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


156,800.00 ( 029632)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 049- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


156,800.00 156,800.00 


Fund 40 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


12,658,470.00 14,597,035.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 1,507,939.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 3/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


3/31/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 75 of 75


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Apr  1 2022  


7:59AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 873841


122/337







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Personnel Actions - Certificated  
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


123/337







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Linda Andrade-Aragon, After School Tutoring, DeLaveaga Elementary, 3/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 10 hours. 


 


Julia Baginski, Chaperoning Field Trip, Branciforte Middle, 2/18/22, not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


  


Madeline Britton, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Jessica Brown, Chaperoning Field Trip, Branciforte Middle, 2/18/22, not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Matthew Bruner, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 24 hours. 


 


Layla Dawson, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 24 hours. 


 


Katrina Del Carlo, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 24 hours. 


 


Gjon Feinstein, Chess Enrichment Provider, Bay View Elementary, 2/14/22 – 5/23/22, not to exceed 


20 hours. 


 


Sarina Fernandez, WASC Focus Group Leader, Santa Cruz High, 3/21/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 4 


hours. 


 


Katharine Garkey, Science Curriculum & Assessment Leads Meeting, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Elizabeth Gentile, Choreographer for Little Mermaid, Santa Cruz High, 1/18/22 – 4/22/22, not to 


exceed 30 hours. 


  


Katrina Haeger, Musical Director, Santa Cruz High, 1/18/22 – 4/22/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Jennifer Hambly, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Joe Hedgecock, Chaperoning Spelling Bee, Branciforte Middle, 2/5/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Pamela Hernandez, ELPAC Summative, Gault Elementary, 12/12/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 


hours. 


 


124/337







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


  


Lian Jeeawoody, Science Curriculum & Assessment Leads Meeting, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Catherine McDougall, WASC Focus Group Leader, Santa Cruz High, 3/21/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


4 hours. 


 


Steve McDowell, RTI Consulting, Soquel High, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 80 hours. 


 


Sarah Millar, IB Training & Program Development, Harbor High, 1/16/22 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 19 


hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, Listos After School Program, DeLaveaga Elementary, 3/16/22 – 6/15/22, 


not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Jill Murgia, Assessments, Special Education, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Janis Ost, Intervention Support, DeLaveaga Elementary, 3/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 170 hours. 


 


Ryan Ouse, Jazz Band, Branciforte Middle, 1/10/22 – 5/4/22, not to exceed 32 hours. 


 


Erin Petersen Lindberg, Science Curriculum & Assessment Leads Meeting, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


  


Katherine Rodecker, Assessments, Special Education, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


Leif Rovick, Saturday School, Soquel High, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 24 hours. 


 


Katherine Rowe-Kairys, WASC Focus Group Leader, Santa Cruz High, 3/21/22 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


 


Ziesel Saunders, Small Group Guided Reading, Gault Elementary, 3/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


100 hours. 


  


Holly Schipper, Assessments, Special Education, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


 


125/337







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Jeffrey Singson, Science Curriculum & Assessment Leads Meeting, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 2/16/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Blake Toro, IB Training & Program Development, Harbor High, 1/16/22 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 18 


hours. 


 


126/337







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Personnel Actions-Classified  


  
MEETING DATE:    April 13, 2022 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


127/337







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 3/28/22 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Manners, Wednesday, Executive Assistant I - DO, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 3/21/22 


Romo, Noemi, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/21/11 


Retirement:     


Tuson, Kim, Occupational Therapist - SP, 8 hrs/10 mos, effective 8/2/22 


Transfer:    


Ortiz-Flores, Miguel, Night Custodian from DL to HHS, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 3/28/22 


Separation from Service:    


Campbell, Fiona, Administrative Assistant - SP, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 4/8/22 


Herrera, Valerie, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.35 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/1/22 


Kuo, Mei, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/18/22 


Randazzo, Tim, Night Custodian - HHS, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 3/25/22 


Story, Karlie, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/1/22 


 


• Limited Term Projects (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Manako, Annie, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, effective 3/22/22 


Van Kirk, Elizabeth, Paraeducator-Sped - SC, not to exceed 150 hrs, 3/21 - 6/15/22 


Temporary Employees:  


Austin Lane, Katherine, ELPAC Proctor - MH, not to exceed 21 hrs, 3/1 - 6/30/22 


Bone, Timothy, Night Custodian - DL, not to exceed 80 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Gembe, Emmanuel, Night Custodian - WL, not to exceed 96 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Hernandez, Victor, Night Custodian - DL, not to exceed 80 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Hernandez, Victor, Night Custodian - HHS, not to exceed 160 hrs, 2/16 - 6/30/22 


Hernandez-Lopez, Stevan, Night Custodian - DL, not to exceed 80 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Reyes, Santana, Night Custodian - SC, not to exceed 35 hrs, 2/24 - 3/1/22 


Silapan, Erika, Night Custodian - SHS, not to exceed 16 hrs, 3/1 - 3/15/22 


Sosa Valdez, Jasmin, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 6 hrs, ⅜ - 3/15/22 


128/337







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Speka, John, Night Custodian - BSS, not to exceed 40 hrs, 2/24 - 5/15/22 


Speka, John, Night Custodian - SQ, not to exceed 120 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Speka, John, Night Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 60 hrs, 3/1 - 6/30/22 


Webster, Kristen, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 120 hrs, 2/8 - 6/15/22 


Wilson, Anita, Paraeducator-Sped - SC, not to exceed 11 hrs, 2/22 - 2/24/22 


Wilson, Anita, Paraeducator-Sped - BV, not to exceed 200 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):   


Anderson, Sarah, Paraeducator-After School - BMS, not to exceed 150 hrs, 2/16 - 5/26/22 


Andrade, Blue, Paraeducator - WL, not to exceed 5 hrs, 2/15 - 6/30/22 


Auble, Sara, ELPAC Proctor - BV, not to exceed 50 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Baxley, Leda, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 50 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 265 hrs, 4/16 - 6/15/22 


Ferreira, Sarah, ELPAC Proctor - BSS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 2/15 - 6/15/22 


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 96 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 75 hrs, 2/16 - 5/27/22 


Hernandez, Sergio, Education Technology Specialist - SPT, not to exceed 26 hrs, 2/16 - 4/15/22 


LeBlanc, Erica, ELPAC Proctor - BV, not to exceed 50 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Lopez, Areli, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 79 hrs, 1/15 - 5/27/22 


Mabrouk, Gail, ELPAC Proctor - BSS, not to exceed 5 hrs, 2/15 - 6/15/22 


Maldonado, Arlett, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 3.5 hrs, 3/21 - 3/25/22 


Mongiello, Olivia, ELPAC Proctor - BV, not to exceed 50 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Moreno, Eduardo, Behavior Technician-PBIS - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 6/1 - 6/30/22 


Oxley, Rhonda, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 65 hrs, 2/16 - 5/27/22 


Parks, Lucy, Behavior Technician - GA, not to exceed 40 hrs, 6/1 - 6/30/22 


Ruiz, Reyna, ELPAC Proctor - BSS, not to exceed 33 hrs, 2/15 - 6/15/22 


Serna Castaneda, Parent/Community Support Coordinator, not to exceed 1.5 hrs, 2/16 - 


3/15/22 


Sheinbaum, Grainne, Textbook/Media Assistant - HHS, not to exceed 45 hrs, 3/16 - 6/30/22 


Sliney, Lisa, Attendance Technician - MHMS, not to exceed 124 hrs, 2/16 - 6/30/22 


Ulfvengren, Emma, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 15 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Vilchez, Wendy, ELPAC Proctor - MH, not to exceed 40 hrs, 2/14 - 6/30/22 


Voenell, Brian, Campus Safety Supervisor - SPT, not to exceed 25 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


129/337







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Walls, April, Attendance Technician - SHS, not to exceed 24 hrs, 3/1 - 3/15/22 


Wong, Juliette, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 2 hrs, 2/16 - 3/16/22 


Retired Employees: 


Bocaletti, Rossell, School Administrative Assistant IV - DL, not to exceed 40 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Bocaletti, Rossell, School Administrative Assistant IV - WL, not to exceed 16 hrs, 3/16 - 5/15/22 


Glasgow, Amy, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 30 hrs, 2/16 - 5/15/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


Behavior Technician - PBIS  


School Bus Driver  


 


 


130/337







    


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Job Description: Director-Information Technology 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the updated job description for Director-Information Technology. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Director-Information Technology is an integral position in Santa Cruz City Schools. The 
Director directs and supervises the day-to-day operations of the District’s Instructional 
Technology Department, and the role has evolved to support critical aspects of our academic 
program that are integrated with and supported by technological hardware and programs. To 
reflect this, the description has been updated to include the following language: 
 


 Support educational programs and facilities projects that involve technology 
 Manage all state and district data reporting; collaborate with multiple departments for 


both compliance reporting and internal data cycles 
 Assist site administrators with the purchase and implementation of computer 


equipment and peripherals 
 Oversee telecommunications 
 Oversee the Student Information System, including user training, changes in Student 


Information System vendors and transitions between Student Information Systems 
 Design and present all contracts pertaining to technology, including E-Rate 


 


It should be noted that the Instructional Technology Department has moved from Business 
Services and is now part of Educational Services to better support educational technology in the 
district.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
No change. 
Classified Management Salary Schedule Class D: Step 1-$116,735 to Step 6-$137,807 annually. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


131/337







 


Director-Information Technology  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


DIRECTOR-INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Assistant Superintendent-Educational Business Services, direct and oversee the 


daily operations of the Technology department; participate in the formulation of network policies; prioritize 


departmental tasks and assignments; coordinate and monitor requests for assistance with automation of 


school and District functions; support educational programs and facilities projects that involve technology; 


assign work schedule and supervise Technology department staff.   


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


● Direct and supervise the day-to-day operations of the District’s Technology department, including 
administration of policies and procedures, implementation of goals and objectives and the 
supervision of technical support staff; coordinate, monitor and maintain application systems; 
supervise, direct and evaluate technical support staff; collaborate with department staff on 
development of long and short-term goals; participate in the creation of network policies. 


● Serve as a resource for administrators to identify and address diverse technology issues and 
incorporate emerging technology ideas and trends; assist staff and users with troubleshooting 
network problems; work with administrative staff on the development of long and short-term goals 
for the department; coordinate requests from other departments for assistance with the automation 
of school and District functions and networked systems. 


● Manage all state and district data reporting; collaborate with multiple departments for both 
compliance reporting and internal data cycles. 


● Prioritize departmental tasks, assignments and objectives; coordinate high priority calls for 
technical staff, when necessary; coordinate and manage outstanding requests from District staff; 
evaluate and recommend school and District software and hardware purchases. 


● Assist District administrators with the purchase, implementation, and use of computer equipment 
and peripherals; analyze the capacity, utilization, efficiency and cost effectiveness of hardware, 
software and production activities and take corrective action as needed; recommend changes in 
work methods to improve services; train staff and apply best security practices. 


● Assist with District’s website in design and knowledge base edits; serve as liaison between District 
and external technology vendors.  


● Prepare the department budget; oversee expenditure of department allocations; submit status 
reports to Chief Business Officer, as requested; oversee security of computer network, including 
access, data integrity and confidentiality of files; oversee, maintain and monitor the network servers 
and application services, including telecommunications. 


● Supervise technical staff in the configuration and installation of computers, computer peripherals 
and network components; assign staff schedules; supervise and monitor subordinate Technology 
department staff; coordinate staff development opportunities and training programs for technical 
staff. 


● Oversee all aspects of Student Information System (SIS); plan training for users; coordinate any 
changes in SIS vendors; manage transitions between SIS programs as needed. 


● Support and understand educational software. 
● Design and present all contracts regarding information technology including e-rate and low-voltage 


construction projects; provide timely documentation for board approval. 
● Operate a computer and assigned software; drive a vehicle to conduct work. 


● Attend a variety of meetings, conferences, workshops and in-service training; remain current on 
development and trends in technology.  


 


 


132/337







 


Director-Information Technology  Page 2 of 3 
 


OTHER DUTIES: 


● Perform related duties as assigned. 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


● Any combination equivalent to: Bachelor’s degree with a concentration in Computer and 


Information Science or related area; five years of experience in networking, security; experience 


with PC and Mac platforms and understanding of Linux and VMWare. Two years of supervisory 


experience, preferably in a public institution at a multiple unit facility are required. 


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


● Valid Class C California Driver's License. 


● Cisco Certification – CCNA or CCNP or Microsoft’s MCSE, MSCA.  


● Networking Management, CompTIA A+ and Apple certifications, preferred.  


 


Knowledge of:  


● Planning, organization and direction of the Technology Department. 


● Education codes and laws: CIPA, FERPA, COPPA, PPRA. 


● Principles and techniques of systems development and administration, program planning and 


computer programming and processing. 


● Principles and elements of computer systems and procedures analysis and design. 


● Organization, procedures and operating details of the department. 


● Application of information management techniques in a school environment for office automation, 


network, accounting, statistical and record keeping operations. 


● LAN and WAN topologies. 


● Personal computers, Mac, and Linux platforms and various networking tools to decipher codes.  


● Wireless, Web Security, Server Administration, Web Administration, Student Information System 


Administration. 


● Budget preparation and control. 


● Oral and written communication skills.  


● Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training.  


● Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures. 


● Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.  


● Operation of a computer and assigned software. 


 


Ability to: 


● Plan, organize and administer the activities and operations of the Technology Department. 


● Analyze informational requirements and needs, identify problems, examine alternatives, develop 


conclusions and recommendations, and design and implement procedures. 


● Train and evaluate the performance of assigned staff. 


● Troubleshoot network problems and connectivity issues. 


● Apply principles of data processing to various problems. 


● Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.  


● Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures.  


● Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.  


● Operate a computer and assigned office equipment. 


● Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.  


● Meet schedules and timelines.  


● Analyze, interpret and report research findings. 


133/337







 


Director-Information Technology  Page 3 of 3 
 


● Work independently with little direction.  


● Plan and organize work.  


● Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports. 


● Direct the maintenance of a variety of reports and files related to assigned activities. 


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


● Indoor/Office Environment.  


● Driving a vehicle to conduct work.  


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


● Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations. 


● Seeing to read a variety of materials. 


● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 


● Sitting or standing for an extended period of time.  


● Lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling moderately heavy objects. 


● Reaching overhead and above shoulders.  


● Repetitive hand and body motions.  


Hazards: 


● Dissatisfied or abusive individuals.  


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: TBD - PC meeting on 4/12/22. 


Approved by Governing Board:  TBD - Board meeting on 4/13/22. 


Salary Range: Classified Management – Schedule Class D 


134/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  New Job Description, Athletic Trainer  
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for Athletic Trainer. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
For the past 10 years Palo Alto Medical Foundation has partnered with the district to ensure 
that our schools had trained and certified Athletic Trainers. The Athletic Trainers have all been 
employees with Palo Alto Medical Foundation or consultants with the district. Palo Alto Medical 
Foundation is no longer able to provide athletic training in the same model as the past years 
and has worked with the district to provide a transition plan.   
 
The Athletic Trainers will be SCCS employees beginning July 1, 2022. During the transition, Palo 
Alto Medical Foundation will subsidize the positions with the sliding scale below: 
 
2022-23:     $210,000 
2023-24:     $105,000 
2024-25:     $  52,500 
 
The district is responsible for determining the duties and responsibilities. The Personnel 
Commission determines the required qualifications and appropriate salary placement to 
maintain internal alignment of positions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$420,610  Cost of 3 trainers, Measure T (Restricted) 
$210,610  Cost to district (year 1) 
$315,610  Cost to district (year 2) 
$368,110  Cost to distinct (year 3) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


135/337







Santa Cruz City Schools Job Description


JOB TITLE: Athletic Trainer


JOB SUMMARY
Under the supervision of an assigned administrator, administers preventative and rehabilitative 
treatment to students and athletes engaged in various high school sports and activities with specific 
instruction from coaching staff, team physician, and/or consulting physicians; fits uniforms and 
protective gear; remains available for athletic practices, home games, and specified away games (games 
and events being top priority with regard to time, followed by training room and practice facility hours); 
occasionally work in clinic as needed for athletic training services; provide injury prevention education 
and assist in the education of respective school student athletic trainers; and performs related work as 
required.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES:
• Supervises and maintains an orderly, sanitary, and safe high school athletic training facility.
• Conducts in-service trainings for coaching staff, athletes, parents and others involved in the athletic


program.
• Advises on equipment and environmental safety; recommends and fits protective equipment for


injury prevention and safety; monitors safety factors on all playing areas, insuring that all hazards are
eliminated.


• Assists coaching staff during season and in the off season to develop and implement injury
prevention programs.; advises coaching staff and student assistants on the care and prevention of
athletic injuries including conditioning and warm-up exercises.


• Prepares and maintains records in compliance with policies and state laws on all injuries and
treatments administered; maintains records of physician's diagnosis, treatment, operative reports,
prescriptions, physical examination reports, medical history forms, accident reports, injury
management reports, and status of athletes under treatment as required.


• Assists in planning and participating in preseason athletic physical exams for student athletes.
• Recommends training diet that meet the nutritional needs of student athletes.
• Assesses student athlete's medical condition and supplies the appropriate action regarding athlete's


medical condition.
• Participates in monthly in-services, student education programs, injury prevention programs and


orienting new employees as required. Assist in the education of student athletic trainers.
• Works in the training room and practice facilities to assist with the recovery from sports related


injury as it occurs within the athletic student body. This shall include assessment and rehabilitation
to insure safe return to play and timely communication to MD, DO as appropriate.


136/337







Athletic Trainer - Continued


• Organizes the transportation of athletic safety equipment, uniforms and supplies for home and away
events.


• Maintains necessary trainer's supplies and equipment inventory.
• Assists in arranging for physician and/or ambulance serve when required.
• Attends meetings and conferences as needed.
• May assist with accident reporting.
• Drive a vehicle to travel to various sites as required.
• Supervises and instructs student assistants.


SPECIALIZED ESSENTIAL DUTIES (Typically only performed in this classification): 


• Performs emergency evaluation, treatment and First Aid when necessary during school athletic
activities which includes accompanying assigned teams on home and away games and being on-call for
practices and host games held on campus.


• Plans and supervises treatment and rehabilitation programs for injured athletes in accordance with
standard medical protocols and/or with direction from team physicians and/or students' personal
physicians.


• Provides preventative taping and bandaging or rehabilitation prior to practices or games.
• Certifies medical eligibility of students to return to full participation in the athletic program after an


injury or illness.


OTHER DUTIES: 
Perform related duties as assigned. 


KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 
KNOWLEDGE OF: 


• Basic principles of athletic training, kinesiology, physiology, nutrition, diet, and first aid.
• Anatomy, physiology, and athletic training treatment at a level acquired through completing a NATA


program and passing BOC board examination.
• Physical fitness, hygiene, and safety procedures related to athletic program.
• Safety and protective equipment used in sports.
• Taping, bandaging and therapeutic techniques.
• Disinfectant techniques.
• Clean and sterile equipment techniques.
• First aid procedures and techniques.
• Cardiopulmonary resuscitation techniques.
• Proper lifting techniques.
• Community emergency medical resources.
• Concepts of adolescent development and respective learning patterns and behavior characteristics


specific to gender.
• Interpersonal skills necessary in order to communicate effectively with athletes/patients, referring


MDs, athletes'/patients' families, school and clinic staff.


137/337







Athletic Trainer - Continued 


• Appropriate safety precautions and procedures.
• Correct medical terminology and acceptable abbreviations.
• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary. Policies and


objectives of assigned program and activities. Applicable laws, codes, regulations,
policies and procedures. Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.


• Record-keeping techniques.
• Oral and written communication skills.
• General principles of supervision and training.


ABILITY TO: 


• Provide emergency care as needed including standard and advanced first aid, cardiopulmonary
resuscitation or other life-sustaining efforts until paramedics or other medical assistance is available.
Perform appropriate lifting and carrying techniques for use when necessary (with non-ambulatory
pupils).


• Operate a variety of therapeutic equipment and machines.
• Maintain composure in stressful situations.
• Understand and carry out technical and other directions explicitly as issued by physicians. Read


and follow prescriptions for rehabilitation or treatment of injuries or illnesses related to
participation in athletics.


• Tape, bandage and splint athletes, administer first aid and immobilize injuries.
• Assist athletes/patients from sitting/laying position to standing.
• Concentrate and pay close attention to detail for up to sixty percent of work time when


administering treatments and observing athletes/patients.
• Walk and stand for up to sixty percent of work time while administering treatments, and to lift,


push, and pull weights of up to fifty pounds (with and without help of mechanical devices or other
personnel), for up to twenty percent of work time when positioning athletes/patients and the
like.


• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
• Electronically document athlete/patient encounters.
• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
• Maintain records and prepare reports.
• Operate a variety of technology devices including but not limited to copiers, computers and assigned


software.
• Prioritize and schedule work.
• Maintain current knowledge of technical advances in the field.
• Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.


EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
Any combination equivalent to: Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university in 
athletic training, health, physical education, kinesiology, or a related field and one year of 
professional experience in athletic training, physical therapy or a related field. 


138/337







Athletic Trainer - Continued 


LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 
• Certification as a Certified Athletic Trainer from the National Athletic Trainers Association
• Board of Certification (NAT ABOC).
• Valid First Aid and CPR certification issued by an authorized agency.
• Valid California driver's license.
• Evidence of adequate insurance for motor vehicle which meets the California legal liability


insurance requirement and continual insurance coverage throughout employment.


WORKING CONDITIONS:
ENVIRONMENT:


• Outside and inside work environment.
• School training room.
• School practice facility.
• Athletic game or environment.
• Driving a vehicle to conduct work.
• Evening and variable hours.


PHYSICAL DEMANDS:


• Stand and walk for extended periods of time with occasional running.
• Hand eye coordination, use dexterity of hands and fingers, grasp, hold, see to observe type


and extent of injury.
• Hear and speak to exchange information.
• Carrying, lifting, pushing or pulling heavy objects.
• Bending at the waist, stooping, kneeling, squatting, sitting or crouching.
• Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally.


HAZARDS: 


• Occasional (up to 2%) of work time exposure to blood-born pathogens,
chemicals, airborne communicable diseases.


• Extreme weather.
• Uneven surfaces or elevations.
• Extreme noise levels.


139/337







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: New Job Description:  Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Safety and 
Wellness Coordinator 


 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Safety and Wellness 
Coordinator as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Safety and Wellness Coordinator will report to the Director of 
Student Services and supports the Director in the implementation of the Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support framework. The Safety and Wellness Coordinator will provide support to site administrators 
and students in all aspects of student safety, behavior and wellness, including the management of 
Title IX, expulsions, district behavioral systems (including Restorative Practices and Positive Behavioral 
Intervention and Supports), Trauma Informed Practices, attendance intervention systems, suicide 
prevention as well as positive consent training. The Coordinator will also plan and facilitate parent 
education and training in these areas. The new job description includes the position’s job duties, 
qualifications, and requirements.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$101,846 to $120,219 – Class F on management salary schedule -- 50% from Medi-Cal Billing and 50% 
MAA.  (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 


 


140/337







MTSS Safety and Wellness Coordinator   Page 1 


Santa Cruz City Schools  Job Description 


JOB TITLE:  MTSS Safety and Wellness Coordinator 


JOB SUMMARY 
The MTSS Safety and Wellness Coordinator reports to the Director of Student Services and supports 
the Director in the implementation of the Multi‐Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) framework. The 
Safety and Wellness Coordinator works closely with site administrators and students in all aspects of 
student safety, behavior and wellness, including the management of Title IX, expulsions, district 
behavioral systems (including Restorative Practices and Positive Behavioral Intervention and 
Supports), Trauma Informed Practices, attendance intervention systems, suicide prevention as well as 
positive consent training. The Coordinator will also plan and facilitate parent education and training 
in these areas. The Coordinator will demonstrate professionalism, confidentiality and empathy in all 
aspects of this position.  


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Title IX investigations ‐ manage all aspects of Title IX incidents and complaints including: 


 Timelines
 Notifications
 Interviews with all parties involved
 Communicates Title IX process with parents and caregivers
 Interfaces with site administration and law enforcement
 Consultation with district Title IX counsel
 Monitors changes to Title IX laws and regulations
 Updates annual mandatory staff training materials
 Coordinates annual active consent, sexual harassment, and Title IX training for all secondary


students
 Provides staff training on Title IX obligations
 Identifies systems problems related to Title IX complaints


Discipline support and investigations including: 
 Keeping current on Education Code as it relates to student expulsions and suspensions
 Supports discipline systems and alignment across the district
 Ongoing guidance to site administration in discipline matters
 Coordination of discipline trainings for administrators
 Behavior Matrix design and implementation with input from site and district administration
 Supports integration of Restorative Practices and Trauma‐Informed Practices in current site


behavioral systems
 Supports student risk assessments and student re‐entry safety plans


Management of student expulsions:  
 Determination between mandatory and permissive expulsions
 Determination of expulsion timelines as dictated by Education Code


141/337







MTSS Safety and Wellness Cooridnator   Page 2 


 Collaboration and monitoring of expulsions with site administration
 Communication with and counseling of students and families including notification letters
 Consultation with Director of Student Services and Assistant Superintendent of Educational


Services
 Determination and facilitation of educational placements for expelled students
 Facilitation of re‐entry from expulsion


District Behavioral Systems: 
 PBIS Systems Coordination


o Provide support and training to site PBIS teams
o Provide ongoing training and support to PBIS techs
o Help with creating data systems


 Restorative Practices
o Provide site support for Restorative Practices
o Facilitate and provide Restorative Practice training
o Facilitate integration of Restorative Practices in site behavioral systems


 Trauma‐Informed Practices
o Provide site support and training for Trauma‐Informed Practices
o Facilitate and provide Trauma‐Informed Practices training
o Facilitate integration of Trauma‐Informed practices in site behavioral systems


Site and District Safety Planning: 
 Liaison to the COE for all safety training and meetings
 Support Principals and Assistant Principals with site safety committees and plans
 Provide training for sites on safety protocols
 Collecting and supporting sites with data on safety and wellness


Student Attendance and Engagement Systems Support: 
 Support sites in maintenance of student attendance systems
 Support site attendance review teams
 Provide attendance data to sites
 Monitor outreach and case management of students who must be referred to Student


Attendance Review Board (SARB) including family notification and counseling


Suicide Prevention and Awareness: 
 Coordinate annual NAMI trainings for all secondary sites students and staff


Coordinate Regular Parent Education Nights: 
 Tobacco, Vaping, Alcohol and Drugs
 Social Media Awareness
 Mental Health and Wellness


142/337







MTSS Safety and Wellness Cooridnator   Page 3 


QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


Education and Experience:  Bachelor’s degree in Education or related field.  Previous school site 
administrative experience 


Licenses or Certifications:  Valid CA Administrative Services Credential 


SALARY PLACEMENT 
Certificated Management Salary Schedule Range F 


Board Approved – April 13, 2022 


143/337







AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.6 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Designation of CIF Representatives for 2022-23 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) representatives for the 2022-23 school year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
It is a legal requirement to obtain the names of league representatives to every league in the state 
and to ensure that the league representatives are designated by school districts or school governing 
boards (Education Code 33353 (a)(1)). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 
 


144/337







TO: 


FROM: 


RE: 


DATE: 


SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS 


ROGER L. BLAKE 


FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES 


April 1, 2022 


Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year, 


2022-2023. It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to 


every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district 


or school governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated. 


The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code 


also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. This is a 


necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1)) 


We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to 


your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of 


boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics. 


If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not 


given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF 


Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p.17) for the affected schools. 


At the State Federated Council level we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are 


designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section. 


I hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is 


a valuable program in all high schools and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF. 


Please return the enclosed form no later than June 30, 2022 directly to your CIF Section Office. Addresses 


of each section are listed on the back of the form. Please contact us if we can give you further information. 


145/337







2022-2023 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 


Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF 


SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 30, 2022 . 


... s=a:.:..n:..:;ta=-=C:.:..ru=z=--=Cit"'-y--"S=c=h=o=o.:.;:ls'--_____ School District/Governing Board at its April 13. 2022 meeting, 


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2022-2023 school year as the school's league 


representative: 


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES 


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School 


POSITION Principal 


CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062 
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Tracey Runeare 
ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Aye


PHONE 831-429-3810 x 511050 FAX 
831-429-3982 


E-MAIL traceyruneare@sccs.net
***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Shad Coffey 
ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Aye
PHONE 831-429-3810 x 51010 FAX 831-429-3982 


POSITION Assistant Principal 


CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062 


E-MAIL shadcoffey@sccs.net
**********************************************************•****************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School 
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Lissa McCullough 


ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave 


PHONE 831-429-3810 X 51060 FAX 831-429-3982 


POSITION Assistant Principal 


CITY Santa Cruz ZIP95062 


E-MAIL  Lissamccullough@sccs.net
***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Harbor High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE TBD 
ADDRESS 300 La Fonda Ave
PHONE 831-429-3810 x 51850 FAX 831-429-3982 


POSITION Athletic Director 


CITY Santa Cruz ZIP 95062 


E-MAJL TBD


If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the 


district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and 


private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to 


serve on the section and state governance bodies. 


Superintendent's or Principal's Name....:M=ol"-Jly'-P'-=ar:..:..k""s _____ -=Sc.:.cig:,.:_n:..:;ac.::.tu=r:...::e'--_________ _


Address 133 Mission Street. Ste. 100 City Santa Cruz Zip 95060 


Phone_....;:;8-=-3 -'-1--'-4=29::....-
-=-34-'-1.:...:0"'"' '---"--=-


x=482=35 Fax 831-429-3982


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE 


CIF SECTION OFFICE. 


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES. 


146/337







2022-2023 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 


Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF  SECTION 
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 30, 2022. 


School District/Governing Board at its   meeting,  


e of school district/governing board)  (Date)  


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2022‐2023 school year as the school's league 


representative: 


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES 


NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE   POSITION ______ 


ADDRESS    CITY ZIP  ______  


PHONE     FAX   E‐MAIL ______    


***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION ______ 


ADDRESS   CITY ZIP  ______ 


PHONE      FAX     E‐MAIL ______ 


***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION ______ 


ADDRESS   CITY ZIP  ______ 


PHONE     FAX    E‐MAIL    _____________  


***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL                               ___


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION _______ 


ADDRESS   CITY ZIP


PHONE   FAX     E‐MAIL


If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the 


district governing board may be sent in his/her place.  NOTE:  League representatives from public schools and 


private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to 


serve on the section and state governance bodies.   


Superintendent's or Principal’s Name    ____________Signature ________________________  


Address        City Zip


Phone  ____________Fax_____________________________ 


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE 
CIF SECTION OFFICE. 


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.


147/337







2022-2023 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 


Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE 


CIF SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 30, 2022. 


�S� a�n=ta�C�r u=z �C�it.,_y�S-c� ho= � o�ls� _____ School District/Governing Board at its April 13, 2022 meeting, 


appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2022-2023 school year as the school's league 


representative: 


PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES 


NAME OF SCHOOL Soguel High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Greg O'Meara 


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road 
PHONE 831-429-3909 x 49123 FAX 831-429-3311 


POSITION Principal 


CITY Soquel ZIP 95073 


E-MAIL gregomeara@sccs.net
***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Soguel High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Jose Quevedo 


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road 


PHONE 831-429-3909 x 49126 FAX 831-429-3311 


POSITION Assistant Principal 


CITY Soguel ZIP 95073 


E-MAIL joseguevedo@sccs.net
***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Soquel High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Amine Bouchti 


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road 


PHONE 831-429-3909 x 49125 FAX 831-429-3311 


POSITION Assistant Principal 
CITY Soquel ZIP95073 
E-MAIL mohamedbouchti@sccs.net


***************************************************************************************** 


NAME OF SCHOOL Soguel High School 


NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Stu Walters 


ADDRESS 401 Old San Jose Road 
PHONE 831-429-3909 x 115 FAX 831-429-33 11 


POSITION Athletic Director 


CITY Soquel ZIP 95073 


E-MAIL stuwalters(@sccs.net


lf the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the 


district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and 


private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to 


serve on the section and state governance bodies. 


Superintendent's or Principal' s Name
_.
M=ol


,...
ly


L-'--
P =a'"'"


rk=s'--------=S
-"'
ig=n=a=tu=r


'-'
e
'---


_________ _ 


Address 133 Mission Street, Ste. 100 City Santa Cruz Zip 95060 


Phone __ 83_ _1 - _4_29_-_3 _4 1_ 0_x48235 ___________ """'Fa�x�8� 3 _ 1-_42_9 _-� 3 4_ 3_ 3 ______ _ 


PLEASE MAIL, E-MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE 


CIF SECTION OFFICE. 


SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES. 


148/337







149/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Board Policy: 5030 Student Wellness 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revisions to Board Policy 5030: Student Wellness, as recommended by the District 
Wellness Committee.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The current District Wellness Policy was created in 2013 through a robust committee including 
students, parents, teachers, administrators and community.  This policy was one of the first in 
the state as well as the nation that included a definition of local purchasing, the elimination of 
unhealthy ingredients, marketing and advertising restrictions, and the incorporation 
requirements for physical activity. SCCS’s policy became one of the recommended templates 
for the State of California. Since then, a minor revision was made in 2017 to align the policy to 
the Healthy Hunger Free Act and changes in the United States Department of Agriculture’s 
Nutrition Reauthorization.  
 
This year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Wellness Committee is leading the way and will be one of 
the first districts with the Wellness Committee’s recommendations to include the Whole Child 
Model in their planning and policy development. The Wellness Committee recommends the 
revision of the policy to include social emotional health and wellness.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


150/337







5030 Wellness Policy - DRAFT UPDATE 4 / 13/22 


Mission 


The educational mission of the Santa Cruz City School District includes improving the health and 


wellness in our community by teaching students to establish and maintain life-long healthy habits. 


The mission shall be accomplished through nutrition education, physical education, Life Lab garden 


experiences, foods and beverages served in schools, environmental education, psychological and 


counseling services, health promotion for staff, a positive social-emotional school climate, core 


academic content in the classroom, and family/parent/community collaboration. 


The Superintendent or designee will ensure all schools in the district are in compliance with this 


Wellness Policy. 


Statement of Principles 


1. The Governing Board recognizes that there is a link between nutrition education, the foods and 


beverages served in schools, physical activity, social and emotional learning, environmental 


education and academic achievement. 


2. The Board also recognizes the important connection between a healthy diet, physical activity, a 


positive social emotional climate, to learn effectively and achieve high standards in school. 


3. The Board also recognizes that it is Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) role, as part of the larger 


community, to model and actively practice through policy and procedures the promotion of family 


health, social and emotional supports, physical activity, good nutrition, sustainable agriculture and 


environmental restoration. 


4. SCCS further recognizes that the sharing and enjoyment of food, participation in physical activity, 


and strong social and emotional skills are fundamental experiences and needs for all people and are 


a primary way to nurture and celebrate our cultural diversity. These fundamental human experiences 


are vital bridges for building friendships, forming intergenerational bonds, strengthening core values, 


and promoting the general wellness of our community. 


5. The Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity for the health of all students, 


teachers, staff, and administrators. In addition, recognizing that physical education is crucial in 


support of academic achievement and an integral part of a child's education, the district will provide 


opportunities to ensure students engage in healthful levels of physical activity in order to promote 


and develop the student's physical, mental, emotional, and social well-being. 


6. The Board recognizes social and emotional learning (SEL) as an integral part of education 


and human development. SEL is the process through which all young people and adults 


acquire and apply the knowledge, skills, and attitudes to develop healthy identities, manage 


151/337







emotions and achieve personal and collective goals, feel and show empathy for others, establish 


and maintain supportive relationships, and make responsible and caring decisions. 


7.  The Board also acknowledges the connection between mental health, personal wellness and 


academic achievement.  SCCS is committed to supporting the mental health of students 


through education, social-emotional learning and eliminating stigma associated with mental 


illness.  Further, SCCS is committed to connecting students and families to mental health 


services and supports to ensure barriers to student success are addressed.   


Wellness Goals 


1. No student in the district will go hungry while in school.  


2.  Provide nutritious, fresh, tasty, and when possible, locally grown food (250 mile radius to 


the district) that reflects Santa Cruz's cultural diversity.  


3.Support sustainable, and when possible, organic agriculture 


4. Serve attractively presented meals in a pleasant environment with sufficient time for eating.  


5. Encourage the consumption of water 


6. Encourage families and staff to be consistent with the goals of the policy when providing 


foods and beverages as a snack, party or incentives offered during the school day. 


7.  Prohibit any marketing and advertising of non-nutritious foods and beverages through 


signage, vending machine fronts, logos, scoreboards, school supplies, advertisements in school 


publications, coupon or incentive programs, or other means  


8. Honor daily meal periods as an integral part of the educational program of SCCS. Follow all 


state regulations about serving food during the school day so school activities do not compete 


with the district food service program. 


9. Educate about physical activity and regular movement as essential for life-long wellness. 


10.  Integrate eating experiences, nutrition education, physical education and social emotional 


learning into the curriculum at all grade levels. 


11. The district and each school shall post the district's policies and regulations on nutrition 


and physical activity on the school's web page.  


12. Establish and monitor metrics for student nutrition and wellness. Annually report on the 


implementation of this policy.  


 


152/337







Public Policy 


The Board will work cooperatively with School Boards throughout the state and the nation to 


advance goals of wellness. 


Wellness Committee 


1. The purpose of the Wellness Committee is to support and promote student wellness 


including nutrition, physical education, social emotional learning and mental health and make 


recommendations to staff and the Board. 


2. The Wellness Committee shall be as follows:  


A representative(s) from the Board, the Director of Food Services, parent representatives, classified 


employees appointed by their employee organization, teachers (elementary, middle and high school) 


appointed by their employee organization, principal appointed by cabinet, students and Community 


Organizations. 


3. The Wellness Committee will monitor all district wellness initiatives, review all relevant 


student wellness metrics and provide recommendations to the Board and District staff.  The 


Wellness Committee will make an annual report to the Board of Education on the committee’s 


work. 


  


 


 


 


153/337







  


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  California College Guidance Initiative Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the California College Guidance Initiative Sharing and Services Agreement between the 
Foundation for California Community Colleges and Santa Cruz City High School District. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
California College Guidance Initiative is an online tool that the California Department of 
Education is funding to support all students in the state of California in having a smooth path to 
college. California College Guidance Initiative provides students with in-depth, grade-
appropriate information to ensure they move seamlessly from K-12 to college and career. They 
support students, especially those who have been typically underrepresented in higher 
education, in college financial aid planning and applications. California College Guidance 
Initiative offers counselors and educators a comprehensive suite of reporting tools that 
automate routine tasks and help quickly identify students who may need more support. 
California College Guidance Initiative works directly with districts to expand their capacity to 
manage and use student data. They work across systems, so that the college and career goals of 
students are not lost in the transition between K-12 and higher education. 
 
California College Guidance Initiative will provide the District the necessary support to integrate 
Education Records and Student Data into an online database (California Colleges Website), 
which will be maintained by California College Guidance Initiative. California College Guidance 
Initiative will also provide audit reports to identify discrepancies and technical assistance, 
guidance, and support to District staff for purposes of reconciliation of any identified 
discrepancies. They will also provide the district with student eligibility analysis for California 
State Universities (CSU) and the University of California (UC), both for individual student reports 
and for aggregate tracking and reporting. Further, students will be able to use their own 
individual account on the online database to auto-populate applications for admission to all 
California State University campuses, launch their applications to California Community 
Colleges, submit their applications for admission to the University of California, initiate their 
Free Application for Federal Student Aid, and launch additional college and financial aid 
applications in a manner that allows students, their families, and educators to track submission 
on the California Colleges Website. 
 


154/337







  


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1.  


The California College Guidance Initiative will replace the use of Naviance, a similar online 
platform that the district paid an annual fee to use. The 2022-23 school year will be the initial 
implementation of this new online tool, and it will be used with all high school seniors. 
  
Fiscal Impact: 
California College Guidance Initiative will provide the services under the agreement free of 
charge so long as they continue to receive funding from the State of California as part of the 
Cradle to Career Data System. In the event that funding from the State of California is not 
sustained in future years, California College Guidance Initiative will assess and charge a fee for 
services provided to the District. The District will be provided with a 90-day notice if funding 
from the State of California is reduced or discontinued. The District, at that time, would then 
need to decide whether to continue to use California College Guidance Initiative or not. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


155/337







156/337







157/337







158/337







159/337







160/337







161/337







162/337







163/337







164/337







165/337







166/337







167/337







168/337







169/337







170/337







171/337







172/337







173/337







174/337







175/337







176/337







177/337







178/337







179/337







                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2.                                


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: DGI Contract: E-Rate 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve contract with Development Group Inc. to secure an e-rate contribution to our site 
networking project.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools will utilize E-rate Category Two discount funding for the 2022-23 school 
year.  E-rate discounted resources will partially pay for District school buildings’ network and 
infrastructure. The network hardware will provide infrastructure to support technology 
integration into the curriculum.  
 
The Board previously approved the network infrastructure upgrade that was completed by 
Development Group Inc. The total cost of network infrastructure for the new buildings from 
Development Group Inc. is $727,607.96.  E-rate’s Universal Service Administrative Company will 
take responsibility for paying 60% of the total, or $436,564.77. Santa Cruz City Schools will be 
responsible for the remaining 40%, or $291,043.18.  
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors. Three (3) bids were received.  The lowest bid 
was incomplete.  


 
Bid Summary 


CONTRACTOR BASE BID 


Development Group, Inc. $727,607.96 


NetXperts $748,882.00 


*GigaKOM $357,057.46 


*Incomplete bid  


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to Development Group, Inc.  Development Group, 
Inc. provided the lowest, complete bid.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$291,043.18 - District Responsibility paid out of Developer Fees 
$436,564.77 – E-rate Contribution 


180/337







                                                                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2.                                


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


181/337







182/337







183/337







184/337







185/337







186/337







187/337







188/337







189/337







190/337







191/337







192/337







Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Curtis Gomez
Director, Information Technology


Description:


E-Rate 2022 - Fiber-Copper Cabling


Proposal #27294


 


Bill To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Ship To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Sold To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Created: 3/8/2022
Expires: 4/8/2022
Version: 1


Account Manager: nslocum
Systems Engineer: mturner


Payment Terms:
Net 30


Product & Manufacturer Maintenance


Line No Qty Product SMARTnet Unit Price Ext'd Price Tax


1 1
CABLING
DEVGRU Structured Cabling Service 290,744.00 290,744.00


2 1
CABLING-PRODUCT
DEVGRU Structured Cabling Product 70,303.00 70,303.00 T


Need more time to get important stuff done? Ask us about


Subtotal $361,047.00


 


Handling $0.00


Estimated Sales Tax (9.25%) $6,503.03


SMARTnet $0.00


Professional Services $0.00


Shipping $0.00


Total $367,550.03


193/337







 
Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Curtis Gomez
Director, Information Technology


Description:


E-Rate 2022 - Fiber-Copper Cabling


Proposal #27294


Proposal Notes


SCOPE INCLUDES:


All Cat6A Copper. All Cat6 Copper
Jacks Patch Panels, Racks, Patch Cables, Face Plates, SM Fiber. All Panduit products per District Standards


Assumptions and Exclusions:
Fiber Bid as 12 strand SM OFNR
Copper bid as Non Plenum rated Riser Cable
Assumes conduit and surface mounted raceway pathways are installed and ready for use.
Does NOT include demo of existing cable or demo of any kind
Assumes dedicated electrical circuits and appropriate outlets are available at each IDF location
Assumes 1' long patch cables on the IDF end only
Excludes Optical Transceivers


194/337







 
Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Curtis Gomez
Director, Information Technology


Description:


E-Rate 2022 - Fiber-Copper Cabling


Proposal #27294


About Sales Tax
Items sold by Development Group, Inc. and shipped to destinations in California and Nevada are subject to sales tax.


If an item is subject to sales tax in the state to which the order is shipped, tax is generally calculated on the total selling price of each individual item. In accordance with state tax laws, the total selling price of an
order will generally include shipping and handling charges and item-level discounts. The amount of tax charged on your order will depend upon many factors including, but not limited to, the type of item(s)
purchased, and the source and destination of the shipment. Factors can change between the time you place an order and the time and invoice is sent, which could affect the calculation of sales taxes. The amount
appearing on your proposal as 'Estimated Sales Tax' may differ from the sales taxes ultimately charged.


About Product Returns
Development Group, Inc. ("DEVGRU") only accepts the return of Products (a) that DEVGRU has the right to return to the applicable manufacturers or suppliers, (b) for which DEVGRU receives your written request
for return within FOURTEEN (14) DAYS from the date of the invoice for such Products, and (c) that are factory sealed in fully resalable condition or which are Dead on Arrival ("DoA"). Except for Products returned
because they are defective or DoA, to be eligible for return, Products must be in resalable condition, complete, unused and unopened, with the outer seal intact. Products that do not meet these conditions are not
eligible for return and will be returned to you. Eligible Product returns will receive a credit that will be issued at the original purchase price that you paid for the Product only if your account is current. DEVGRU may
return to you, any Product not authorized for return (an "Unauthorized Return") at your expense, or DEVGRU may, at its sole discretion, issue a credit for the current price of the Product, less a thirty percent
(30%) restocking fee. DEVGRU is not liable for any loss or damage to Unauthorized Returns.


Company & Payment Information
Mailing Address


Development Group, Inc.
PO Box 991484
Redding, CA 96099-1484


Phone: (530) 229-0071
Fax: (530) 248-3415


Office Locations


Development Group, Inc.
6704 Lockheed Dr
Redding, CA 96002


   


Payment Information


Development Group, Inc.
32880 Collections Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693


Federal Tax ID: 26-3740919


Wire Transfer Information


Domestic Wire Transfer (U.S.)
Wire Routing Transit Number (RTN): 026009593
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC


ACH Information


ACH Transfer (U.S.)
Routing Transit Number (RTN): 071000039
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC


Note: All wire transfers must be made in US Dollars


195/337







Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Curtis Gomez
Director, Information Technology


Description:


E-Rate 2022 Form 470 #220020060 - Switches
and WAPs


Proposal #27155


 


Bill To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Ship To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Sold To:
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3754


Created: 2/8/2022
Expires: 3/8/2022
Version: 1


Account Manager: nslocum
Systems Engineer: romalley


Payment Terms:
Net 30


Product & Manufacturer Maintenance


Line No Qty Product SMARTnet Unit Price Ext'd Price Tax


1.0 Meraki MS355-L3 Stck Cld-Mngd 48GE, 24xmG UPOE Switch


2 12
MS355-48X2-HW
Meraki MS355-L3 Stck Cld-Mngd 48GE, 24xmG UPOE Switch 11,140.63 133,687.56 T


2.0 Meraki MS355-48X2 Enterprise License and Support, 5 Year


4 12
LIC-MS355-48X2-5YR
Meraki MS355-48X2 Enterprise License and Support, 5 Year 1,966.57 23,598.84 T


4.0 Meraki MR46E Wi-Fi 6 Indoor AP w External Antenna Connectors


6 40
MR46E-HW
Meraki MR46E Wi-Fi 6 Indoor AP w External Antenna Connectors 943.36 37,734.40 T


5.0 Meraki MR Enterprise License, 5YR


8 40
LIC-ENT-5YR
Meraki MR Enterprise License, 5YR 265.75 10,630.00 T


7.0 Meraki Indoor Dual-band Dipole Ant, 6-pack for MR46E/MR53E


10 40
MA-ANT-3-A6
Meraki Indoor Dual-band Dipole Ant, 6-pack for MR46E/MR53E 117.70 4,708.00 T


8.0 Meraki MS425-16 L3 Cld-Mngd 16x 10G SFP+ Switch


12 1
MS425-16-HW
Meraki MS425-16 L3 Cld-Mngd 16x 10G SFP+ Switch 9,273.82 9,273.82 T


9.0 Meraki MS425-16 Enterprise License and Support, 5YR


14 1
LIC-MS425-16-5YR
Meraki MS425-16 Enterprise License and Support, 5YR 1,458.69 1,458.69 T


196/337







Need more time to get important stuff done? Ask us about


Subtotal $221,091.31


 


Handling $2.00


Estimated Sales Tax (9.25%) $20,451.13


SMARTnet $0.00


Professional Services $11,626.84


Shipping $0.00


Total $253,171.28


197/337







 
Company:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Requested By:


Curtis Gomez
Director, Information Technology


Description:


E-Rate 2022 Form 470 #220020060 - Switches
and WAPs


Proposal #27155


About Sales Tax
Items sold by Development Group, Inc. and shipped to destinations in California and Nevada are subject to sales tax.


If an item is subject to sales tax in the state to which the order is shipped, tax is generally calculated on the total selling price of each individual item. In accordance with state tax laws, the total selling price of an
order will generally include shipping and handling charges and item-level discounts. The amount of tax charged on your order will depend upon many factors including, but not limited to, the type of item(s)
purchased, and the source and destination of the shipment. Factors can change between the time you place an order and the time and invoice is sent, which could affect the calculation of sales taxes. The amount
appearing on your proposal as 'Estimated Sales Tax' may differ from the sales taxes ultimately charged.


About Product Returns
Development Group, Inc. ("DEVGRU") only accepts the return of Products (a) that DEVGRU has the right to return to the applicable manufacturers or suppliers, (b) for which DEVGRU receives your written request
for return within FOURTEEN (14) DAYS from the date of the invoice for such Products, and (c) that are factory sealed in fully resalable condition or which are Dead on Arrival ("DoA"). Except for Products returned
because they are defective or DoA, to be eligible for return, Products must be in resalable condition, complete, unused and unopened, with the outer seal intact. Products that do not meet these conditions are not
eligible for return and will be returned to you. Eligible Product returns will receive a credit that will be issued at the original purchase price that you paid for the Product only if your account is current. DEVGRU may
return to you, any Product not authorized for return (an "Unauthorized Return") at your expense, or DEVGRU may, at its sole discretion, issue a credit for the current price of the Product, less a thirty percent
(30%) restocking fee. DEVGRU is not liable for any loss or damage to Unauthorized Returns.


Company & Payment Information
Mailing Address


Development Group, Inc.
PO Box 991484
Redding, CA 96099-1484


Phone: (530) 229-0071
Fax: (530) 248-3415


Office Locations


Development Group, Inc.
6704 Lockheed Dr
Redding, CA 96002


   


Payment Information


Development Group, Inc.
32880 Collections Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693


Federal Tax ID: 26-3740919


Wire Transfer Information


Domestic Wire Transfer (U.S.)
Wire Routing Transit Number (RTN): 026009593
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC


ACH Information


ACH Transfer (U.S.)
Routing Transit Number (RTN): 071000039
Bank Name: Bank of America
City, State: Chicago, IL
Account Number: 8188065595
Title of Account: DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC


Note: All wire transfers must be made in US Dollars


198/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Pajaro Valley Unified School District Bay View Elementary School 
Portable Classroom Purchase 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Pajaro Valley Unified School District Bay View Elementary School portable classroom 
purchase. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pajaro Valley Unified School District (PVUSD) has agreed to purchase four relocatable portable 
classrooms that have been identified as surplus.  These portables are currently at Bay View 
Elementary School as classrooms. PVUSD has agreed to pay the District $1 per building and will 
cover relocation costs of the buildings and any items stored inside them. The District will incur 
no cost for this transaction. This will save the District the cost of demolition, estimated at 
$30,000 and any Environmental Protection Agency regulatory fees required for demolition.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$4  revenue from PVUSD and approximately $30,000 in savings to Measure B 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


199/337







200/337







                                  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM   School Resource Officer Amendment Agreement: Santa Cruz  
County Sheriff’s Office  


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Santa Cruz County Sheriff’s Office for a 
School Resource Office at Soquel High for the 2022-23 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The essential purpose of the School Resource Officer program is to ensure the safety of 
students and staff, establish and maintain positive relationships with the entire school 
community, and provide crisis and emergency training. Partnership with School Resource 
Officers continues to be an important part of district efforts to keep students, staff and 
campuses safe.  
 
The attached addendum will support a School Resource Office at Soquel High School, in 
partnership with the Santa Cruz Sheriff’s Department.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $81,903.51 – LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
The School Resource Officer program directly supports the following District goals and their 
corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community.  
 


 


201/337







AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT (No. 6) 


The parties hereto agree to amend that certain Agreement dated July 1, 2016 by and between the SANTA 


CRUZ COUNTY SHERIFF-CORONER’S OFFICE and SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT as 


follows: 


 


1. The TERM of the Agreement is extended until June 30, 2023. 


2. The COMPENSATION section in the Agreement, effective from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 


2023, shall be $455.02 per day, as shown in Attachment F which is incorporated herein by 


reference and supersedes prior attachments, for each Deputy Sheriff that provides services for 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT as set forth in the Agreement.   


 


 


 


All other provisions of said Agreement shall remain the same. 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 


__________________________    Date:_________________________ 


Jim Hart 


Sheriff-Coroner 


5200 Soquel Avenue 


Santa Cruz, CA 95062 


 


 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


__________________________    Date:_________________________ 


Kris Munro  


Superintendent 


405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 


831-429-3410 ext 220 


kmunro@sccs.net 


 


 


Approved as to Form: 


 


 


__________________________    Date:__________________________ 


Office of County Counsel 


 


 


Approved as to Insurance: 


 


 


__________________________    Date:__________________________ 


Risk Manager 


  


202/337







 


 


 


 


 


ATTACHMENT F  
Soquel High School  


  


 School Year 2022/23 


    


Hourly Rate - Deputy Step 8 $60.33 


Differentials $6.03 


OASDI $0.87 


Retirement $32.58 


Insurance $5.01 


Weighted Hourly Rate $104.83 


180 Days of School X 8 hours $150,949.42 


    


50% Reimbursement $75,474.71 


Vehicle Cost $6,428.80 


TOTAL $81,903.51 


Daily Rate $455.02 
 


203/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  A&B Fire Protection and Safety, Inc. Proposal for Bay View   
    Elementary School Fire Hydrant Flow Test 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify A&B Fire Protection and Safety, Inc. proposal for Bay View Elementary School fire 
hydrant flow testing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of flow testing and results reporting of two fire hydrants at Bay View 
Elementary School as required by the local Fire Marshall. This testing is required by the Division 
of State Architect.  It was not part of the initial project plan and had to be implemented to keep 
the project on its scheduled timeline.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$650.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.005% of the overall site budget 
$12,384,192.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Bay View Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


204/337







205/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  A & C Grading, Inc. Proposal for Santa Cruz High School Concrete 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve A & C Grading, Inc. proposal for Santa Cruz High School concrete. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removing existing concrete and installing new concrete to facilitate the 
infrastructure needed for the new motorized gate at the Santa Cruz High School lower parking 
lot entry.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$20,870.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.06% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


206/337







207/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: California Premier Restoration Proposal for Harbor High School 
Kiln Room Abatement 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify California Premier Restoration proposal for Harbor High School kiln room abatement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal of all asbestos containing materials, water damaged walls and 
cabinetry of the kiln room at Harbor High School. The ceiling and some walls of the kiln room 
have suffered from moisture damage and the surfaces are failing. These surfaces need to be 
removed immediately to provide a safe environment.  This  project will be completed during 
spring break. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$13,390.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


208/337







209/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: MBS Engineering Proposal for Soquel High School Gas Regulator 
Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve MBS Engineering proposal for Soquel High School gas regulator replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the installation of a new two-inch gas pressure regulator at Soquel 
High School for the hot water heater and kitchen equipment in the cafeteria. The existing 
regulator has failed and needs replacing.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,279.36, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.009% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


210/337







Company Name Santa Cruz City School District Bid Date 3/14/22
Billing Address 536 Palm Street Local Contact Chris Garcia
City, State, ZIP Santa Cruz, CA Title Construction Project Manager
Access Phone (831) 239-2586 Contact # (831) 239-2586


Quote For Soquel High School - Gas Pressure Repair Contact Email cgarcia@sccs.net


Quotation# 22-0314-1
MB Contact Dan Whaley
Phone # (925) 334-7200 x104


Repair Location
Soquel HS Install new 2" Gas Pressure Regulator at Above Ground Location


Leak Locations Included in This Bid
Repair Description Repair Description 2


Perform Commissioning of Line After Install


12855 Alcosta Blvd
San Ramon, CA 94583
Office: 925.334-7200
Fax:     925.365.1618
License# 990872 l SB 2003043
www.MBS.Engineering 


3/14/20228:27 AM


211/337







MBS Product and Service Quote:
Service Name Local Contact Chris Garcia


Service Address Contact # (831) 239-2586


Qty Description Cost Extended Cost
Regulator Installation & Commissioning


1
2" Itron B34SR Gas Pressure Regulator, 2" Manual Shut-
Off Valve, 3/4x2" Reducer, 2" Mechanical Fittings


Material & Parts $1,250.00


1 MBS Crew - Install Regulator - Gather Information & 
Pressures Labor $1,568.80


1 Pipe Threader, Hand Tools, MBS F550 Series Utility 
Truck with Welder/Generator, Mobilization Equipment/Insurance $460.56 $3,279.36


Total $3,279.36


           Soquel HS - Regulator Replacement & Investigation
                          a. Gas to be turned off to school (No isolation valves on this current branch line)
                          b. Bleed gas to atmosphere by disassembling pipng configuration (cut 4" above riser)
                          c. Remove existing 3/4" & 1" Parts, Install (1) 2x3/4" Reducer at vertical riser, install 2" Shut-Off Valve & 2" Regulator
                          d. After installation, test pressure at water heater and kitchen equipment to determine pressures 
                          e. Pressure and leak test connections made, safely turn gas back on once completed.
                          f. Turn on gas fed equipment in building that gas feeds - determine why low pressure issue (if still present)
                          g. Estimated time of completion - (3) Hours for Line Work - (2) Hours for Investigation
                          h. All work will be performed under A- General Contractors License and C-36 Plumbers License.


Automatic gas shut-off valves protects your students and facilities 24/7


Soquel High School
401 Soquel San Jose Rd


				


SCOPE OF WORK     


12855 Alcosta Blvd
San Ramon, CA 94583
Office: 925.334.7200
Fax:     925.365.1618
License# 990872 l SB 2003043
www.MBS.Engineering 


3/14/20228:27 AM


212/337







Repair Location Sub-Total


Soquel HS $3,279.36 


$3,279.36 


Payment Terms are Net 15 upon completion


Signature: _______________________________________
Print  Name: _______________________________________
Date: _______________________________________
P.O. Number: _______________________________________


Thank you for this opportunity.
CHECK Payable to: 


CREDIT CARD INFORMATION: MBS Engineering, Inc.
 Check # ________________


TYPE: (Select One)
CARD NUMBER: _______________________________________________ Exp. Date:
CARD VERIFICATION NUMBER *  _______________


*Visa/MasterCard - 3 digits on the back of the card in the signature area


Your Name as it appears on the Credit Card:  _________________________________________
Credit Card billing address or "same as above":  _______________________________________________


City: _________________________ 
ST_______ ZIP: _____________


Signature
_________________________________
______ EMAIL:


TOTAL 


______ VISA    ______ MasterCard   


Totals Per Location


Install new 2" Gas Pressure Regulator


Repair Description


12855 Alcosta Blvd
San Ramon, CA 94583
Office: 925.334.7200
Fax:     925.365.1618
License# 990872 l SB 2003043
www.MBS.Engineeering 


3/14/20228:27 AM


213/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Monterey Peninsula Engineering Contract for Maintenance 
Facility Yard Repaving 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Monterey Peninsula Engineering contract for maintenance facility yard repaving. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of regrading and repaving of the facility yard parking areas.  The repaving 
will address needed drainage and provide some infrastructure for a future electric vehicle 
charging station.  
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Four bids were received. Monterey Peninsula Engineering 
was the successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 


Galeb Paving, Inc. Saratoga $570,800.00 


McKim Corporation Gilroy $553,000.00 


CRW Industries, Inc.  Scotts Valley $505,858.00 


Monterey Peninsula Engineering Marina $448,000.00 


LOW BID Monterey Peninsula Engineering $448,000.00 


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to Monterey Peninsula Engineering, the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$448,000.00 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$291,200.00 Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$156,800.00 Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


214/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


215/337







216/337







217/337







218/337







219/337







220/337







221/337







222/337







223/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Proposal for Harbor High School Theatrical Dimming 
Relocation 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric proposal for Harbor High School theatrical dimming relocation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal and proper replacement of wiring and equipment for the 
lighting control systems at the theater at Harbor High School.  This project addresses issues 
raised through a Fire Marshall inspection that identified this site installed wiring and equipment 
as sub-standard.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$59,500.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.20% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


224/337







225/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: DELAC Annual report 
      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The purpose of the District English Learner Advisory Council (DELAC) is to provide guidance and 
recommendations to the Board of Education and the District staff on the needs and services for 
English Learners. Each California public school district, grades kindergarten through 12, with 51 
or more English learners must form a District-level English Learner Advisory Committee or a 
subcommittee of an existing district-wide advisory committee. Parents or guardians of English 
Learners not employed by the district must constitute a majority of membership (51 percent or 
more) of the committee. Each site's English Learner Advisory Committee must have the 
opportunity to elect at least one member to the District English Learner Advisory Council.  
 
In the 2021-22 school year, there were three DELAC meetings covering the following topics: 
 
October 4, 2021: 


1. Training for District English Learner Advisory Council members on roles and 
responsibilities. 


2. Conducting a district-wide needs assessment on a school-by-school basis. 
3. Reviewing and commenting on the local educational agency’s (LEA’s) reclassification 


procedures. 
4. Reviewing and commenting on the written notifications required to be sent to parents 


and guardians. 
 
March 7, 2022: 


1. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) input 
2. English Learner Master Plan input 


 
May 22, 2022 


1. English Learner Master Plan Input 
2. Site needs assessment 
3. Planning for next year 


 
 
 
 


226/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


Parent input and feedback: 
On reclassification: 


● Parents appreciated the review of the reclassification process, and some were surprised 
that they did not know or understand the process. 


● Parents wanted to be sure that the same information was shared with students. Many 
indicated that their student did not know what was required for reclassification. 


 
On review of written notifications: 


● Parents indicated that they received all the letters that were reviewed. 
● Parents reported that the school community coordinators are very important in helping 


them to communicate with the school and get help. Every parent indicated that the 
School Community Coordinator is the one person on site that they know for certain will 
be able to give them assistance. 


● Parents also reported that it can be difficult to communicate with the school via email, 
and they appreciate being texted or emailed in Spanish. 


 
On the LCAP: 


● Parents indicated that it is very important to have Spanish speakers in the office. 
● Secondary parents indicated that they thought their students could benefit from more 


time with a counselor to better support their path to college and career. 
● Written communication can be difficult, and it is always better when someone reaches 


out by phone. 
● All parents indicated they would like more consistent feedback from the school about 


their child’s progress, both on grades and classwork and towards reclassification. 
● All parents indicated that they would like to find a way to have their child get English 


Language Development support without having to miss elective or other classes to do 
so.   


 
On site needs assessments: 


● Parents want to volunteer and be a part of school, but they need more information 
about how they can get involved. 


● Parents felt it would be great to have a site leadership group of English Learner parents 
who are more experienced in US schools to teach and support the parents who are new 
to schools. These parent leaders could get families to come to ELAC meetings, learn 
about reclassification and be a better support for the students at school. 


 
These parents' comments will help to inform the English Learner Master Plan as well as the 
LCAP.  Their responses are very helpful in understanding the experience of Multilingual 
Learners and their families.   
 
 
 
 
 


227/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


Plans for 2022-23: 
1. Increase District English Learner Advisory Council participation to ensure there is at least 


one representative at each site at every meeting.  Hopefully meetings can be held in 
person, as parents have indicated they prefer that to Zoom meetings.   


2. Align the District English Learner Advisory Council meetings so they are between every 
two ELAC meetings. This will allow for parents and site leaders to present District English 
Learner Advisory Council information to ELAC parents, and gather input from the site 
meetings, that the District English Learner Advisory Council members can bring back to 
the larger group. 


3. Include items in every District English Learner Advisory Council meeting that are 
instructive to parents beyond what is required for State compliance. Topics will include 
understanding A-G requirements, college and career information, who to contact at 
sites for assistance, and other topics. The District English Learner Advisory Council 
members will help to build future agendas at the first meeting. 


4. Use District English Learner Advisory Council members to begin building a parent 
leadership group as suggested by parents at the last District English Learner Advisory 
Council meeting. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


Event Amount Funding Source 


District English Learner Advisory 
Council Meetings  
(Child care, snacks) 


$2500 Title I (restricted) 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


228/337







District English Learner 


Advisory Council
2021-22 update


April 13, 2022


229/337







District 
English 
Learner 


Advisory 
Council 


requirements


Topics that must be 


covered to meet State 


mandates


● Train District English Learner Advisory Council 
members on roles and responsibilities


● Advise the district on:


○ the revision of the master plan for English 
Learners.


○ programs and services for English Learners.


○ procedures used to reclassify English 


Learners


○ notifications sent in writing to parents


● Assist in the district 's needs assessment on a 


school-by-school basis


● Review and comment on the development or 


annual update of the Local Control and 


Accountability Plan (LCAP).


230/337







2022-23 
meetings


October 4, 2021:


1. Training for District English Learner Advisory 


Council members on roles and responsibilities.


2. Site needs assessment


3. Reclassification procedures


4. Written notifications 


March 7, 2022:


1. LCAP input


2. English Learner Master Plan input


May 22, 2022


1. English Learner Master Plan Input


2. Site needs assessment


3. Planning for next year


231/337







Parent input on LCAP


● Note that School Community Coordinators are crucial for 


connecting with Spanish speaking families


● Request more counseling support for high school students


● Prefer phone to written communication


● Request more feedback from teachers about how their 


child is doing and  progress toward reclassification


● Request ELD support that does not require missing other 


classes
232/337







Additions to English Learner Master 
Plan based on parent input


● Education for students and parents on reclassification


● More frequent updates on progress towards 


reclassification


● Outreach to parents about how to get involved in 


school


● English Learner Parent leadership group


233/337







2023-24 
meetings


● Increase participation to ensure that 


each school has a representative


● Coordinate meetings with site 


English Learner Advisory Council 


meetings so District English Learner 


Advisory Council representatives can 


report to their site groups


● Include topics beyond what is 


required


● Continue opportunity for parent input


● Create parent leadership group


234/337







Questions?


235/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: Curriculum Master Plan & Professional Development  
     Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff will present an update on the District’s Curriculum Master Plan, a five-year plan that 
outlines funding for curriculum, assessment, professional development and instructional 
technology. Each year, the Curriculum Department evaluates the plan and updates as 
necessary. 
 
Elementary 2021-22 (current year): 
Curriculum: Curriculum is the tools that are required for instruction and intervention in the 
classroom. The table below details planned expenditures and actual costs for curriculum this 
school year. Full Option Science System kit refills did not need to be purchased, as teachers in 
20-21 did not use their kits because of distance learning.   
 
Curriculum Budget 


Item Cost 


Est. 


Actual 


Funding 


Source 


Lexia Reading Software $90,000 $91,076 SB86 


Zearn Math Software $15,000 $12,500 SB86 


iReady Math intervention software $31,809 $40,000 SB86 


Eureka Math Workbooks and online software $50,000 $60,871 Lottery 


Benchmark Workshop English Language Arts consumables $25,000 $31,915 Lottery 


Full Option Science System kit refills $6,000 $0 Lottery 


iStation Reading in Spanish (DLV-TWI) $8,174 $8,174 SB86 


2021-22 Total Cost $225,983 $244,536  


 
Assessment:  Assessments are part of the Response to Intervention (RtI) and Multi-tiered 
Systems and Support (MTSS) framework used to monitor student progress and inform 
instruction and intervention needs. The expenses for the current year are detailed in the table 
below.   


236/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 
Elementary Assessment Budget 


Item Cost Est. Actual Funding Source 


iReady math and reading diagnostic $11,052 $12,000.00 SB 86 


Educational Software for Guiding Instruction 


(ESGI) $8,282 $8,484.00 LCFF Base 


Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) 1537 $1,537.00 ELO GF 


2021-22 Total Cost $19,334 $22,021.00  


 
Professional Development: 
Professional development for all elementary staff has been focused on mathematics 
instruction.  Teachers participated in workshops on best practices in math and math talks 
during the August and January professional development days. The Curriculum and Assessment 
teams have focused on writing instruction–working on writing common assessments including 
rubrics, prompts, anchor papers, and testing protocols. 
 
The plans for Guided Language Acquisition training this summer were changed. The money 
earmarked for Guided Language Acquisition training will be used for Integrated and Designated 
English Language Development training next year.   
 
Elementary Professional Development Budget 


Item Cost Est. Actual Funding Source 


Guided Language Acquisition Instruction (GLAD) training 


K-2 (changed to Integrated/Designated ELD training 22-


23) $35,000 $0 ESSER3 


Renewing math learning 4th-5th-- iReady $2,500 $2,500 ESSER2 


Math workshop and number talks-- August and January 


professional development days $7,500 $7,500 ESSER2 


Blended Literacy Model Training $12,000 $9,000 ESSER2 


Curriculum and Assessment Team $27,000 $26,680 ESSER2 


Computer Science Integration with the Computer Science 


teacher on special assignment $5,000 $5,000 CS for all grant 


Rigorous Curriculum Design - Contract for Services to 


provide professional development to Curriculum & 


Assessment Leadership Teams $5,250 $5,250 SB86 / ESSER 3 


2021-22 Total Cost $94,250 $55,930  


 
Elementary and Secondary Instructional Technology: 
The budget for instructional technology includes a set aside to refresh Chromebooks at the site 
each year. A plan is in place to keep Chromebooks current for the next ten years. Those funds 


237/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


have not yet been spent. In addition to Chromebooks, the plan includes funding for different 
technology programs. In Spring 2022 teachers will be surveyed about their Ed Tech needs to 
determine what programs will continue to be used. 
 
Instructional Technology Budget 


Item Cost 


Est. 


Actual Funding Source 


Hot Spots $132,300 $61,046 SB86 


Chromebook Refresh $200,000 $0 LCFF Base 


Tech Coach Stipend $22,500 $22,500 CS Grant 


Pear Deck - Edtech Tool $12,246 $12,246 ESSER 3 


Screencastify - Ed Tech Tool $9,000 $9,000 ESSER 3 


Google Classroom upgrade - Ed Tech 


Tool $8,016 $8,016 ESSER 3 


SeeSaw-- Ed tech tool $3,000 $3,000 ESSER 3 


EdPuzzle- Ed tech tool $5,200 $5,200 ESSER 3 


EquatIO- Edtech tool $4,400 $4,400 ESSER 3 


2021-22 Total Cost $354,800 $64,362  


 
Secondary 2021-22 (current year): 
Secondary Curriculum:   
High School English Language Arts 
Plans for a traditional English textbook adoption shifted this year. Through the work on priority 
standards, high school English teachers decided to create a district standards aligned curriculum 
map instead of adopting a traditional textbook. The curriculum map is being developed as part 
of the District’s curriculum and assessment work. This work will continue throughout the next 
school year, should be finished by the end of the year, and will come before the Board for 
adoption. This work will be supported by a Secondary English Language Arts Teacher on Special 
Assignment. 
 
Middle School English Language Arts 
Similarly, in the early spring of the 2019-20 school year, middle school English teachers decided 
to create a district standards aligned curriculum map in lieu of adopting a traditional textbook. 
The pandemic put a temporary pause on curriculum map work. However, this school year 
middle school teachers have put substantial effort into completing a district standards aligned 
curriculum map for each grade level (6th, 7th, and 8th) and anticipate being finished in the fall 
of 2022 with the support of the English Language Arts Teacher on Special Assignment. The 
middle school English Language Arts curriculum map will come to the Board for adoption next 
year. No money has been spent on these efforts to date because this work has been done 


238/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


during the middle school Wednesday common collaboration time as part of the curriculum and 
assessment team work. 
 
Secondary English Language Development 
Schools are currently piloting different designated English Language Development programs 
and will determine which curriculum to adopt in the 2022-23 school year. Once a decision has 
been made, this will come to the board for approval. The cost shown below is the cost of the 
current pilots. The remainder of this budget will roll into the next school year when the official 
adoptions occur.  
 
Intervention & Independent Study Curriculum 
Read 180 and Achieve 3000 are both Reading Intervention programs that are being used at the 
middle school level.  
 
Rosetta Stone is an online program that supports English Learners new to the United States 
(Newcomers) in their English language acquisition.  
 
iReady Math is the Common Core program middle school teachers used last school year (2020-
21) and the current school year (2021-22) due to its many digital components. This digital 
curriculum supported distance learning as well as students needing to quarantine, enabling 
them to keep up with their math work. This math program also correlates with the iReady 
assessments and intervention software and enables teachers to be able to assign lessons and 
assignments to students based on their individual needs. This is the last school year middle 
school math teachers plan to use this Common Core program as College Preparatory 
Mathematics is the current board adopted math curriculum. 
 
The iReady Intervention curriculum is called MyPath and is being used at the middle school 
level in reading and math. This intervention software correlates with the iReady diagnostic 
assessments, automatically assigning students lessons based on their individual areas of need.  
 
Learning Ally is a reading support tool that all secondary schools have access to and use to 
support students who have reading disabilities, students learning English, and/or other reading 
needs. Learning Ally has many textbooks and novels that are read by professionals, which allow 
students to visually follow the written text as they listen to the audio. It also includes other 
features like the ability to annotate on top of the digital text to highlight, underline, write 
questions and more.  
 
Edgenuity is the high school independent study curriculum used by both the Ark and credit 
recovery teachers at the comprehensive high schools, providing both non A-G and A-G 
approved course options. This is also one of the curriculums used during the Credit Recovery 
summer school program. Having Edgenuity as a resource has enabled the district to offer an A-
G alternative program to students, something that was not available previously. Students and 
teachers using Edgenuity report that this is a rigorous and high-quality program and there is 
desire to continue to use it in the future. 


239/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 
Secondary Curriculum Budget 


Item Budget 


Est. 


Actual Funding Source 


High School English Adoption $400,000 $0 LCFF Base 


Middle School English Language Arts Curriculum Mapping $15,000 $0 ESSER 3 


Designated ELD Curriculum Review & Possible Adoption $100,000 $10,000 LCFF Base 


Middle School Reading Intervention Curriculum (e.g., Read 


180, Achieve 3000) $15,000 $15,000 SB86 


Rosetta Stone - Newcomer ELL $10,000 $10,000 Title III 


Middle School iReady Math $32,000 $28,000 ESSER 3 


Middle School iReady Intervention Curriculum $25,000 $21,000 ESSER 3 


Learning Ally - Reading Support $18,000 $18,000 ESSER 3 


Edgenuity - Credit Recovery & Ark Independent Studies $18,750 $21,000 SB86 


2021-22 Total Cost $633,750 $123,000  


 
Secondary Assessment:  Assessments are part of the Response to Intervention (RtI) and Multi-
tiered Systems and Support (MTSS) framework used to monitor student progress and inform 
instruction and intervention needs. The expenses for the current year are detailed in the table 
below.   
 
Secondary Assessment Budget 


Item Cost Est. Actual Funding Source 


MS iReady Diagnostic Assessments $9,000 $9,000.00 ESSER 3 


HS Measure of Academic Progress - 


Reading & Math $26,000 $26,000.00 ESSER 3 


2021-22 Total Cost $35,000 $35,000.00  


 
Secondary Professional Development: 
The primary professional development focus for secondary staff has been on high impact Tier 1 
instructional strategies and the curriculum and assessment team priority standards and 
assessment work. Teacher leaders participated in the Larry Ainsworth Rigorous Curriculum 
Design training in the fall and then worked with their grade span content area teams as 
facilitators to engage all teachers in developing priority standards and common assessments.   
Additionally, secondary teachers have received professional development, invaluable support, 
and leadership in the following content areas from district Teachers on Special Assignment: 


240/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 
● Career Technical Education  
● History Social Science 
● English Language Development 
● Computer Science/Education Technology 


 
The table below outlines the many different secondary professional development focus areas, 
the amount budgeted for each focus area, and expenditures to date. There is currently a 
substantial difference between the budget and actuals. The delta is due to the following: 


● the substitute shortage impacting teachers’ ability to attend training during the school 
day 


● some professional development plans delayed due to ongoing pandemic impacts (See 
notes in table for items that were delayed or done through other sources) 


 
Additionally, summer professional development estimates have been included in the estimated 
actuals below. Summer professional development in 2022 includes the following: 


○ 3 day Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) Summer Institute in 
July. The cost of this will be approximately $60,000 for over 30 teachers to 
attend and falls under High Impact Instructional Strategies, English Language 
Arts, Math, and Culturally Relevant and Inclusive Instruction 


○ History professional development opportunities  
○ College Preparatory Mathematics summer trainings 
○ English Language Development trainings  
○ Curriculum and Assessment team work  


 
Secondary Professional Development Budget  
 


Item Cost 


Est. 


Actual Funding Source 


Integrated ELD & Designated ELD - some plans delayed due to 


COVID - will carryover 22-23 


$26,439 $20,000 Title III 


$65,000 $25,500 Title I 


$17,000 $0 Title IV 


Universal Design for Learning (UDL) - delayed due to COVID $13,334 $0 ESSER 3 


High Impact Instructional Practices professional development $46,666 $46,666 ESSER 3 


Professional Learning Community professional development - 


moving to summer 2023 $50,000 $0 ESSER 3 


Grading Practices and Policies $40,000 $40,000 SB86 7425 


Culturally Relevant & Inclusive Instruction $20,000 $20,000 SB86 7425 


Positive Behavior Interventions & Support (PBIS) - Middle School - $30,000 $12,000 SB86 7425 


241/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


training was handled by in-house by staff at the sites $10,000 $0 Title IV 


Restorative Justice & Trauma Informed Practices - High School $20,000 $0 ESSER 3 


Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Teams in Core Content Areas 


(ELA, ELD, Math, Science) - approximately 40 high school teachers 


and 15 middle school teachers @ 50 hours $80,000 $40,000 SB86 / ESSER 3 


Rigorous Curriculum Design - Contract for Services to provide 


professional development to Curriculum & Assessment Leadership 


Teams $20,000 $9,750 SB86 / ESSER 3 


BaySci - The Laurence Hall of Science, UC Berkeley - Contract for 


Services to provide professional development and facilitation to the 


Science Leadership Team $15,000 $15,000 SB86 / ESSER 3 


.6 FTE History Social Science Teacher on Special Assignment $70,000 $70,000 Title IV 


1.0 FTE Career Technical Education Teacher on Special 


Assignment $120,000 $120,000 CTEIG 


.5 FTE Computer Science for All Teacher on Special Assignment $60,000 $60,000 


CS for All NSF 


Grant 


.6 FTE ELD Teacher on Special Assignment $70,000 $70,000 Title III 


Math professional development $33,333 $10,000 ESSER 3 


World Language professional development $21,666 $1,800 ESSER 3 


Middle School Science professional development $25,000 $0 ESSER 3 


High School Science professional development $13,647 $936 Title I 


History Social Science professional development $20,000 $15,000 ESSER 3 


English Language Arts professional development $26,666 $0 ESSER 3 


2021-22 Total Cost $913,751 $576,652  


 
Elementary Plans for 2022-23 
Curriculum: 
Next year, all sites will pilot history-social science materials in preparation for an adoption in 
2023-24. Lexia English licenses will be purchased for newcomers, and Level 1 and 2 Multilingual 
Learners. Lexia English includes speaking and listening activities that augment the Lexia reading 
and writing activities to support English Language Development. Additionally, staff are 
expanding the licenses for the iReady myPath math intervention software to assist in 
addressing the students that are below grade level in math. 
 


242/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Staff plan to continue using existing adoptions, and this budget includes purchasing consumable 
materials related to math, science and English Language Arts. In addition, funds are allocated to 
support intervention software.   
 
2022-23 Elementary Curriculum Budget 


Item Cost  


Funding 


Source 


Lexia $95,000  SB86 


Lexia English (newcomer & ELD support) $12,000  Title III 


Zearn $12,500  SB86 


iReady Math intervention software $50,000  SB86 


History-Social Science Pilot $15,000  LCFF Base 


Eureka Math Workbooks and online software $50,000  Lottery 


Benchmark Workshop English Language Arts 
consumables $25,000  Lottery 


Full Option Science System kit refills $6,000  Lottery 


iStation Reading in Spanish (DLV-TWI) $8,174  SB86 


2022-23 Total Cost $259,500   


 
Assessment: 
There are no plans to make changes to the assessment software currently being used at the 
elementary sites. Teachers will continue to use iReady, Educational Software for Guiding 
Instruction (ESGI) and Measures of Academic Progress (MAP), to support Response to 
Intervention (RtI) and Multi-tiered System Supports (MTSS) systems at sites.   
 
2022-23 Elementary Assessment Budget 


Item Cost  Funding Source 


iReady math and reading diagnostic and math 


intervention software $20,000  SB 86 


Educational Software for Guiding Instruction 


(ESGI) $9,000  ESSER 3 


Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) $1,537  ESSER 3 


2022-23 Total Cost $29,000   


 
Professional Development: 
As part of the English Learner Master Plan, the focus for professional development will be on 
using Integrated and Designated English Language Development strategies in the classroom.  
There will also be training on Writer’s Workshop and the use of the new writing assessments 
the Curriculum and Assessment team created this year. Additionally, funding has been 


243/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


allocated for Computer Science/Ed Tech Teacher on Special Assignment for secondary and 
elementary.  Two grants have been written to support this salary, but we will not know the 
outcome of the grant until late in the summer. The Computer Science/Ed Tech Teacher on 
Special Assignment will support technology and Computer Science in all classrooms and will be 
part of the planning to implement a lesson study model in all subjects. The Curriculum and 
Assessment Team will focus on a history-social science pilot, revising the report card, and math 
common formative assessments. 
 
There is also funding set aside for professional development supplies, a Professional Learning 
Communities conference in summer of 2023, and other money for teacher conferences and 
travel. It is expected that there will be more in person opportunities next year, and hope that 
substitute teachers will be more available so teachers can take advantage of multiple 
professional learning opportunities.   
 
2022-23 Elementary Professional Development Budget 


Item Cost  


Funding 


Source 


Integrated and Designated ELD training $50,000  


Title III and 


ESSER 3 


Writer's workshop refresh $10,000  ESSER2 


Curriculum and Assessment Team $27,000  ESSER2 


.5 Computer Science/Ed Tech Teacher on Special 


Assignment $60,000  LCFF Base 


Release time for teacher to participate in lesson 


study and coaching cycles in ELD, Math, Computer 


Science and Literacy $15,000  ESSER2 


Extra hourly for RtI coordinators and Teacher on 


Special Assignments to plan coaching cycles and 


lesson study $8,000  ESSER2 


Teacher conference attendance and travel $20,000  Title IV 


Professional Development Supplies $10,000  LCFF Base 


Professional Learning Communities Conference $20,000  Title IV 


2022-23 Total Cost $87,000   


 
Elementary Future Plans: 
2023-24 


● Continue the Curriculum and Assessment Teams with a focus on math priority standards 
and science common assessments. 


● Purchase the new History-Social Science curriculum. 
● Math Framework Training and Math priority standards revisions. 


 


244/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


2024-25 
● Continue the Curriculum and Assessment Team with a focus on science and history-


social science common assessments. 
● Math curriculum review with a possible pilot of new resources and potential adoption. 


 
2025-2026 


● By this time there will be common assessments in writing, math, reading, history-social 
science, and science, and a comprehensive response to intervention system. 


● Take a year to work with our system, and then evaluate where changes need to be 
made.   


 
Secondary Plans for 2022-23 
Secondary Curriculum: 
Secondary staff will continue to use the core and intervention curriculum that is currently in 
place. Next year, middle school English teachers will finish their curriculum maps in the fall and 
high school English teachers will take the year to complete their curriculum maps. Additionally, 
Designated English Language Development teachers will make a determination on new 
curriculum for the different grade spans and courses taught, which will be brought to the Board 
for adoption and purchased during the 2022-23 school year. 
 
The budget below outlines the ongoing costs for intervention and independent studies 
curriculum, the English Language Development curriculum adoption and the costs associated 
with curriculum mapping.  
 
2022-23 Secondary Curriculum Budget 


Item Cost Funding Source 


High School English Language Arts Curriculum Mapping $50,000 LCFF Base 


Middle School English Language Arts Curriculum Mapping $25,000 ESSER 3 


Designated ELD Curriculum Adoption $90,000 LCFF Base 


Middle School Tier 3 Reading Intervention Curriculum (e.g., Read 180, 


Achieve 3000) $15,000 ESSER 2 


Rosetta Stone $10,000 Title III 


MS iReady Tier 2 Intervention Curriculum for Reading and Math $25,000 ESSER 3 


Learning Ally - Reading Support Software $18,000 ESSER 3 


Edgenuity - Credit Recovery & Independent Studies $22,000 ESSER 3 


2022-23 Total Cost $255,000  


245/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 
Secondary Assessment: 
High schools are currently discussing whether to switch from Measure of Academic Progress 
(MAP) to the iReady assessment system for math and reading. Regardless of this decision, the 
cost will be comparable. Teachers and schools will continue to use assessment data as part of 
the Response to Intervention (RtI) and Multi-tiered System Supports (MTSS) frameworks to 
ensure student growth and identify interventions and support for students as needed.  
 
2022-23 Secondary Assessment Budget 


Item Cost Funding Source 


MS iReady - Reading $9,000 ESSER 3 


HS Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) - Reading & Math $26,000 ESSER 3 


2022-23 Total Cost $35,000  


 
Secondary Professional Development: 
All of the secondary professional development focus areas will continue on into the 2022-23 
school year. Specifically, there will continue to be a districtwide focus on high impact Tier 1 
instructional practices, grading and Curriculum and Assessment team work. Additionally, there 
will be a focus on Integrated English Language Development instructional strategies specifically 
as it relates to academic discourse. This is a high leverage Integrated English Language 
Development focus as this focus will support all students in engaging in academic discourse in 
every class.  
 
Secondary teachers will continue to receive professional development, support, and leadership 
from district Teachers on Special Assignment focused on the same content areas as the current 
school year with the addition of an English Language Arts Teacher on Special Assignment to 
support the process of creating district wide curriculum maps in lieu of a textbook adoption in 
both middle school and high school. 
 
2022-23 Secondary Professional Development Budget  


Item Cost Funding Source 


Integrated ELD & Designated ELD $47,000 ESSER 2 


Universal Design for Learning (UDL) $13,334 ESSER 3 


High Impact Instructional Practices $46,666 ESSER 3 


Culturally Relevant & Inclusive Instruction/Being an Anti-racist educator $20,000 SB86 7425 


Positive Behavior Interventions & Support (PBIS) - Middle School $10,000 Title IV 


246/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Restorative Justice & Trauma Informed Practices - High School $20,000 ESSER 3 


Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Teams in Core Content Areas (ELA, 
ELD, Math, Science) - approximately 40 high school teachers and 20 middle 
school teachers @ 50 hours $80,000 SB86 / ESSER 3 


BaySci - The Laurence Hall of Science, UC Berkeley - Contract for Services 
to provide PD and facilitation to the Science Leadership Team $15,000 SB86 / ESSER 3 


.6 FTE History Social Science Teacher on Special Assignment $70,000 LCFF Base 


1.0 FTE Career Technical Education Teacher on Special Assignment $120,000 CTEIG 


.5 FTE CS and Ed Tech Teacher on Special Assignment $60,000 LCFF Base 


.7 FTE ELD Teacher on Special Assignment $85,000 LCFF Base 


1.0 FTE ELA Teacher on Special Assignment $118,854 ESSER 3 


Math professional development $33,333 ESSER 3 


World Language professional development $21,666 ESSER 3 


School Science professional development $15,000 ESSER 3 


History Social Science professional development $20,000 ESSER 3 


English Language Arts professional development $26,666 ESSER 3 


2022-23 Total Cost $822,519  


 
Secondary Future Plans: 
2023-24 


● Continue the Curriculum and Assessment Team work, refining assessments, digging into 
student data, and refining instructional practice based on data 


● Review, pilot, and potentially purchase new Math curriculum (new Math Framework set 
to be state board adopted in May 2022) 


● Math Framework Training and Math priority standards revisions 
● Math Teacher on Special Assignment  
● Continue focus on high impact instructional Tier 1 strategies 


 
2024-25 


● Continue the Curriculum and Assessment Team work, refining assessments, digging into 
student data, and refining instructional practice based on data 


● Continue focus on high impact instructional Tier 1 strategies 
 
2025-2026 


247/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


● World Language adoption year (if math teachers decide not to do a new adoption in 
2023-24, World Language teachers would like to move the World Language adoption up 
a year)  


● Continue the Curriculum and Assessment Team work, refining assessments, digging into 
student data, and refining instructional practice based on data 


● Continue focus on high impact instructional Tier 1 strategies 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


Curriculum Master Plan Budget Summary 


Elementary Curriculum Assessment 


Professional 


Development 


Elementary 


and 


Secondary 


Instructional 


technology 


2021-22 $244,536 $22,021.00 $55,930 $64,362 


2022-23 $259,500 $29,000 $87,000 $394,500 


2023-24 $247,000 $29,000 $165,000 $354,500 


2024-25 $592,000 $29,000 $118,000 $354,500 


2025-26 $232,000 $29,000 $23,000 $354,500 


Totals $1,575,036 $138,021.00 $448,930 $1,522,362 


Secondary Curriculum Assessment 


Professional 


Development 
 


2021-22 $123,000 $35,000.00 $563,318  


2022-23 $255,000 $35,000 $822,519  


2023-24 $661,000 $35,000 $805,519  


2024-25 $61,000 $35,000 $423,334  


2025-26 $461,000 $35,000 $173,334  


Totals $1,561,000 $175,000.00 $2,788,024  


     


     


248/337







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Elementary 


and 


Secondary 


Yearly Totals 


Expenditures 


Yearly 


Restricted 


Resources 


Yearly LCFF 


Base  


2021-22 $1,108,167 $1,089,683 $18,484.00 
estimated 


actuals 


2022-23 $1,882,519 $1,300,019 $582,500  


2023-24 $2,297,019 $741,519 $1,555,500  


2024-25 $1,612,834 $525,334 $1,087,500  


2025-26 $1,307,834 $330,334 $977,500  


 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


249/337







Curriculum Master Plan and 


Professional Development Update
Presented by Julia Hodges and Shannon Calden


April 13, 2022


250/337







Curriculum Master Plan (CMP)


A living document outlining a 5 year plan and funding for:


● curriculum


● assessment


● professional development


● instructional technology


251/337







2021-22 Curriculum Elementary Budget


Curriculum
Est Actual


Lexia Reading Software $91,076


Zearn Math Software $12,500


iReady Math intervention software $40,000


Eureka Math Workbooks and online software $60,871


Benchmark Workshop English Language Arts 


consumables $31,915


FOSS kit refills $0


iStation Reading in Spanish (DLV-TWI) $8,174


$244,536


Curriculum is the 


tools that are 


required for 


instruction and 


intervention.  


252/337







2021-22 Assessment Elementary Budget


Assessment est actuals


iReady math and reading diagnostic $12,000.00


Educational Software for Guiding 


Instruction (ESGI)


$8,484.00


NWEA MAP Assessments for Monarch $1,537.00


$22,021


Assessments are part 


of the RtI/MTSS 


framework used to 


monitor student 


progress and inform 


intervention needs.


253/337







2021-22 Professional Development 
Elementary


Item Est. Actual


Guided Language Acquisition Instruction (GLAD) training K-2 


(changed to Integrated/Designated ELD training 22-23) $0


Renewing math learning 4th-5th-- iReady $2,500


Math workshop and number talks-- August and January PD 


days $7,500


Blended Literacy Model Training $9,000


Curriculum and Assessment Team $26,680


Computer Science Integration with the Computer Science 


TOSA
$5,000


Rigorous Curriculum Design - Contract for Services to provide 


PD to Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Teams $5,250


2021-22 Total Cost $50,930


Professional 


Development gives 


teachers the time and 


the space to learn 


curriculum and 


assessment tools, 


and plan for use in 


the classroom.


254/337







2021-22 Instructional Technology
Elementary and Secondary


Item Est Actual


Hot Spots $132,300


Chromebook Refresh $200,000


Tech Coach Stipend $22,500


Pear Deck - Edtech Tool $12,246


Screencastify - Ed Tech Tool $9,000


Google Classroom upgrade - Ed Tech Tool $8,016


SeeSaw-- Ed tech tool $3,000


EdPuzzle- Ed tech tool $5,200


EquatIO- Edtech tool $4,400


2021-22 Total Cost $354,800


Instructional 


Technology is software 


and hardware tools for 


students and teachers 


to use for instruction.


255/337







2021-22 Curriculum Secondary Budget


Curriculum is the 


tools that are 


required for 


instruction and 


intervention.  


Curriculum Est Actual


MS English Language Arts Curriculum Mapping $0


Designated ELD MS & HS Curriculum Pilots $10,000


Middle School Reading Intervention Curriculum (e.g., 


Read 180, Achieve 3000)


$15,000


Rosetta Stone - Newcomer ELD $10,000


Middle School iReady Math $28,000


Middle School iReady Intervention Curriculum $21,000


Learning Ally - Reading Support $18,000


Edgenuity - Credit Recovery & Independent Studies $21,000


2021-22 Total Cost $123,000


256/337







2021-22 Assessment Secondary Budget


Assessments are 


used to monitor 


student progress and 


inform interventions 


needs.


Assessments Est Actual


MS iReady Diagnostic Assessments $9,000


HS Measure of Academic Progress -


Reading & Math


$26,000


2021-22 Total Cost $35,000


257/337







2021-22 Professional Development 
Secondary


Professional Development
Est. 


Actual


Integrated ELD & Designated ELD 


$20,000


$25,500


$0


Universal Design for Learning (UDL) $0


High Impact Instructional Practices $46,666


Professional Learning Community PD $0


Grading Practices and Policies $40,000


Culturally Relevant & Inclusive Instruction $20,000


Positive Behavior Interventions & Support (PBIS) - MS


$12,000


$0


Restorative Justice & Trauma Informed Practices - HS $0


Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Teams $40,000


Rigorous Curriculum Design $9,750


BaySci - The Lawrence Hall of Science $15,000


.6 FTE History Social Science TOSA $70,000


1.0 FTE Career Technical Education TOSA $120,000


.5 FTE CS for All TOSA $60,000


.6 FTE ELD TOSA $70,000


Math PD $10,000


World Language PD $1,800


Middle School Science PD $0


High School Science PD $936


History Social Science PD $15,000


English Language Arts PD $0


2021-22 Total Cost $576,652


258/337







Plans for 2022-23 Curriculum Elementary


Item Cost


Lexia $95,000


Lexia English (newcomer & ELD support) $12,000


Zearn $12,500


iReady Math intervention software $50,000


History-Social Science Pilot $15,000


Eureka Math Workbooks and online software $50,000


Benchmark Workshop English Language Arts 


consumables $25,000


FOSS kit refills $6,000


iStation Reading in Spanish (DLV-TWI) $8,174


2022-23 Total Cost $259,500


New for 2022-23


★ Lexia English to support 


newcomers and Level 1 and 2 


ELD students


★ Pilot of History-Social Science 


Adoption


259/337







Plans for 2022-23 Assessment Elementary


Assessment


iReady math and reading diagnostic $11,052


Educational Software for Guiding 


Instruction (ESGI) $8,282


Measures of Academic Progress 


(MAP) $1,537


2022-23 Total Cost $19,334


★ Continue to use the 


same assessments 


for Elementary.


★ Work with sites to 


refine intervention 


and assessment 


processes. 


260/337







Plans for 2022-23 Professional Development 
Elementary


Guided Language Acquisition Instruction (GLAD) training K-2 (carryover from 


21-22) $35,000


Integrated and Designated ELD training $50,000


Writer's workshop refresh $10,000


Curriculum and Assessment Team $27,000


.5 Computer Science/Ed Tech TOSA $60,000


Release time for teacher to participate in 


lesson study and coaching cycles in ELD, 


Math, CS and Literacy $15,000


Extra hourly for RtI coordinators and 


TOSA's to plan coaching cycles and lesson 


study $8,000


New for 2022-23


★ District-wide focus on Integrated and 


Designated English Language 


Development professional learning


★ Continue Curriculum and Assessments 


team


★ EdTech/Computer Science TOSA


★ Lesson Study


261/337







2023-2026 Elementary


2023-24


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ History-Social Science 


adoption


★ History-Social Science 


Professional Development


★ Math Framework Training 


and priority standards 


revise


2024-25


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ Math Curriculum review 


and possible adoption


★ History-Social Science 


and Science common 


assessments


2025-26


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ Spend a year letting all 


that we have in place be 


implemented fully and 


evaluated


★ The decide on next 


steps…


262/337







2022-23 Instructional Technology
Elementary and Secondary


★ $200,000 per year is built into the budget for 


Chromebook refresh


★ Funding for HotSpots as necessary


★ Tech Coach Stipends– rewrite the District Technology 


Plan


★ Set aside for EdTech programs identified as necessary


263/337







Plans for 2022-23 Curriculum Secondary


★ HS & MS English Language 


Arts curriculum mapping 


instead of textbook adoption


★ ELA TOSA to support 


curriculum capping and 


assessment development


★ Designated ELD curriculum 


adoption


Item Cost


High School English Language Arts Curriculum 


Mapping


$50,000


Middle School English Language Arts Curriculum 


Mapping


$25,000


Designated ELD Curriculum Adoption $90,000


Middle School Tier 3 Reading Intervention 


Curriculum (e.g., Read 180, Achieve 3000)


$15,000


Rosetta Stone $10,000


MS iReady Tier 2 Intervention Curriculum for 


Reading and Math


$25,000


Learning Ally - Reading Support Software $18,000


Edgenuity - Credit Recovery & Independent 


Studies


$22,000


2022-23 Total Cost $255,000
264/337







Plans for 2022-23 Assessment Secondary


★ HS discussing iReady 


& may switch away 


from MAP


Item Cost


MS iReady - Reading $9,000


HS MAP - Reading & Math $26,000


2022-23 Total Cost $35,000


265/337







★ Most unspent PD funds from 21-22 are 


rolling over into 22-23


★ High impact instructional strategies


★ Academic discourse - Integrated ELD


★ Grading


★ Curriculum & Assessment Teams


Plans for 2022-23 Professional Development 
Secondary


Item Cost


Integrated ELD & Designated ELD $47,000


Universal Design for Learning (UDL) $26,668


High Impact Instructional Practices $46,666


Professional Learning Community PD $50,000


Grading Practices and Policies $40,000


Culturally Relevant & Inclusive Instruction $20,000


Positive Behavior Interventions & Support (PBIS) $10,000


Restorative Justice & Trauma Informed Practices $40,000


Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Teams $80,000


BaySci - facilitation of the Science Leadership Team $15,000


.6 FTE History Social Science TOSA $70,000


1.0 FTE Career Technical Education TOSA $120,000


.5 FTE CS and Ed Tech TOSA $60,000


.7 FTE ELD TOSA $85,000


1.0 FTE ELA TOSA $118,854


Math PD $56,666


World Language PD $41,532


Science PD $50,000


History Social Science PD $25,000


English Language Arts PD $53,332


2022-23 Total Cost $1,055,718


266/337







2023-2026 Secondary


2023-24


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ Math Curriculum Review 


and Possible Adoption


★ Math Framework training


★ Math Teacher on Special 


Assignment


★ Continue focus on high 


impact instructional 


strategies


★ Monitor, evaluate, & refine 


2024-25


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ Continue focus on high 


impact instructional 


strategies


★ Monitor, evaluate, & refine


2025-26


★ Continue Curriculum and 


Assessment Team work


★ World Language Adoption


★ Continue focus on high 


impact instructional 


strategies


★ Monitor, evaluate, & refine


267/337







Questions?


268/337







AGENDA ITEM: 8.4.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  


AGENDA ITEM:          Communication & Community Engagement on District Budget &  
    Bond Updates        
 
MEETING DATE:        April 13, 2022 
  
FROM:                    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
    
BACKGROUND: 
To inform the community and provide transparency to district processes, staff have prepared a 
budget breakdown that categorizes revenue sources and expenses. This presentation, built to 
maximize layperson accessibility without sacrificing details, covers:  
 


● Sate, Federal and Local Revenues 
● Breakdown of District Spending 
● Parcel Tax T & U Allocations 
● Breakdown of COVID resources & spending 
● Bond progress report & the facilities priorities that will remain after A & B are spent 


 
The Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, and Chief of 
Communications are in the process of meeting with each school’s staff and PTA/Booster 
groups. Staff will share the presentation with the Board.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
. 


269/337







Board Update:
SCCS Budget


April 13 2022


State & Federal Resources 
COVID Resources
Local Resources
Bonds


270/337







How are our 
schools funded?


271/337







Our budget for the 
2021-2022 School 
Year is $110,781,776.


(shown here)


272/337







Our budget may look like 
a lot, but most of it is 
spent on teachers & 
support staff.


273/337







Teachers


Most of our funds are 
spent on teachers & 
other staff.


274/337







Teachers


Support Staff


Most of our funds are 
spent on teachers & 
other staff.


275/337







Teachers


Support Staff


Benefits
(Healthcare, 


Retirement, etc.)


Most of our funds are 
spent on teachers & 
other staff.


276/337







Teachers


Support Staff


Most of our funds are 
spent on teachers & 
other staff.


Books &
Supplies


Benefits
(Healthcare, 


Retirement, etc.)


277/337







Most of our funds are 
spent on teachers & 
other staff.


Teachers


Support Staff


Books &
Supplies


Benefits
(Healthcare, 


Retirement, etc.)


Services
(Utilities, Repairs, Insurance, 


Rentals, Operating Expenses, etc.)


278/337







*Our budget is also variable
(recalculated often), with revenue & 
expenses starting the year as estimates.


279/337







Our budget is a mix of federal, 
state, and local funding.


280/337







Our budget is a mix of federal,
state, and local funding.


281/337







Our automatic federal & state funds 
cover “basics” like classroom teachers, 
books & supplies.


282/337







Our federal & state funds 
do not cover:


x Counselors (partially covered)
x Elementary Art & Music
x Career Training (partically covered)
x Libraries
x Athletics
x Life Lab


x Fields & Gyms & Pools
x Plumbing & Roofing & Wiring
x Technology Infrastructure
x New Classrooms 283/337







California considers these local decisions, 
left up to each community to fund (or not).


x Counselors
x Elementary Art & Music
x Career Training
x Libraries
x Athletics


x Fields & Gyms & Pools
x Plumbing & Roofing & Wiring
x Technology
x New Classrooms


284/337







Our local funding is almost entirely from 
Parcel Taxes T&U (80%), which funds:


● Counselors
● Elementary Art & Music
● Career Training
● Libraries
● Athletics


x Fields & Gyms & Pools
x Plumbing & Roofing & Wiring
x Technology
x New Classrooms


285/337







Our local funding is almost entirely from 
Parcel Taxes T&U (80%), which funds:


● Counselors
● Elementary Art & Music
● Career Training
● Libraries
● Athletics


*Only funded via 
Bonds (more on 
this later)


● Fields & Gyms & Pools
● Plumbing & Roofing & Wiring
● Technology
● New Classrooms


286/337







Most of our budget is state funding.


76%


287/337







LCFF Base 64%
$70,790,077


﹣ LCFF Base: state funding per student 
based on daily attendance in 
secondary and property taxes in 
elementary.


Most of our budget is state funding.


288/337







LCFF Supp. 3.8%
$4,246,203


﹣ LCFF Base: state funding per student 


Most of our budget is state funding.


﹣ LCFF Supplemental: restricted 
funds for supporting English
Learner, Low-Income, Homeless
& Foster Youth.


289/337







State 8.7%
$9,661,074


Our remaining State funds are restricted.


290/337







Our remaining State funds are restricted to:


42% Retirement Funding 
24% COVID funds (3 years)
9% Lottery, Unrestricted
5% Special Ed Mental Health
3% Special Ed, Learning Recovery
3% Reimbursement for compliance
3% Career Technical Education
2% Special Ed. Work, School & 


Independence training


291/337







Federal 16%
$17,453,505


Our Federal funds are restricted too.


292/337







Our Federal funds are restricted to:


74% COVID funds (3 years)
12% Disability Student Services
9% High Needs Student Supports


1.5% English Learner Services
1% Schools Improvement
1% Teacher Training, Low Income
1% Teacher Training, High Needs Supports
1% Job Training Students with Disabilities
.4% Career Technical Education


293/337







Our Federal COVID funds cover three more 
years of services.


2021-
2024


294/337







How we’ve been 
able to spend 
all 4 years of 
COVID funds:


Materials & Services
$11,584,804


Support Staff
$3,961,110


Teaching Staff
$7,666,996


295/337







COVID funds were only available 
for very specific programs & 
limited times.


296/337







Ready for the COVID
relief breakdown?


297/337







Materials & Services


Teaching Staff


Support Staff


Student Technology (Computers, Wifi)
$3,227,693


Professional Development
(Distance Learning)


$1,758,726


Ventilation Upgrades
$1,127,947


Math/Literacy Tech Tools
$875,263


Food $746,558


Masks & Protective Eq. $466,987
Site Funds $376,145


Cleaning $319,262
Furniture Distance & Small Cohorts $227,000
After School $162,298


Access Disabled or Isolated $140,000
Art/Music Supplies $138,384
Teaching Supplies $127,092


Smaller 
Class Sizes
$2,340,550


RTI Coordinator
Elementary Math


$1,832,595


Credit Recovery
$1,027,116


Tutoring
$809,600


Additional Math/English Sections $615,000


Summer School
$1,383,376


Services Newcomer Students $250,000
Services Newcomer Students $250,000


Online Academy $190,840
Additional History Teacher $160,000


AVID Expansion $150,000
Peer Tutoring $30,000


Music $23,595 Social/Emotional 
Counselors


$1,974,666


In-Class Support $1,178,009
Education Tech Specialist $462,000


Special Education $110,000
Behavioral Support $94,314


Expanded Yard Duty Hours $77,121
Expanded Library Hours $65,000


298/337







7%


5%
Ventilation
Upgrades


13%
Student 


Technology


Teacher Training
for Distance Learning


10%
Smaller 
Classes


8%
Double 


Elementary RTI 
Coordinators


6%
Summer 
School


8%
Social/


Emotional 
Counselors


5%
In-Class 
Support


4%
Credit 


Recovery


⅔ of our
COVID funding 
is going to:


299/337







$4,407,607 in 2023


$13,627,346 in 2024


$2,659,851 in 2022


$6,323,761 in 2021


Our COVID funding expires in pieces:


$500,000 in 2020


300/337







Our local reflect our community’s 
priorities.


301/337







Our local community has invested in:


Measure U: K-8


38% Libraries
23% Counselors
22% Art/Music Teachers
10% After School
7% Life Lab Gardens


Measure T: 9-12


30% Career Tech
27% Counselors
25% Athletics
11% Libraries
7% Visual/Per. Arts


$6,893,11
8


302/337







How a community funds schools:


Reviewing 
Bonds A & B


303/337







A growing body of research has found that 
school facilities can have a profound impact on 
both teacher and student outcomes.”


- Penn State Center for Evaluation & Education Policy Analysis


“


304/337







With respect to students: school facilities 
affect health, behavior, engagement, learning, 
and growth in achievement.”


- Penn State Center for Evaluation & Education Policy Analysis


“


305/337







With respect to teachers: school facilities 
affect teacher recruitment, retention, 
commitment, and effort.”


- Penn State Center for Evaluation & Education Policy Analysis


“


306/337







Page 10


“... in 2016 the District 
had identified in an early 
estimate that we had 
facilities needs in excess 
of $300 million…”


307/337







In response, for the first time in almost 20 years the 
Board placed a Bond on the Ballot 
to support our schools. 


The community responded with an emphatic ‘YES’ and
a much-needed bond was passed.


308/337







We knew we had more years of 
wear than we were getting 
money for repair. 


But we went to work 
immediately.


309/337







310/337







Big wins:


- Harbor, Soquel High & Mission Hill Fields and tracks


- New Music Classroom at Branciforte Middle School


- New DeLaveaga parking lot


- Replacement of wood chips with New rubber surface at Bay View


- ADA INCLUSIVE play structures at Gault & Branciforte Small 
Schools with rubber surface fall zones


- Street Presence Beautification at Branciforte Middle and Mission 
Hill Middle School


- Santa Cruz Gym Modernization


- New Roofing 311/337







Big wins:
- Replaced old drinking water pipes where needed 


- New Main Electrical Services at 7 sites


- New Technology Infrastructure District wide


- Safety Upgrades 


- Classroom Modernizations on all sites that include -- New 
Technology Infrastructure 


- Updated Science Labs at Soquel High


- Modernized Libraries at Soquel High, Bay View and Delaveaga


- Replacement of Portables with New classrooms at Bay View, 
Branciforte Small Schools, AFE and DeLaveaga


- Replaced about 50% of all the roofing in the District


- New ventilation systems for newly modernized classrooms for 
better and cleaner learning environments


312/337







We started with not enough to do 
what we needed at 2016 pricing.


That was before: supply shortages, material 
cost escalation, labor shortages, increased 
labor costs and inflation.


313/337







Discovered unexpected problems (examples):
40%


- Harbor High Field cost DOUBLED (finally addressing shortcuts 
from historical work, new code changes around DSA, FEMA, Fish 
and Game, Storm Water Discharge changes and the addition of a 
needed ADA ramp from the campus to the new fields)


- Santa Cruz High & Mission Hill Middle Schools Cultural 
Discoveries & mapping with Cultural Archeologists.


- Soquel High School: Fire water, drinking water


- Unanticipated Sewage and Water Repairs at multiple locations


- COVID - Supply Shortages/Costs – Labor Shortages/Costs – Time 
Delays/Costs 


314/337







Our funds:  by 2024


$128,000,000
Spent


Only $15,000,000
Remaining


$65,000,000
Committed


When this bond is depleted,
no site will have more than 
50% modernized classrooms.


315/337







Potential New Bond November 2022


Goals: 
Complete Master Plan
Increase Sustainability Projects
Provide Workforce Housing


316/337







+ Workforce Housing:
It’s already challenging to 
attract & retain teachers & 
support staff. It’s going to get 
worse before it gets better. A 
bond allows for the needed 
funds to make this a reality.


317/337







80 proposed units
(architect’s rendering of Natural Bridges site workforce housing)


318/337







+ Greater Sustainability:
- Water Management


- Solar Energy


- Reduction of Natural Gas through electrification


- Electric Transportation Fleet infrastructure


- Next Generation LED lighting


- Additional Net-Zero campuses


319/337







Accomplishing such wonderful change
for our campuses is impossible without 
the support of our generous community. 


We are forever grateful for this trust
and for sharing this vision of wonderful 
educational spaces for students and 
teachers with you.


We look forward to continuing this 
positive impact going forward.


320/337







Next Steps:
- Community Conversations


- Facilities Master Plan Update


- Potential Board Action in Early August


- Campaign


- November Election


321/337







Thank you
& Questions


322/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries, Inc. Contract for Santa Cruz High School C & D 
Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries, Inc. contract for Santa Cruz High School C & D modernization. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of the complete modernization of two adjoining buildings that contain 
classrooms as well as the cafeteria and kitchen. Modernization includes updating the utilities, 
the exterior hardscape and landscaping, the exterior finish, new interior finishes and the 
addition of restrooms.  
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Four bids were received. CRW Industries, Inc. was the 
successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to CRW Industries, Inc., the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,107,224.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 22.15% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 


Cen-Con, Inc. Santa Cruz $9,232,534.00 


CRW Industries, Inc. Scotts Valley $7,107,224.00 


Dilbeck & Sons, Inc. Salinas $8,109,673.00 


Pionic Unit Construction, Inc. Pacifica $7,500,000.00 


LOW BID CRW Industries, Inc. $7,107,224.00 


323/337







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


324/337







325/337







326/337







327/337







328/337







329/337







330/337







331/337







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 31-21-22: Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific 


Island Heritage Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting May as Asian 
American & Pacific Islander Heritage Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders have played 
and continue to play critical roles in the economic, cultural, and social spheres of our nation’s 
life. Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important contributions of local, State, and National 
Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders to the history of the United States, by promoting social 
justice, enhancing health and well-being, and building a sense of community. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


332/337







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 


RESOLUTION #31-21-22 


Proclaiming May as Asian American & Pacific Islander Heritage Month 


 


WHEREAS, in 1977, Congress introduced a House resolution to proclaim the first ten days of 


May as Asian Pacific Heritage Week, a celebration of Asians and Pacific Islanders in the United 


States; and  


 


WHEREAS, in October 1978, President Jimmy Carter signed a joint resolution designating this as 


an annual celebration, which we now know as Asian Pacific Heritage Week; and  


 


WHEREAS, in 1990, May was chosen to commemorate the immigration of the first Japanese to 


the United States, which was on May 1843, and to mark the anniversary of the completion of 


the transcontinental railroad on May 10, 1869, in which the majority of the workers who laid 


the tracks were Chinese immigrants; and  


 


WHEREAS, in 1990 Congress voted to expand Asian Pacific Heritage from a week to a month-


long celebration and in May 1992, the month of May was permanently designated as Asian 


Pacific American Heritage Month; and  


 


WHEREAS, studies have found that the academic needs of Asian American and Pacific Islander 


students are frequently overlooked; and  


 


WHEREAS, understanding Asian and Pacific Islander history is an important part of celebrating 


Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month; and  


 


WHEREAS, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders have endured and overcome hardship and 


heartache. In the earliest years, tens of thousands of Gold Rush pioneers, coal miners, 


transcontinental railroad builders, as well as farm and orchard laborers, were subject to unjust 


working conditions, prejudice, and discrimination—yet they excelled; and  


 


WHEREAS, even in the darkness of the Exclusion Act and Japanese Internment, Asian Americans 


and Pacific Islanders have persevered, providing for their families, and creating opportunities 


for their children; and  


 


WHEREAS, we acknowledge these Americans for their contributions to government, industry 


and commerce, agriculture, science, literature, and the arts; and  


 


333/337







WHEREAS, California is one of the states with the largest Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders 


population; and  


 


WHEREAS, we acknowledge the historical and cultural contributions of Asian Pacific Americans 


in the development of the State of California; and  


 


WHEREAS, the diversity of these groups include Asian Indian, Bengali, Burmese, Cambodian, 


Chinese, Filipino, Guamanian, Hawaiian, Hmong, Indonesian, Japanese, Korean, Lao, Malayan, 


Okinawan, Pakistani, Samoan, Thai, Vietnamese, and others; and  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools that 


May 2022 is designated as Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month with 


appropriate instructional activities to recognize the countless contributions that Asian 


Americans and Pacific Islanders have made in helping our nation.  


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called vote this 13th day of April, 2022:  


 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


Abstain: 


Approved on this date, April 13, 2022 


  


_________________________________                        _____________________________ 


Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools                                        Superintendent, Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


334/337







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 32-21-22: Proclaiming May 2-6 for Flying the Rainbow 


Flag 
 
MEETING DATE:  April 13, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting May 2-6 to 
fly the Rainbow Flag in honor of Harvey Milk Day. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Harvey Milk Day was established by the California legislature and signed into law by Governor 
Arnold Schwarzenegger in 2009 as Harvey Milk was the first openly gay elected official in the 
history of California. LGBTQ+ community members across Santa Cruz County have made 
significant contributions to our community including Senator John Laird who was the first 
openly gay elected official in Santa Cruz County, Mayor Jimmy Dutra in Watsonville, Mayor 
Donna Meyers in Santa Cruz and many other public officials across the county. The Santa Cruz 
City School District supports the rights, freedoms and equality of those who are lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, transgender, queer, questioning, intersex, pansexual, and asexual (LGBTQ+). 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


335/337







RESOLUTION 32-21-22 


PROCLAIMING MAY 2-6, 2022 FOR FLYING THE RAINBOW FLAG  


AND HONORING HARVEY MILK DAY  


 


WHEREAS, Harvey Milk Day was established by the California legislature and signed into law by 


Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger in 2009; and 


 


WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 37222.13 designates May 22 of each year as 


Harvey Milk Day, a day having special significance and encourages all public schools and 


educational institutions to conduct exercises remembering the life of Harvey Milk, recognizing 


his accomplishments, and familiarizing pupils with the contributions he made to this state. 


 


WHEREAS, on July 14, 2011, the Fair, Accurate, Inclusive and Respectful (FAIR) Education Act 


was passed and signed into law in California and mandates the inclusion of the political, 


economic, and social contributions of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender people in the 


social studies and history curricula in California public schools; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 14, 2016, the California State Board of Education passed a new History Social 


Science Framework that includes LGBTQ+ American history content to be taught in K-12 


classrooms that includes the importance of Harvey Milk; and  


 


WHEREAS, Harvey Milk was the first openly gay elected official in the history of California; and 


 


WHEREAS, LGBTQ+ community members across Santa Cruz County have made significant 


contributions to our community including Senator John Laird who was the first openly gay 


elected official in Santa Cruz County, Mayor Jimmy Dutra in Watsonville, Mayor Donna Meyers 


in Santa Cruz and many other public officials across the county;  and  


 


WHEREAS, LGBTQ+ individuals and allies across Santa Cruz County continue to make 


noteworthy and important contributions to American history, culture and society; and 


 


WHEREAS, all students deserve to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to see themselves 


represented in the curricula; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City School District supports the rights, freedoms and equality of 


those who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, questioning, intersex, pansexual, and 


asexual (LGBTQ+); and 


 


336/337







WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City School District affirms its role in, and commitment to, continuing 


the historical process of transforming the educational system to ensure inclusiveness, safety, 


and a sense of belonging for all LGBTQ+ students, teachers, staff, and their families; and 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Cruz City School District celebrates Harvey 


Milk Day and invites all educational institutions, organizations, companies and individuals 


across Santa Cruz to fly the rainbow flag from May 2-6, 2022 in honor of Harvey Milk Day, and 


encourages teachers to teach lessons about LGBTQ+ history during this week in their 


classrooms aligned with the State History Framework.  


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education at a meeting held on 


April 13, 2022, by the following vote:  


 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


Abstain: 


 


Approved on this date, April 13, 2022 


 


 


_________________________________   _____________________________ 


Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools    Superintendent, Santa Cruz City 


Schools 


 


 


337/337





		Agenda 04.13.22

		Meeting February 9, 2022

		8.1.1.1. Williams Report Q3

		8.1.1.1. Williams Complaint Form Q3 2022

		Costanoa High School Overnight Field Trip_ Mountains 2 Sea

		8.1.1.3. Camp Loma Board Cover

		8.1.1.3. Camp Loma rental agreement

		8.1.1.4. Outdoor Ed Monarch Board

		8.1.1.4. Outdoor Ed schedule

		8.1.1.4. Monarch outdoor ed agreement

		8.1.1.5. Out of State travel request 4.13.22

		8.1.1.5. Out of State Conference and Travel Request

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 041322 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register 4.13.22

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfer Board March 1-31

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description Director-Information Technology Cover

		8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description Director-Information Technology

		8.1.3.4. Cover New Job Description Athletic Trainer

		8.1.3.4. New Job Description Atheletic Trainer

		8.1.3.5. Cover New Job Description MTSS Safety  and Wellness Coordinator

		8.1.3.5. New Job Description MTSS Safety and Wellness Coordinator

		8.1.3.6-Cover CIF Representatives for 2022-23

		8.1.3.6-Attachment-CIF-CCS Rep_to_League_Form 2022-23

		8.1.4.1. Wellness BP Board Cover 4_13_22

		8.1.4.1. Final Wellness Policy Updates 4-13-22

		8.2.1.1. CCGI Board Cover

		8.2.1.1. CCGI Contract

		8.5.1.3. DGI Contract Networking Infrastructure Equipment E-Rate Board Cover

		8.5.1.3. SCCS DGI E-rate YR25 Signed Contract - 3.22.22 (1) (1)

		8.5.1.3. Cabling PROPOSAL-27294 (1)

		8.5.1.3. Meraki Switches-WAPs PROPOSAL-27155 (1)

		8.2.2.1. Pajaro Valley Unified School District Bay View Elementary School Portable Classroom Purchase Cover

		8.2.2.1. Pajaro Valley Unified School District Bay View Elementary School Portable Classroom Purchase

		8.2.4.1. SRO Contract Cover 4.13.22

		8.2.4.1. SCCSD Admendment Agreement #6

		8.3.1. A & B Fire Protection and Safety, Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School Fire Hydrant Flow Test

		8.3.1. A & B Fire Protection and Safety, Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School Fire Hydrant Flow Test

		8.3.2. A & C Grading Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Concrete Cover

		8.3.2. A & C Grading Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Concrete

		8.3.3. California Premier Restoration Proposal for Harbor High School Kiln Room Abatement Cover

		8.3.3. California Premier Restoration Proposal for Harbor High School Kiln Room Abatement

		8.3.4. MBS Engineering Proposal Soquel High School Gas Regulator Replacement Cover

		8.3.4. MBS Engineering Proposal Soquel High School Gas Regulator Replacement

		8.3.5. Monterey Peninsula Engineering Contract Maintenance Facility Yard Repaving Cover

		8.3.5. Monterey Peninsula Engineering Contract Maintenance Facility Yard Repaving

		8.3.6. PSR Electric Proposal Harbor High School Theatrical Dimming Relocation Cover

		8.3.6. PSR Electric Proposal Harbor High School Theatrical Dimming Relocation

		8.5.1.1. DELAC annual report 4.13.22

		8.5.1.1. DELAC update 4.13.22

		8.5.1.2. CMP and PD update 4.13.22

		8.5.1.2. CMP and PD update 4.13.22

		8.5.2.1. Community Engagement Budget Update Cover

		8.5.2.1. Community Engagement Budget Presentation

		8.5.2.2. CRW Industries, Inc. Contract Santa Cruz High School C & D Modernization Cover

		8.5.2.2. CRW Industries, Inc. Contract Santa Cruz High School C & D Modernization

		8.5.4.2. Res. 31-21-22 AAPI Heritage Month Cover

		8.5.4.2. Resolution 31-21-22 Asian American_Pacific Islander Heritage History Month

		8.5.4.3. Resolution 32-21-22 Fly Rainbow Flag Cover

		8.5.4.3. Resolution 32-21-22 RainbowFlagHarveyMilkDay




